New Arrivals Catalog October 2022

Windows Booksellers

199 West 8th Ave., Suite 1 Eugene, OR 97401 USA

Phone: (800) 779-1701 or (541) 485-0014 Fax: (541) 465-9694

windowsbk@academicbooks.com

http://www.windowsbooks.com

Our specialty is used and out-of-print academic books in the areas of theology, church history, biblical studies, and western philosophy. In store shopping hours are Monday through Friday, 10:00 AM to 1:00 PM; other hours may be available by prior appointment.

When ordering, please reference our book number (shown in brackets at the end of each listing).

OUR TERMS:

We accept Visa, MasterCard, American Express, Discover (by phone or fax only), and PayPal. Available books that you have requested will be reserved for 1 business day after our order confirmation, to allow time for payment arrangements to be made.

Shipping charge is based on estimated final weight of package, and calculated at the shipper's actual cost, plus \$1.00 handling per package.

Returns are accepted on the basis of inaccurate description. Please contact us before returning an item.

New Arrivals Catalog October 2022

Table of Contents

Ancient Near East & Archaeology	3
Art	5
Bibles	5
Biblical Interpretation	8
Church History	11
Classics	22
Commentaries- New Testament	24
Commentaries- Old Testament	31
Commentary Sets	33
Devotional /Liturgy	34
Greek	39
Hebrew	40
History	41
Inklings	43
Judaica	43
Literature	44
Miscellany	46
New Testament	48
Old Testament	59
Philosophy	64
Preaching	68
Reference	68
Religion	69
Sociology	70
Theology	71

ANCIENT NEAR EAST & ARCHAEOLOGY

. __The Tomb of Perneb, with Illustrations [The Metropolitan Museum of Art]__. The Metropolitan Museum of Art. 1916. Paperback. 79pp. Wrappers laminated and detached; previous owner's stamp, worming to last several page edges. \$8 [720876]

Avigad, Nahman and Yigael Yadin. __A Genesis Apocryphon: A Scroll from the Wilderness of Judaea. Description and Contents of the Scroll Facsimiles, Transcription and Translation of Columns II, XIX-XXII_. Magnes Press. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Folio. Foxing, previous owner's name, bumped and frayed spine edges and board corners. Good otherwise. \$22 [721050]

Bean, George E.. __Aegean Turkey: An Archaeological Guide__. Ernest Benn Limited. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$8 [720881]

Gordon, Cyrus H. and Gary A. Rendsburg. __The Bible and the Ancient Near East. Fourth edition__. W.W. Norton and Company. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 345pp. VG/VG. Remainder mark, previous owner's stamp \$8 [720720]

Hoerth, Alfred J.. __Archaeology and the Old Testament__. Baker Books. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 447pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp. \$15 [720684]

Layard, Austen Henry. __Nineveh and Its Remains, in two volumes (2 vols.)__. George P. Putnam. 1849. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). Includes catalog bound in first volume. Sold as is. Covers badly worn, with spine cloth splitting and roughly repaired in places with black duct tape / glue. Broken bindings, front hinge of first volume repaired with brown duct tape; a number of pages loose, fold-out map in second volume has a repaired tear. Heavy foxing, some stains. 326, 16; 370 pages. \$47 [720999]

Moscati, Sabatino. __Ancient Semitic Civilizations__. Elek Books. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 254pp. Good; slight foxing, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720655]

Moscati, Sabatino. __The Face of the Ancient Orient: A Panorama of Near Eastern Civilizations in Pre-Classical Times__. Quadrangle Books. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. G/G. Ex-library. \$8 [720666]

Rabin, Chaim and Yigael Yadin. __Scripta Hierosolymitana, volume IV: Aspects of the Dead Sea Scrolls. Second edition__. Magnes Press. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 282pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp, slight rubbing to board edges. \$16 [720350]

Ranke, Hermann. __Die Agyptischen Personennamen, Band III: Verzeichnis der Bestandteile__. J.J. Augustin. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 142pp. Volume 3 only. Sold as is. Stained cover, bowed boards, musty. \$47 [721057]

Rowley, H.H.. __The Zadokite Fragments and the Dead Sea Scrolls__.

Basil Blackwell. 1952. Hardcover with dust jacket. 133pp. VG/VG.

Laminated boards, previous owners' names, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$8
[720947]

Schiffman, Lawrence H.. __The Eschatological Community of the Dead Sea Scrolls [Society of Biblical Literature Monograph Series]__. Scholars Press. 1989. Paperback. 101pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720908]

Stegemann, Hartmut. __The Library of Qumran: On the Essenes, Qumran, John the Baptist, and Jesus__. Brill / Eerdmans. 1998. Paperback. 285pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$8 [720904]

Stoddard, John L. __John L. Stoddard's Lectures, volume 2: Constantinople, Jerusalem, Egypt
. Balch Brothers / Geo. L. Shuman. 1908. Half leather. 334pp.

____. Balch Brothers / Geo. L. Shuman. 1908. Half leather. 334pp. Volume 2 only. This is the original 1908 printing. Half leather over red marbled boards. Tips worn, front hinge tender, else good. \$11 [720413]

Teeter, Emily. __The Presentation of Maat: Ritual and Legitimacy in Ancient Egypt [Oriental Institute of Chicago Studies in Ancient Oriental Civilization, no. 57]__. Oriental Institute. 1997. Paperback. pp. Very good condition. 142, 24 pages. \$77 [721048]

Trever, John C.. __Scrolls from Qumran Cave I: The Great Isaiah Scroll, The Order of the Community, The Pesher to Habakkuk__. Jerusalem: Albright Museum of Archaeological Research and the Shrine of the Book. 1974. Paperback. 82pp. Very good \$22 [721051]

Ulrich, Eugene. __The Dead Sea Scrolls and the Origins of the Bible [Studies in the Dead Sea Scrolls and Related Literature]__. Eerdmans / Brill. 1999. Paperback. 309pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$11 [720909]

Yadin, Yigael. __The Ben Sira Scroll From Masada__. Israel Exploration Society. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 95pp. In English and Hebrew. Board corners lightly bumped, otherwise very good, in a sunned and torn dust jacket. \$13 [721052]

Yamauchi, Edwin M.. __Pre-Christian Gnosticism: A Survey of the Proposed Evidences__. Eerdmans. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 208pp. Exlibrary, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. \$9 [720744]

ART

. __Russian and Greek Icons from the Charles Pankow Collection of Russian and Greek Icons Thirteenth through Nineteenth Century, Van Doren Gallery, San Francisco__. Van Doren Gallery, San Francisco. 1981. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 80pp. Stained cover, gift note, otherwise good. Full color reproductions. \$25 [720417]

Alpatov, M. W.; Olga Dacenko. __Art Treasures of Russia__. New York: Abrams. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 178pp. Large quarto, full color reproductions. Slightly musty, some light rubbing to extremities, cocked spine, lower board edges faded, dust jacket slightly chipped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$25 [720414]

Holbein, Hans; James M. Clark intro.. __The Dance of Death. With an Introduction and Notes__. Phaidon Press Ltd.. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 127pp. 12mo. Includes reproductions of all the wood-cuts. VG/VG. Light foxing, small stain on spine, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$75 [720410]

Lasarev, Viktor Nikitich; L. N. Feonov trans.; G. V. Strelkova ed..

__Novgorodian Icon-Painting__. Moscow: Iskusstvo. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 200pp. NF/VG. Large quarto. English and Cyrillic diglot. 76 color plates \$27 [720416]

Malraux, Andre. __The Voices of Silence__. Doubleday and Company, Inc.. 1953. Full leather. 661pp. First edition, number 78 of 160 copies, signed by the author. Burgundy full leather, with slip case. Leather worn along joints, slip case sunned. Otherwise very good.

Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [720475]

Mellinkoff, Ruth W.. __The Mark of Cain__. University of California Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 151pp. VG/VG. Slight foxing, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720382]

Williams, John. __Early Spanish Manuscript Illumination__. George Braziller. 1977. Paperback. 40pp. Very good. Previous owner's name. \$37 [721056]

BIBLES

- . __Compact Bible, English Standard Version__. Crossway. 2016. Leatherette. pp. New copy, in original packaging. 12mo, in 'Trutone Burgundy' leatherette, 'Olive Tree' design. \$12 [720588]
- . __CSB Verse-by-Verse Reference Bible / Christian Standard Bible__. Holman. 2020. Full leather. pp. New copy, in original box. Black goatskin leather smyth-sewn binding, wide-margins, cross-references. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$145 [720272]

- . __CSB Verse-by-Verse Reference Bible / Christian Standard Bible__. Holman. 2020. Full leather. pp. New copy, in original box. Black goatskin leather smyth-sewn binding, wide-margins, cross-references. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$145 [720273]
- . __Holy Bible, King James Version, World Pocket Bible__. World Bible Publishers Inc.. . Full leather. pp. 32mo, full black leather binding. Binding beginning slightly weak at each hinge, with title page detached but present and last page coming loose. Otherwise good. \$27 [720589]
- . __Holy Bible, Thinline Bible. English Standard Version. Black Bonded Leather edition__. Crossway. 2016. Bonded leather. pp. New copy, in original box.Black bonded leather \$8 [720551]
- . __NET Bible, Full Notes Edition__. Thomas Nelson. 2019. Leatherette. pp. New copy, in original box. Black artificial leather 'Leathersoft' edition \$35 [720573]
- . __NIV Thinline Bible. Holy Bible, New International Version__. Zondervan. 2011. Bonded leather. pp. New copy, in original box. Black bonded leather binding, words of Christ in red. \$11 [720550]
- . __NKJV Holy Bible, New King James Version__. Thomas Nelson. 2018. Leatherette. pp. New copy in original packaging. Brown 'Leathersoft' artificial leather binding. \$11 [720590]
- . __NRSV Thinline Bible. Black bonded leather 'comfort print' edition. New Revised Standard Version__. Zondervan. 1989. Leatherette. pp. New copy, in original packaging. Black leatherette binding. \$19 [720587]
- . __Spirit Filled Life Bible, King James Version__. Thomas Nelson. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp; edge-worn, slightly torn and creased dust jacket. \$37 [720368]
- . __The Holy Bible, Containing the Old and New Testaments: Translated out of the Original Tongues: and with the Former Translations Diligently Compared and Revised. With References and Various Readings__.

 Philadelphia: E.H. Butler and Co.. 1864. Full leather. pp. Large quarto, full leather with gilt decorations and ornate metal clasp, gilt edges. Beautifully type-set, illustrated throughout with steel engravings. Leather is worn along the edges, front joint repaired. Gift note to early owner. Family record is filled in. Pages are bright and nearly pristine. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [721069]

- The Holy Bible; with Complete Concordance; A Comprehensive and Illustrated History of the Books of the Old and New Testament by Alfred Nevin. New Testament portion contains the Authorized Version of A.D. 1611 and the Revised Version of A.D. 1881 arranged in Parallel Columns__. Philadelphia: A.J. Holman and Co.. 1890. Full leather. pp. Folio. Ornate red-leather bound, gilt and black decorations and deep tooling, 'family Bible'. Extensive black and white illustrations. Family record pages are filled in. Sold as is: chipping and tears to first two leaves in the book of Genesis, heavy foxing, wear to cover, leather beginning to split along joint along lower four inches of front board and spine. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [721079]
- . __The New Testament of Our Lord and Saviour Jesus Christ. With Engravings on Wood from Designs of Fra Angelico, Pietro Perugino, Francesco Francia, Lorenzo di Credi, Fra Bartolommeo, Titian, Raphael, Gaudenzio Ferrari, Daniel di Volterra, and Others__. London: Longman, Green, Longman, Roberts, and Green. 1865. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 540pp. 4to, red cloth, gilt decorations. Cover quite worn, tender hinges. Sound otherwise. With engravings on wood from designs of Fra Angelico, Pietro Perugino, Francesco Francia, Lorenzo di Credi, Fra Bartolommeo, Titian, Raphael, Gaudenzio Ferrari, Daniel di Volterra, and Others. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [720477]
- . __The Open Bible, Expanded Edition. Holy Bible, King James Version__. Thomas Nelson Publishers. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Indexed edition. VG/VG. Blind-stamps, creased dust jacket. \$13 [720365]

Coogan, Michael D. ed.. __New Oxford Annotated Bible, NRSV / New Revised Standard Version, Augmented Third Edition__. Oxford University Press. 1989. Full leather. pp. Black leather binding. Small damp-stain affects upper corner of first several pages, slight rubbing to cover. Otherwise very good book. \$27 [720556]

Hart, David Bentley. __The New Testament: A Translation__. Yale University Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 577pp. VG/VG. \$16 [720171]

Wakefield, Gilbert. __A Translation of the New Testament; with Notes. From the second London edition__. Cambridge: printed at the University Press by Hillard and Metcalf. 1820. Full leather. pp. 8vo, recently rebound in taupe leather, with black title blocks, and new marbled end papers. Moderate foxing, some damp-staining, particularly to blanks, title page, and first/last pages of text; previous owner's name and stamp on title page, small tear in page 161/162 of Notes section; otherwise sound. 450, 163 pages. \$200 [721070]

BIBLICAL INTERPRETATION

Barton, John ed. . __The Cambridge Companion to Biblical Interpretation __. Cambridge University Press. 1998. Paperback. 338pp. Extensive ink underlining, sound otherwise. \$8 [720700]

Bentley, James. __Secrets of Mount Sinai: The Story of Finding the World's Oldest Bible- Codex Sinaiticus__. Doubleday. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, front board slightly scratched. \$11 [720612]

Berkhof, Louis. __Principles of Biblical Interpretation__. Baker Book House. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 176pp. VG/VG \$15 [720191]

Boersma, Hans. __Scripture as Real Presence: Sacramental Exegesis in the Early Church__. Baker Academic. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 316pp. VG/VG \$37 [720175]

Cottrell, Peter and Max Turner. __Linguistics and Biblical Interpretation__. IVP. 1989. Paperback. 348pp. Slightly musty, slight foxing, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp, gift note. \$10 [720628]

Davis, Ellen F.; foreword by Wendell Berry. __Scripture, Culture, and Agriculture: An Agrarian Reading of the Bible__. Cambridge University Press. 2010. Paperback. 234pp. Good; light to moderate penciling. \$18 [720898]

Fabiny, Tibor ed.. __Literary Theory and Biblical Hermeneutics: Proceedings of the International Conference: 'Reading Scripture- Literary Criticism and Biblical Hermeneutics', Pannonhalma, Hungary, 4th-6th July, 1991 [Acta Universitatis Szegediensis de Attila Jozsef Nominatae Papers in English and American Studies, volume IV]__. Szeged: Department of English, Attila Jozsef University. 1991. Paperback. 251pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner stamps \$27 [720839]

Fretheim, Terence E. and Karlfried Froehlich. __The Bible as Word of God in a Postmodern Age__. Fortress Press. 1998. Paperback. 135pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720789]

Gaffin, Richard B.. Old Amsterdam and Inerrancy? [Reprinted from WEstminster Theological Journal 44 (1928) 250-89 and 45 (1983) 219-72]. Westminster Theological Seminary. 1982. Paperback. pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$9 [721020]

Goldingay, John. __Models for Scripture__. Eerdmans. 1994. Paperback. 420pp. Light foxing, light penciling, slightly musty. \$8 [720319]

Gottwald, Norman K. and Richard A. Horsley, Eds.. __The Bible and Liberation: Political and Social Hermeneutics (Revised Edition) [The Bible and Liberation series]__. Orbis / SPCK. 1993. Paperback. 558pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720830]

Greenblatt, Robert B.. __Search the Scriptures: Modern Medicine and Biblical Personages. Second and Enlarged edition__. J.B. Lippincott Company. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 168pp. VG/VG. Signed by the author on half title. Previous owner's stamp on ffep. \$8 [720665]

Herbert, Edward D. and Emanuel Tov eds.. __The Bible as Book: Judaean Desert Discoveries__. British Library. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. NF/NF \$16 [720705]

Hyatt, J. Philip ed.. __The Bible in Modern Scholarship. Papers Read at the 100th Meeting of the Society of Biblical Literature, December 28-30, 1964__. Abingdon Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 400pp. VG/G. Scratched dust jacket. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720693]

May, Herbert Gordon. __Our English Bible in the Making (Revised Edition)__. Westminster Press. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 163pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket. \$12 [720302]

McConnell, Frank. __The Bible and the Narrative Tradition__. Oxford University Press. 1991. Paperback. 152pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720303]

McCown, Wayne and James Earl Massey eds.. __Interpreting God's Word for Today: An Inquiry into Hermeneutics from a Biblical Theological Perspective [Wesleyan Theological Perspectives volume II]__. Warner Press Inc.. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. VG/G. Sunned and torn dust jacket. \$8 [720309]

McKnight, Edgar V.. __The Bible and the Reader: An Introduction to Literary Criticism__. Fortress Press. 1985. Paperback. 147pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720287]

Metzger, Bruce M.. __An Introduction to the Apocrypha, Based on the Revised Standard Version__. Oxford University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 274pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining \$20 [720875]

Mickelsen, A. Berkeley. __Interpreting the Bible__. Eerdmans. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamps, laminated boards. \$10 [720570]

Osborne, Grant R.. __The Hermeneutical Spiral: A Comprehensive Introduction to Biblical Interpretation. Revised and expanded edition__. IVP. 2006. Paperback. 624pp. Very good condition \$13 [720738]

Pink, Arthur W.. __Interpretation of the Scriptures__. Baker Book House. 1974. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 137pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$9 [721000]

Reich, Emil. __The Failure of the 'Higher Criticism' of the Bible__. Cincinnati: Jennings and Graham. 1905. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 203pp. Good. Slight foxing, rubbed and lightly edge-worn cover, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720544]

Rogers, Jack B. and Donald K. McKim. __The Authority and Interpretation of the Bible: An Historical Approach__. Harper and Row. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 484pp. Damp-stain to upper page edges, near spine. Front board sunned along upper edge. Previous owner's stamp. Good otherwise. \$8 [720933]

Sharpe, John and Kimberly van Kampen eds.. __The Bible as Book: The Manuscript Tradition__. British Library and Oak Knoll Press. 1998. Hardcover with dust jacket. 260pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$27 [720968]

Shotwell, Willis A.. __The Biblical Exegesis of Justin Martyr__. S.P.C.K.. 1965. Paperback. 136pp. Good; previous owners' names, annotation on title page, laminated wrappers. \$16 [720788]

Silva, Moises. __Biblical Words and Their Meaning: An Introduction to Lexical Semantics__. Academie Books. 1983. Paperback. 201pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's label and blind-stamp. \$8 [721007]

Spring, Gardiner. __The Bible Not of Man: The Argument for the Divine Origin of the Sacred Scriptures, Drawn from the Scriptures Themselves__. American Tract Society. 1847. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 319pp. This is the original 1847 printing. Worn cover, spine cloth chipped along the edges. Heavy foxing. Previous owners' names/label. Ffep sliced out. Sound otherwise. \$11 [720400]

Struz, Harry A.. __The Byzantine Text-Type and New Testament Textual Criticism__. Thomas Nelson. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, sunned and creased dust jacket \$47 [720748]

Turner, Nicholas. __Handbook for Biblical Studies__. Westminster Press. 1982. Paperback. 144pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720288]

Vaganay, Leon and Christian-Bernard Amphoux. __An Introduction to New Testament Textual Criticism. Second edition__. Cambridge University Press. 1991. Paperback. 227pp. Extensive highlighting, previous owners' names, including one name inked out with black marker. \$10 [720699]

Wegner, Paul D.. __The Journey from Texts to Translations: The Origin and Development of the Bible__. Baker Academic. 1999. Paperback. 462pp. Very good \$21 [720749]

Young, Edward J.. __Thy Word is Truth: Thoughts on the Biblical Doctrine of Inspiration__. Eerdmans. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamp, sunned dust jacket. \$11 [720688]

CHURCH HISTORY

. __Switzerland: Historical and Descriptive__. London: The Religious Tract Society. 1799. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp. This is the original, circa late 1800s printing. 16mo, brown cloth. Binding tender between page 96 and 97, light foxing, worn and stained cover. Upper page corners stained. Sound otherwise. \$37 [720420]

Aland, Kurt. __Four Reformers: Luther, Melanchthon, Calvin, Zwingli__. Augsburg Fortress. 1979. Paperback. 174pp. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner's stamps, laminated wrappers. \$10 [720712]

Allen, Charles B.. __Pardon- Conversion- Purity- Sanctification__.

Pentecostal Publishing Company. 1911. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 60pp.

Light wear to edges, yellowed pages, otherwise very good. \$47 [720464]

Aquinas; A.M. Fairweather ed.. __Aquinas on Nature and Grace [Library of Christian Classics: Ichthus Edition]__. Westminster Press. 1954.

Paperback. 386pp. Very good. Sunned spine, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720986]

Arminius, James; James Nichols and W.R. Bagnall trans.. ___The Writings of James Arminius, translated from the Latin. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3__. Baker Book House. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3. Previous owner names, ink underlining, badly torn dust jackets. 669, 538, 565 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [720831]

Atkinson, Nigel. __Richard Hooker and the Authority of Scripture, Tradition and Reason: Reformed Theologian of the Church of England?__. Paternoster Press. 1997. Paperback. 138pp. Good. Ink underlining, foxing. \$10 [720517]

Augustine, St.; John Burnaby trans.. __Augustine: Later Works [Library of Christian Classics]__. Westminster. 1955. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 359pp. Very good; rubbed cover, previous owner's name inside. \$10 [720982]

Bain, F.W.. __Christina, Queen of Sweden__. London: W.H. Allen and Co.. 1890. Half leather. 383pp. 8vo, green half-leather. Very good. Bookplates and previous owner name. \$52 [720454]

Bainton, Roland H.. __Studies on the Reformation [Collected Papers in Church History, Series Two]__. Beacon Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 289pp. VG/VG. Lower board edges slightly scuffed, previous owner's stamp, light edge-wear and sunning to dust jacket. \$10 [720698]

Bornkamm, Henrich. __The Heart of Reformation Faith__. Harper and Row. . Hardcover with dust jacket. 126pp. Moderate to heavy red ink underlining, previous owner's stamp, upper half of bfep sliced away. \$12 [721039]

Brailsford, Mabel R.. _A Tale of Two Brothers: John and Charles Wesley_. Oxford University Press. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 301pp. VG/G. Chipped and sunned dust jacket \$11 [720497]

Brauer, Jerald C.. __The Lively Experiment Continued__. Mercer. 1987. Hardcover with dust jacket. 250pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720755]

Carse, James. __Jonathan Edwards and the Visibility of God__. Scribner's. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 191pp. VG/VG \$10 [720504]

Chadwick, Owen ed.. __Western Asceticism [Library of Christian Classics: Ichthus Edition]__. Westminster Press. 1958. Paperback. 368pp. Very good. Sunned spine, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720987]

Chadwick, Owen trans.. __Western Asceticism [Library of Christian Classics, volume XII]__. Westminster. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 368pp. Very good; rubbed cover, previous owner's name. \$27 [720981]

Chemnitz, Martin / Mart. Chemnicum. __Examinis Concilii Tridentini, per D. D. Mart. Chemnicium scripti, opus integrum, quatuor partes, in quibus praecipuorum capitum totius doctrinae Papisticae firma et solida refutatio, tum ex sacrae Scriptur et fontibus, tum ex orthodoxorum Patrum consensu collecta est, uno Volumine complectens: ad veritatis Christianae et Antichristianae falsitatis cognitionem, perquam utile et necessarium in prima parte huius examinis..__. Genevae: Ex Typographia Jacobi Stoer. 1641. Vellum. pp. Folio, in vellum. Vellum is stained, with some cracking along board edge and corners. Ex-library, tender hinges. Some writing, in crayon, on front glued end paper. Moderate foxing. Corner torn away from bfep. Otherwise good overall. 820, (73). Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [721088]

Chemnitz, Martin / Mart. Chemnicum. __Examinis Concilii Tridentini, per D. D. Mart. Chemnicium scripti, opus integrum, quatuor partes, in quibus praecipuorum capitum totius doctrinae Papisticae firma et solida refutatio, tum ex sacrae Scriptur et fontibus, tum ex orthodoxorum Patrum consensu collecta est, uno Volumine complectens: ad veritatis Christianae et Antichristianae falsitatis cognitionem, perquam utile et necessarium in prima parte huius examinis..__. Genevae: Ex Typographia Jacobi Stoer. 1641. Vellum. pp. Folio, in vellum. Vellum is stained, boards have some significant dents and bumping. Ex-library, lacks ffep. Front glued end paper stained. Moderate foxing. Sound otherwise. 820, (73). Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [721089]

Dallimore, Arnold A.. __George Whitefield: The Life and Times of the Great Evangelist of the Eighteenth-Century Revival, volume 1 only__. Banner of Truth Trust. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 598pp. Volume 1 only. Signed by the author. VG/G. Previous owner's label, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$13 [720773]

Dallimore, Arnold A.. __George Whitefield: The Life and Times of the Great Evangelist of the Eighteenth-Century Revival, volume 2 only__. Cornerstone Books. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 602pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's label \$20 [720774]

de Egana, Antonio. __Historia de la Iglesia en la America Espanola, Desde el Descubrimiento hasta comienzos del siglo XIX. Hemisferio sur [Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos 256 Seccion V Historia y Hagiografia]__. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1126pp. In Spanish. Very good; previous owner's name. \$37 [721106]

de Vilanova, Arnaldo; Elena Canovas Felix Pinero trans.. __Escritos condenados por la Inquisicion__. Editora Nacional. . Paperback. 223pp. In Spanish; very good condition. \$11 [721109]

Dunn, Geoffrey D.. __Tertullian [The Early Church Fathers]__.

Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 2006. Paperback. 200pp. Very good \$27 [720856]

Dussel, Entique D.. __Historia de la Iglesia en America Latina. Coloniaje y Liberacion 1492/1983__. Mundo Negro-Esquila Missional. 1983. Paperback. 482pp. In Spanish. Very good; creased spine. \$15 [721110]

Fanous, Daniel. __A Silent Patriarch: Kyrillos VI, Life and Legacy__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2019. Paperback. 418pp. Very good. \$15 [720224]

Ferm, Robert L.. __Jonathan Edwards the Younger 1745-1801: A Colonial Pastor__. Eerdmans. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 214pp. G/VG. Previous owners' names, notes in ink on last index pages. \$8 [720505]

Fife, Robert Herndon. __The Revolt of Martin Luther__. Columbia University Press. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 726pp. Two inch section of front cover scuffed/stained at upper corner, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise, and free of underlining etc. \$15 [720347]

Finney, Charles G.; Garth M. Rosell and Richard A.G. Dupuis eds.. __The Original Memoirs of Charles G. Finney__. Zondervan. 1989. Paperback. 460pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720331]

Flechier, Msr. Esprit. __Histoire du Cardinal Ximenes__. Paris: Chez Jean Anisson Directeur de l'Imprimerie Royale. 1693. Full leather. pp. In French. Quarto, in significantly worn/stained/pocked full leather binding. Beginning to split along joints, hinges tender. Book-plates on front end papers. Light foxing, a few small stains, light worming to foot of most pages, otherwise the pages are in excellent, bright condition. 659, (16) pages. \$197 [721065]

Frothingham, Octavius Brooks. __Transcendentalism in New England: A History__. New York: G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1876. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 395pp. This is the original 1876 printing. 8vo, terra cotta toned cloth. Very good; slight foxing to verso of frontispiece and title page, light rubbing to cover. \$80 [720480]

Garcia-Villoslada, Ricardo. __Historia de la Iglesia en Espana, V: La Iglesia en la Espana contemporanea__. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 805pp. In Spanish. Volume 5 only. Slightly bowed boards, chipped dust jacket. \$15 [720781]

George, Rimothy. __John Robinson and the English Separatist Tradition__. NABPR Dissertation Series 1]. 1982. Paperback. 263pp. Very good. Lower corners bumped, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [721018]

Grant, Robert M. and Holt H. Graham. __Apostolic Fathers, volume 2: First and Second Clement__. Thomas Nelson & Sons. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 138pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name, slightly sunned and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$8 [720847]

Gregorii Ariminensis. __Super Primum et Secundum Sententiarum (Reprint of the 1522 edition) [Franciscan Institute Publications, Text Series no. 7]__. The Franciscan Institute. 1955. Paperback. pp. In Latin; facsimile reprint of the 1522 edition, two volumes bound in one. Sold as is: nearly dis-bound, wrappers torn and halfway detached, previous owner's name on title page. 182, 130 pages \$47 [720994]

Gritsch, Eric W.. __Thomas Muntzer: A Tragedy of Errors__. Fortress Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 157pp. VG/VG \$16 [721123]

Hare, Julius Charles. ___Vindication of Luther Against His Recent English Assailants__. Cambridge: Macmillan and Co.. 1855. Half leather.

308pp. This is the original 1855 printing. 8vo, half leather over marbled boards with marbled end-papers; raised bands, gilt borders and lettering. Moderate rubbing to extremities, scant foxing, ownership provenance of ffep verso, otherwise an excellent copy with tight hinges and clean, crisp text. \$50 [720470]

Harnack, Adolph. __History of Dogma (7 vols. bound in 4)__. Peter Smith. 1976. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 7, bound in four volumes. Very slight penciling, previous owner's stamp inside each, sunned spines, lightly rubbed covers, spine edges slightly frayed, slightly shaken. Otherwise good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$97 [720645]

Hendrix, Scott H.. __Luther and the Papacy: Stages in a Reformation Conflict__. Fortress Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 211pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$8 [720523]

Hopwood, P.G.S.. __The Religious Experience of the Primitive Church: The Period Prior to the Influence of Paul__. Charles Scribner's. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 387pp. Moderate ink underlining, foxing, previous owner's stamp, light wear to spine edges and board corners. \$9 [720992]

Hussey, J.M.. __Church and Learning in the Byzantine Empire 867-1185__. New York: Russell and Russell. 1963. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 259pp. Foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$27 [720627]

Ildefonso de Toledo; San Leandro, San Isidoro, San Fructuoso; Garcia, Vincente Blanco Garcia; Julio Campos Ruiz; Ismael Roca Melia. __Santos Padres Espanoles, I: San Ildefonso de Toledo, La Virginidad perpetua de Santa Maria; El conocimiento del bautismo, El Camino del desierto; II San Leandro, San Isidoro, San Fructuoso; Reglas monasticas de la Espana visigoda Los tres libros de las 'Sentencias' (2 vols.) [Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos] __. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1971. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols. total). Light penciling, previous owner's name. Second volume has rubbed spine, very tender hinges. \$77 [721108]

Iremonger, F.A.. __William Temple, Archbishop of Canterbury. His Life and Letters__. Geoffrey Cumberlege, Oxford University Press. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 663pp. Good. Foxing, scuffed cover, bumped spine edges and board corners. \$8 [720247]

Isidore of Seville; G.B. Ford Jr.. __The Letters of St. Isidore of Seville, translated from the Latin__. Amsterdam: Adolf M. Hakkert. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 69pp. Latin text and English translation on parallel pages. Very good, bookplate on front glued end paper. \$22 [721055]

Jonas, W. Glenn Jr. ed.. __The Baptist River: Essays on the Many Tributaries of a Diverse Tradition__. Mercer University Press. 2008. Paperback. 288pp. Good; moderate ink underlining. \$14 [720775]

Kelly, Joseph F.. __The World of the Early Christians [Message of the Fathers of the Church 1]__. Michael Glazier. 1997. Paperback. 231pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720778]

Knight, Helen C.. __Lady Huntington and Her Friends; or, the Revival of the Work of God in the days of Wesley, Whitefield, Romaine, Venn, and Others__. American Tract Society. 1853. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 292pp. 8vo, brown cloth with gilt decorations along spine. This is the original 1853 printing. Cover worn along the edges, moderate foxing throughout. Good otherwise. \$32 [720453]

Knight, Richard. __History of the General or Six Principle Baptists, in Europe and America: in Two Parts__. Providence: Smith and Parmenter, Printers. 1827. Full leather. 367pp. This is the original 1827 printing. 8vo, full leather. Leather is significantly worn, chipped, and scuffed; joints beginning to split. Heavy foxing. Otherwise sound. \$225 [720481]

Kolb, Robert. __Martin Luther, Confessor of the Faith. Christian
Theology in Context__. Oxford University Press. 2009. Paperback.
215pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$20 [720515]

Koschorke, Klaus; Frieder Ludwig, Mariano Delgado eds.. A History of Christianity in Asia, Africa, and Latin America, 1450-1990. A Documentary Sourcebook. Eerdmans. 2007. Paperback. 426pp. Good; ex-library. \$9 [720359]

Kraft, Robert A.. __The Apostolic Fathers, volume 3: Barnabas and the Didache __. Thomas Nelson & Sons. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 188pp. Volume 3 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, slightly sunned dust jack \$11 [720846]

Kreider, Alan. __The Patient Ferment of the Early Church: The Improbable Rise of Christianity in the Roman Empire__. Baker Book House. 2016. Paperback. 321pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$13 [720636]

Lawson, Steven J.. __The Expository Genius of John Calvin__. Reformation Trust. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 142pp. Highlighting, slightly torn dust jacket \$8 [720983]

Lietzmann, Hans. __From Constantine to Julian: A History of the Early Church, volume III__. Lutterworth Press. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 340pp. Volume 3 only. Good. Foxing, previous owner names and stamps, laminated boards. \$8 [720782]

Lietzmann, Hans. __The Founding of the Church Universal [A History of the Early Church, volume II]__. Lutterworth. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 328pp. G/G. Pencil underlining, previous owners' stamps, laminated boards, chipped dust jacket. \$9 [720525]

Llorente, Jean-Antoine. __Histoire Critique de l'Inquisition d'Espagne. Seconde Edition. Tome I, II, III, and IV (4 volumes)__. Paris: Chez Treuttel et Wurtz. 1818. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In French. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Worn board corners, first volume's front hinge tender, light foxing, previous owner's name. Otherwise very good. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [721111]

Lopetegui, Leon; Felix Zubillaga. __Historia de la Iglesia en la America Espanola, Desde el Descubrimiento hasta comienzos del siglo XIX. Mexico, America Central. Antillas [Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos 248 Seccion V Historia y Hagiografia]__. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 945pp. In Spanish. Very good; previous owner's name. \$47 [721105]

Louth, Andrew. __Greek East and Latin West: The Church AD 681-1071 [The Church in History volume III]__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2007. Paperback. 382pp. Very good. \$16 [720227]

Lumpkin, William L.. __Baptist Confessions of Faith__. Judson Press. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 444pp. Previous owner's name, slightly shaken. Very good otherwise. \$15 [720800]

Luther, Martin; Jaroslav Pelikan ed.. __Luther's Works, American Edition (55 volumes, plus companion volume: 56 vols. total)__. Concordia Publishing House. 1958. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete run, includes volume 1 through volume 55, with companion volume (56 volumes total). Most volumes include dust jackets, but volume 22, 31, and 35 lack dust jacket. Some dust jackets discolored, sunned, slightly torn, chipped and/or scuffed. Condition ranges from acceptable to very good condition. Some upper page edges foxed or dusty. Penciling in volume 12, 31, 33, 35, 44, 45, 46 and possibly in others. Volume 18, 21, 23, 24, 25, 26, 29, 30, 39, 45, 47, 48, 50 have light to moderate foxing, and some of these volumes are musty. Volume 13 has previous owner's name, small stain on outer page edges. Volume 31 has rubbed and edge-worn cover. Volume 32 has tender hinges. Volume 52 has slightly bowed boards. Companion volume has badly stained dust jacket and small stain on outer page edges. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$1200 [721121]

Luther, Martin; Timothy F. Lull ed.. __Martin Luther's Basic Theological Writings__. Fortress Press. 1989. Paperback. 755pp. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers, lower back page corners damp-warped. Otherwise good, free of underlining etc. \$8 [720526]

Luther; Erasmus; E. Gordon Rupp and Philip S. Watson eds.. __Luther and Erasmus: Free Will and Salvation [Library of Christian Classics: Ichthus Edition]__. Westminster Press. 1969. Paperback. 348pp. Very good. Sunned spine, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$14 [720988]

McGrath, Alister E.. __Reformation Thought: An Introduction. Third edition__. Blackwell Publishers. 2001. Paperback. 329pp. Good; pencil underlining, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720527]

Meyendorff, John. __Imperial Unity and Christian Divisions: The Church 450-680 A.D.__. SVS Press. 1989. Paperback. 402pp. Good; slight penciling, creased wrappers. \$20 [720223]

Moeller, Bernd; H.C. Erik Midelfort and Mark U. Edwards eds.. __Imperial Cities and the Reformation: Three Essays__. Labyrinth Press. 1982. Paperback. 115pp. Good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720349]

Nicholson, D.H.S.. __The Mysticism of St. Francis of Assisi__. Jonathan Cape, London. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 394pp. Sold as is. First Edition. Previous owner's inscription to ffep, dated 1924. Shaken, musty, tips worn, spine label scuffed, slight splotchy stains and slight mildew damage to rear board, a few scattered marginal noted in pencil. \$75 [720474]

Oberman, Heiko Augustinus. __Forerunners of the Reformation: The Shape of Late Medieval Thought__. Holt, Rinehart and Winston. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 333pp. Slightly musty, slightly cocked spine, light creasing and chipping to dust jacket. Otherwise sound, free of underlining and other markings. \$16 [721138]

Oberman, Heiko Augustinus. __Forerunners of the Reformation: The Shape of Late Medieval Thought__. Holt, Rinehart and Winston. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 333pp. Ex-library, slightly musty. Otherwise sound, free of underlining and other markings. \$16 [721139]

Orr, J. Edwin. __The Flaming Tongue: The Impact of 20th Century Revivals__. Moody Press. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. G/VG. Ex-library \$27 [721128]

Palamas, Saint Gregory; Christopher Veniamin ed.. __The Homilies__. Mount Thabor Publishing. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 761pp. VG/VG \$67 [720228]

Parker, T.H.L.. __Calvin's Preaching__. W/JKP. 1992. Paperback. 202pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720678]

Paton, John G.; James Paton ed.. __John G. Paton: Missionary to the New Hebrides__. Banner of Truth Trust. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 524pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$8 [720514]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Christianity and Classical Culture: The Metamorphosis of Natural Theology in the Christian Encounter with Hellenism__. Yale University Press. 1993. Paperback. 368pp. Good; slight penciling. \$8 [720632]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Obedient Rebels: Catholic Substance and Protestant Principle in Luther's Reformation__. Harper and Row. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 212pp. G/G. Moderate red ink underlining, previous owners' names, book-plate; chipped and torn dust jacket, in mylar sleeve. \$8 [720348]

Pullan, Leighton. __From Justinian to Luther, A.D. 518-1517__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1930. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 256pp. Exlibrary, musty, stained cover, cocked spine. Otherwise sound, free of underlining and other markings. \$8 [721137]

Rahner, Hugo. __Church and State in Early Christianity__. Ignatius Press. 1992. Paperback. 324pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner names. \$11 [720681]

Reeves, Michael. __The Unquenchable Flame: Discovering the Heart of the Reformation__. B and H Academic. 2010. Paperback. 207pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720945]

Rex, Richard. __Henry VIII and the English Reformation [British History in Perspective]__. Macmillan Press Ltd. 1993. Paperback. 205pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's name inside. \$8 [720946]

Rowland, Christopher. __Christian Origins: The Setting and Character of the Most Important Messianic Sect of Judaism__. SPCK. 2002. Paperback. 451pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [720719]

Rudolph, L.C.. _Francis Asbury__. Abingdon. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. VG/VG. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720336]

Rupp, Gordon. __The Righteousness of God: Luther Studies__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 375pp. Ex-library, musty, slight foxing chipped dust jacket. \$14 [721136]

Sanchez de Muniain, Jose M.; Prolog. de Angel Herrera Oria. __Antologia General de Menendez Pelayo (2 vols.) [Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos 155 and 156, Seccion VIII Literatura y Arte]__. Biblioteca de Autores Cristianos. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. In Spanish. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 vols. total). Very good; previous owner's name, small tear in series title page. 961, 1361 pages. \$22 [721107]

Schaff, Philip. __History of the Christian Church, volume 1 through volume 8 (8 volumes total)__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 8 (8 volumes total). Very good; previous owner's stamp inside each volume and on upper page edges, light bumping to spine edges, third volume's spine concave. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [720810]

Schaff, Philip. __The Creeds of Christendom, with a History and Critical Notes. Volume 3: The Evangelical Protestant Creeds, with Translations__. Baker Book House. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 966pp. Good; ex-library. \$16 [720805]

Schaff, Philip and Henry Wace eds.. __Nicene and Post-Nicene Fathers of the Christian Church, Second Series, volume XIV: The Seven Ecumenical Councils__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 671pp. Volume 14 only. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner names, concave spine. \$20 [720576]

Sessions, Kyle C. and Phillip N. Bebb, eds.. __Pietas et Societas: New Trends in Reformation Social History. Essays in Memory of Harold J. Grimm [Sixteenth Century Essays and Studies IV]__. Sixteenth Century Journal Publishers. 1985. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 224pp. Highlighting, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720944]

Stillingfleet, Edward. __Fifty Sermons Preached Upon Several Occasions; Together with an Index of divers Texts of Scripture incidentally insisted upon and Explained; and an Alphabetical Table of the Principal Matters contained in them [The Works of That Eminent and most Learned Prelate, Dr. Edw. Stillingfleet, Late Lord Bishop of Worcester... The First volume]__. London: J. Heptinstall, for Henry and George Mortlock, at the Phoenix in St. Paul's Church-yard. 1710. Full leather. pp. Folio, full leather, tooled boards, spine recently professionally re-backed in leather, in style contemporary to the original. Ex-library, with minimal library matter. Light foxing. Overall in good to very good condition. 754, (14) pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$257 [721082]

Stillingfleet, Edward. __Several Conferences Between a Roman Priest, a Fanatick-Chaplain, and a Divine of the Church of England, Concerning the Idolatry of the Church of Rome: Being a Full Answer to the Late Dialogues of T.G. [The Works of That Eminent and most Learned Prelate, Dr. Edw. Stillingfleet, Late Lord Bishop of Worcester... The Sixth volume]__. London: Printed for Henry and George Mortlock, at the Phoenix in St. Paul's Church-yard. 1710. Full leather. pp. Folio, full leather, tooled boards, spine recently professionally re-backed in leather, in style contemporary to the original (volume number on spine indicates II). Ex-library, with minimal library matter. Light foxing. Overall in good to very good condition. 750, (42), (1) pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$382 [721083]

Swanson, R.N.. __Religion and Devotion in Europe, c. 1215-c. 1515__. Cambridge. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 377pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$37 [721038]

Tait, Jennifer Woodruff. __Christian History in Seven Sentences: A Small Introduction to a Vast Topic__. IVP Academic. 2021. Paperback. 168pp. Near fine \$10 [720801]

Tait, L. Gordon. __The Piety of John Witherspoon__. Geneva Press. 2000. Paperback. 256pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [720332]

Tourn, Giorgio. __The Waldensians: The First 800 Years (1174-1974)__. Claudiana. 1980. Paperback. 244pp. Very good. Slightly yellowed pages, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$15 [720341]

Trigg, Joseph W.. __Origen [The Early Church Fathers]__. Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 1998. Paperback. 292pp. Ink underlining, creased wrappers and upper page corners. Sound otherwise. \$8 [720857]

Upham, Thomas C.. __Life, Religious Opinions and Experience of Madame de la Mothe Guyon: Together with some account of the personal History and Religious Opinions of Fenelon, Archbishop of Cambray__. London: Sampson, Low, Son, and Co.. 1858. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 498pp. This is the original 1858 printing. Small octavo, half leather over marbled paper, raised bands, gilt lettering and floral decals, morocco label. Moderate rubbing to extremities, some penciling and ink marginalia, exparish library, provenance and bookplate to front pages. Sound otherwise. \$47 [720461]

Wallace, Ronald S.. __Calvin, Geneva and the Reformation: A Study of Calvin as Social Worker, Churchman, Pastor and Theologian__. Baker Book House / Scottish Academic Press. 1990. Paperback. 310pp. Bottom inch of title page sliced away, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. Otherwise good. \$8 [720696]

Wells, Seth Young. __Millennial Praises, containing a Collection of Gospel Hymns, in Four Parts: Adapted to the Day of Christ's Second Appearing. Composed for the Use of His People. Second edition__. Hancock, MA: Josiah Tallcott Jr.. 1813. Full leather. pp. Second edition, and first complete four-part edition, of the first printed Shaker hymnal. 18mo, tan calf, blue speckled page edges. Foxing, worn leather, front board bowed, previous owner details in blue pencil on black free end paper. Overall, in good condition, with very sound binding. viii, 288, (4,2) pages \$1500.00 [720799]

White, L. Michael. __The Social Origins of Christian Architecture, volume I: Building God's House in the Roman World: Architectural Adaptation among Pagans, Jews and Christians [Harvard Theological Studies]__. Trinity Press International. 1996. Paperback. 211pp. Volume 1 only. Very good. Previous owners' stamp/name, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720841]

White, L. Michael. __The Social Origins of Christian Architecture, volume II: Texts and Monuments for the Christian Domus Ecclesiae in its Environment [Harvard Theological Studies. Very good. Previous owners' stamp/name, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720840]

Williams, George H. and Angel M. Mergal eds.. __Spiritual and Anabaptist Writers [Library of Christian Classics: Ichthus Edition]__. Westminster Press. 1957. Paperback. 421pp. Very good. Sunned spine, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720985]

Williams, N. P., D.D.; Charles Harris, D.D.. __Northern Catholicism Centenary Studies in the Oxford and Parallel Movements__. London: Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge. 1933. Hardcover with dust jacket. 554pp. G/G. Heavy foxing. Dust jacket covered in mylar. \$15 [721078]

Ziffer, Walter. __The Birth of Christianity from the Matrix of Judaism, from Jewish Sect to World Religion__. Author House. 2006. Paperback. 249pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$15 [720942]

CLASSICS

. __Herculanensium Voluminum, Quae Supersunt. Tomus I and Tomus II in one volume__. Neapoli ex Regia Typographia. 1793. Full leather. pp. In Greek and Latin. Folio. Beautiful mottled full leather, raised bands, gilt ornaments, gilt edges, marbled end papers. Engraved plates throughout, two fold-out topographical maps. Some wear and rubbing to cover, spine edges chipped. Moderate to heavy foxing. Otherwise in excellent condition. (6), 23, 180, xxvi, (4), (6), 104, xx. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$1300.00 [721080]

Aldrete, Gregory S.. __Daily Life in the Roman City: Rome, Pompeii and Ostia__. Greenwood Press. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 278pp. Very good \$25 [721011]

Allason-Jones, Lindsay. __Roman Woman: Everyday Life in Hadrian's Britain__. Michael O'Mara Books Ltd. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 238pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$8 [721025]

Andrewes, Antony. __The Greeks [The History of Human Society series]__. Alfred A. Knopf. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 294pp. VG/VG. Slight foxing, laminated boards, previous owner's stamp and label. \$15 [721024]

Baldry, H.C.. __Ancient Greek Literature in Its Living Context [Library of the Earl Civilizations]__. McGraw-Hill. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 144pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$11 [720613]

Barker, Graeme and Tom Rasmussen. __The Etruscans [The Peoples of Europe]__. Blackwell. 1997. Paperback. 379pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720240]

Cappelli, Adriano. __Dizionario di Abbreviature, Latine ed Italiane Usate Nelle Carte e Codici Specialmente del Medio-Evo Riprodotte con Oltre 14000 Segni Incisi con l'aggiunta di uno studio sull abrachigrafia medioevale, un pontuario di Sigle Epigrafiche, l'antica numeraz, romana ed arabica ed i segni indicanti monete, pesi, misure, etc. [Manuali Heopli Lexicon Abbreviaturarum] __. Editore Ulrico Hoepli Milano. 1949. Paperback. 531pp. 16mo, in stiff paper wrappers. Wear, creasing and small stains to cover, foxing. Otherwise good. \$30 [720995]

Chuvin, Pierre. A Chronicle of the Last Pagans [Revealing Antiquity 4]. Harvard University Press. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 188pp. G/VG. Small stain to dust jacket and page edges, previous owner's tamp \$32 [721042]

Cicero / M. Tullius Cicero; Robert Yelverton Tyrrell and Louis Claude Purser. __The Correspondence of M. Tullius Cicero, volume I. Arranged According to Its Chronological Order; with a Revision of the Text, a Commentary, Introductory Essays, and Addenda. Third edition__. Dublin: Hodges, Figgis and Co; London: Longmans, Green and Co.. 1904. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 465pp. Volume 1 only. Latin text, with introduction and commentary in English. Shaken, foxing, some pages uncut. \$27 [720970]

Cicero / M. Tullius Cicero; Robert Yelverton Tyrrell and Louis Claude Purser. __The Correspondence of M. Tullius Cicero, volume II. Arranged According to Its Chronological Order; with a Revision of the Text, a Commentary, Introductory Essays, and Addenda. Second edition__. Dublin: Hodges, Figgis and Co; London: Longmans, Green and Co.. 1906. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 305pp. Volume 2 only. Latin text, with introduction and commentary in English. Foxing, uncut pages, sunned spine, binding becoming tender near back hinge. Else good. \$27 [720973]

Cicero / M. Tullius Cicero; Robert Yelverton Tyrrell and Louis Claude Purser. __The Correspondence of M. Tullius Cicero, volume III. Arranged According to Its Chronological Order; with a Revision of the Text, a Commentary, Introductory Essays, and Addenda. Second edition__. Dublin University Press. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 379pp. Volume 3 only. Latin text, with introduction and commentary in English. Good; light wear to cover, sunned spine, foxed end papers. \$27 [720969]

Cicero / M. Tullius Cicero; Robert Yelverton Tyrrell and Louis Claude Purser. __The Correspondence of M. Tullius Cicero, volume IV. Arranged According to Its Chronological Order; with a Revision of the Text, a Commentary, Introductory Essays, and Addenda. Second edition__. Dublin: Hodges, Figgis and Co; London: Longmans, Green and Co.. 1918. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 634pp. Volume 4 only. Latin text, with introduction and commentary in English. Sold as is: Cover detached but present. Uncut pages. \$37 [720971]

Cicero / M. Tullius Cicero; Robert Yelverton Tyrrell and Louis Claude Purser. __The Correspondence of M. Tullius Cicero, volume V. Arranged According to Its Chronological Order; with a Revision of the Text, a Commentary, Introductory Essays, and Addenda. Second edition__. Dublin: Hodges, Figgis and Co; London: Longmans, Green and Co.. 1915. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 468pp. Volume 5 only. Latin text, with introduction and commentary in English. Slightly shaken, else good. \$27 [720972]

Cook, R.M.. __Greek Painted Pottery__. Methuen and Co. Ltd.. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 391pp. Good; slightly shaken, slightly stained cover, bookplate, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720616]

Kerenyi, C.. __The Religion of the Greeks and Romans. With 124 Monochrome Plates__. E.P. Dutton and Co.. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 303pp. G/VG. Edge-worn cover, previous owners' names. \$15 [720268]

Le Bohec, Yann. __The Imperial Roman Army__. Hippocrene Books, Inc.. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$13 [720147]

Leyerle, Blake and Robin Darling Young eds.. __Ascetic Culture: Essays in Honor of Philip Rousseau__. University of Notre Dame. 2013. Hardcover with dust jacket. 415pp. G/VG. Front board scraped, a few dog-eared pages, otherwise very good. \$37 [720671]

MacDowell, Douglas M.. __The Law in Classical Athens [Aspects of Greek and Roman Life]__. Cornell University Press. 1978. Hardcover with dust jacket. 280pp. G/VG. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's label. \$15 [720152]

Martin, Thomas R.. __Ancient Greece: From Prehistoric to Hellenistic Times__. Yale University Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 252pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp on ffep. \$8 [720144]

Starr, Chester G.. __The Economic and Social Growth of Early Greece 800-500 B.C.__. Oxford University Press. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 267pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$8 [720880]

COMMENTARIES- NEW TESTAMENT

. __The Pastor's Bible Study, volume 4. A New Interpreter's Bible Study__. Abingdon Press. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 282pp. Sold as is: Lacks CD-Rom. Otherwise good. \$8 [720564]

Albright, W.F. and C.S. Mann. __Matthew: A New Translation with Notes and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 363pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamps, laminated boards, sunned dust jacket. \$10 [720826]

Albright, W.F. and C.S. Mann. __Matthew: A New Translation with Notes and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 363pp. G/G, slight ink underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [720928]

Allen, Willoughby C.. _A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on the Gospel According to Saint Matthew [International Critical Commentary]__. T. and T. Clark. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. Very good. Lightly bumped lower board corners, previous owners' names, scratches on back cover. \$12 [720756]

Bailey, R.F.. __The Gospel of John: An Introductory Commentary__. Student Christian Movement Press. 1940. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 248pp. Very good. Slight foxing, previous owner name and stamp, laminated boards. \$15 [720295]

Beale, C.K. and D.A. Carson eds.. __Commentary on the New Testament Use of the Old Testament__. Baker Academic / Apollos. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1239pp. Very good condition. This is the earlier printing, with the higher quality blue cloth binding. \$50 [720279]

Beet, Joseph Agar. __A Commentary on St. Paul's Epistle to the Galatians. 3rd edition__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1888. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 232pp. Sold as is. Cocked spine, musty, worn cover, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720818]

Black, Matthew and H.H. Rowley eds.. __Peake's Commentary on the Bible__. Nelson. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1126pp. G/G. Small stain to outer page edges, previous owner's stamp inside front cover. Sunned dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$8 [720718]

Bock, Darrell L.. __Luke [IVP New Testament Commentary]__. IVP. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 412pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$8 [720820]

Boring, M. Eugene. __Mark: A Commentary [New Testament Library]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 482pp. G/VG. Slight penciling, lower board corners lightly bumped. \$37 [720610]

Bruce, F.F.. __Acts of the Apostles: Greek Text with Introduction and Commentary, Third revised and enlarged edition__. Eerdmans. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 491pp. VG/VG \$9 [720736]

Bruce, F.F.. _Epistle to the Galatians: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 305pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, previous owner's label, sunned dust jacket. \$27 [720750]

Bruce, F.F.. __The Gospel of John__. Eerdmans. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. VG/VG. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720264]

Calvin, John; John W. Fraser trans.; David W. Torrance and Thomas F. Torrance eds.. __First Epistle of Paul the Apostle to the Corinthians [Calvin's New Testament Commentaries 9]__. Eerdmans / Paternoster. 1996. Paperback. 370pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [720731]

Daille, Jean. __An Exposition of the Epistle of Saint Paul to the Colossians__. Presbyterian Board of Publications. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 698pp. Half-leather binding. Sold as is. Worn and faded cover, heavy foxing, previous owner's stamps, back hinge repaired with glossy brown tape. \$15 [720822]

Davids, Peter. __The Epistle of James: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 226pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, slightly sunned dust jacket \$9 [720747]

Davids, Peter. __The Epistle of James: A Commentary on the Greek Text [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 226pp. VG/G. Slightly sunned dust jacket. \$15 [720917]

Fitzmyer, Joseph A.. __Romans: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible] __. Anchor Bible / Doubleday. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 793pp. VG/VG \$16 [720916]

Fowl, Stephen E.. __Philippians [The Two Horizons New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 254pp. Very good. \$11 [720854]

Fowl, Stephen E.. __Philippians [The Two Horizons New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 254pp. Good; pencil underlining. \$11 [720906]

Gloag, Paton J.. __Introduction to the Catholic Epistles__. T. and T. Clark. 1887. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 416pp. Sold as is. Worn cover, spine splitting along front joint, front hinge tender, foxing, musty. \$27 [720821]

Godet, F.. __Commentary on the Gospel of John, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Funk and Wagnalls. 1886. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Ex-library, rubbed cover, slightly edge-worn boards. Good otherwise. 559, 551 pages. \$27 [720536]

Hays, Richard B.. __First Corinthians [Interpretation: A Bible Commentary for Teaching and Preaching]__. John Knox Press. 1997. Hardcover with dust jacket. 299pp. VG/VG \$8 [720864]

Hering, Jean. __The First Epistle of Saint Paul to the Corinthians__. Epworth Press. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 187pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names \$8 [720732]

Hoskyns, Edwyn Clement; Francis Noel Davey ed.. __The Fourth Gospel__. Faber and Faber. 1940. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 604pp. Ex-library, cocked spine, spine cloth edges faded and slightly torn. \$10 [720980]

Hultgren, Arland J.. __Paul's Letter to the Romans: A Commentary__. Eerdmans. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 804pp. VG/VG \$13 [720581]

Ironside, H.A.. __Expository Notes on the Gospel of Matthew__. Loizeaux Brothers. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 407pp. VG/VG. Previous owner stamp, blind-stamp, gift note. \$11 [720793]

- Ironside, H.A.. Lectures on the Book of Acts__. Loizeaux Brothers. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 651pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720792]
- Ironside, H.A.. __Lectures on the Epistle to the Romans__. Loizeaux Brothers. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 176pp. Sold as is. Previous owner's name. Slight damp-warping to last several page edges, chipped dust jacket. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$8 [720825]
- Johnson, Luke Timothy. __Hebrews [New Testament Library]__. WJKP. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 402pp. G/G. Moderate pencil underlining, bumped board corners. \$37 [720599]
- Johnson, Luke Timothy. __The Acts of the Apostles [Sacra Pagina 5]__. Michael Glazier. 1992. Paperback. 570pp. Very good; slight penciling. \$13 [720390]
- Johnson, Luke Timothy. __The Gospel of Luke [Sacra Pagina 3]__. Michael Glazier. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 466pp. G/VG. Very slight penciling, lower spine lightly bumped. \$11 [720583]
- Koehler, John Ph.. __A Commentary on Galatians and Paul's Rhapsody in Christ: A Commentary on Ephesians__. Northwestern Publishing House. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 529pp. Very good, upper board corners bumped. \$37 [720582]
- Lang, G.H.. __The Epistle to the Hebrews: A Practical Treatise for Plain and Serious Readers__. Paternoster Press. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 301pp. Good; ex-library, bumped corners. \$15 [720520]
- Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Interpretation of St. John's Gospel___. Lutheran Book Concern. 1942. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1444pp. Good. Exlibrary, edge-worn boards, slightly shaken. \$12 [720535]
- Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Interpretation of St. Mark's Gospel__. The Wartburg Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 775pp. Ex-library, edge-worn boards, otherwise good. \$10 [720534]
- Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Acts of the Apostles__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1961. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1134pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names \$12 [720758]
- Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Epistle to the Hebrews and of the Epistle to James__. Wartburg Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 673pp. Ex-library, front hinge very tender, edge-worn cover. \$12 [720532]
- Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Epistle to the Hebrews and of the Epistle to James__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 673pp. Ex-library, edge-worn boards, otherwise very good. \$12 [720533]

Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Epistles of St. Peter, St. John and St. Jude__. Lutheran Book Concern. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 651pp. Ex-library, shaken, edge-worn cover. \$8 [720531]

Lightfoot, J.B.. __Saint Paul's Epistle to the Galatians. A Revised Text with Introduction, Notes, and Dissertations__. Macmillan and Co.. 1896. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 384pp. Sold as is. Shaken, lower corners (board and pages) badly bumped, yellowed pages. \$8 [720692]

Lightfoot, J.B.; Ben III Witherington and Tod D. Still eds.. __The Acts of the Apostles: A Newly Discovered Commentary [The Lightfoot Legacy Set, volume 1]__. IVP Academic. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 397pp. VG/VG. Very slight bumping to lower spine; pristine otherwise. \$22 [720275]

Lightfoot, J.B.; Ben III Witherington and Tod D. Still eds.. __The Epistles of 2 Corinthians and 1 Peter: A Newly Discovered Commentary [The Lightfoot Legacy Set, volume 3]__. IVP Academic. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 361pp. VG/VG. Very slight bumping to lower spine; pristine otherwise. \$20 [720277]

Lightfoot, J.B.; Ben III Witherington and Tod D. Still eds.. __The Gospel of St. John: A Newly Discovered Commentary [The Lightfoot Legacy Set, volume 2]__. IVP Academic. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 371pp. VG/VG. Very slight bumping to lower spine; pristine otherwise. \$22 [720276]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __The Life of Joy: An Exposition of Philippians 1 and 2__. Baker Book House. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 235pp. VG/VG. Small tear and crease at upper edge of dust jacket \$37 [720742]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __The Life of Peace: An Exposition of Philippians 3 and 4__. Baker Book House. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 271pp. VG/VG \$27 [720743]

Long, D. Stephen. __Hebrews [Belief: A Theological Commentary on the Bible]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 265pp. VG/VG \$22 [720578]

M'Ghee, Robert J.. __Expository Lectures on the Epistle to the Ephesians__. New York: Robert Carter & Brothers. 1850. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 640pp. Sold as is. Heavy foxing, shaken, most of ffep torn away, binding tender at several signatures, previous owner stamps. Boards are covered in hand-made kraft paper cover. \$37 [720803]

Marshall, I. Howard. __Commentary on Luke [New International Greek Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 928pp. Commentary on the Greek text. G/G. Slightly cocked spine, sunned dust jacket. \$16 [720914]

Milligan, George. __St. Paul's Epistles to the Thessalonians: The Greek Text with Introduction and Notes__. Klock and Klock Christian Publishers. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 195pp. Very good \$8 [720741]

Mitch, Curtis and Edward Sri. __The Gospel of Matthew [Catholic Commentary on Sacred Scripture]__. Baker Academic. 2010. Paperback. 383pp. Deeply creased spine, else good. \$8 [720598]

Moo, Douglas J.. __The Letters to the Colossians and to Philemon [Pillar New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2008. Hardcover with dust jacket. 471pp. VG/VG \$30 [720739]

Moule, H.C.G.. __Colossian and Philemon Studies: Lessons In Faith and Holiness__. London: Pickering & Inglis. n.d.. Hardcover with dust jacket. 318pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket \$9 [720312]

Munck, Johannes. __The Acts of the Apostles: A New Translation with Introduction and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday and Company, Inc.. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 317pp. G/VG. Slight foxing \$8 [720759]

Murray, Andrew. __The Holiest of All: An Exposition of the Epistle to the Hebrews__. Fleming H. Revell Company. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 552pp. Good; ex-library. \$10 [720522]

Neyrey, Jerome H.. __The Gospel of John [The New Cambridge Bible Commentary]__. Cambridge University Press. 2007. Paperback. 353pp. Very good. \$16 [720915]

Orr, William F. and James Arthur Walther. __I Corinthians: A New Translation, Introduction, with a Study of the Life of Paul, Notes and Commentary [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 391pp. VG/VG \$8 [720927]

Owen, John. __Hebrews: The Epistle of Warning__. Kregel. 1953. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 283pp. Good; ex-library. \$15 [720521]

Pappas, Barbara. __First and Second Corinthians: A Study of Paul's Letters__. Regina Orthodox Press. 2005. Paperback. 465pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$8 [720682]

Placher, William C.. __Mark [Belief: A Theological Commentary on the Bible]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 272pp. VG/VG. Bumped board corners and spine edges. \$9 [720577]

Reardon, Patrick Henry. __Romans: An Orthodox Commentary__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2018. Paperback. 172pp. Very good condition. \$15 [720210]

Robinson, J. Armitage. __St. Paul's Epistle to the Ephesians: A revised text and translation. Second edition__. Macmillan and Co.. .

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 314pp. Previous owner's name, cocked spine, edge-worn boards. \$9 [721143]

Schnabel, Eckhard J.. __Acts [Zondervan Exegetical Commentary on the New Testament]__. Zondervan. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1162pp. Good; slightly shaken, spine slightly concave, board corners and spine edges slightly bumped. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [720974]

Stegman, Thomas D.. __Second Corinthians [Catholic Commentary on Sacred Scripture]__. Baker Academic. 2010. Paperback. 315pp. Good; slight pencil underlining. \$10 [720391]

Strachan, R.H.. __The Fourth Gospel: Its Significance and Environment__. Student Christian Movement. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 345pp. Moderate penciling, foxing, cocked spine, previous owner names, laminated boards. Dust jacket chipped and heavily foxed. \$8 [720656]

Tannehill, Robert C.. __The Narrative Unity of Luke-Acts, volume 1: The Gospel According to Luke [Foundations and Facets: New Testament]__. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 334pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG, book-plate, light wear to dust jacket edges. \$12 [720962]

Thompson, Marianne Meye. __Colossians and Philemon [The Two Horizons New Testament Commentary]__. Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 287pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$11 [720899]

Wiersbe, Warren W.. __The Bible Exposition Commentary, volume 1: Matthew-Galatians and volume 2: Ephesians-Revelation (2 vols.)__. Victor Books. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. VG/VG. Blind-stamps. 728, 626 pages. \$10 [720369]

Witherington, Ben III. __The Acts of the Apostles: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary__. Eerdmans / Paternoster. 1998. Paperback. 874pp. Light to moderate penciling, creased spine. \$27 [720911]

Witherington, Ben III with Darlene Hyatt. __Paul's Letter to the Romans: A Socio-Rhetorical Commentary__. Eerdmans. 2004. Paperback. 421pp. Good; slight penciling. \$15 [720901]

Zodhiates, Spiros. __The Behavior of Belief: An Exposition of James Based Upon the Original Greek Text__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1966. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 299pp. Ex-library, slightly shaken. Sound otherwise. \$18 [720519]

COMMENTARIES- OLD TESTAMENT

Anders, Max ed.. __Psalms 76-150 [Holman Old Testament Commentary]__. Holman Reference. 2006. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 384pp. Binding beginning to weaken near back hinge, otherwise good. \$8 [720652]

Bechtel, Carol M.. __Esther [Interpretation: A Bible Commentary for Teaching and Preaching]__. John Knox Press. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 101pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' stamps. \$8 [720798]

Brueggemann, Walter. __A Commentary on Jeremiah: Exile and Homecoming__. Eerdmans. 1998. Paperback. 502pp. Corners and spine edges lightly bumped, else very good. \$15 [720858]

Calvin, John. __Commentaries on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah and the Lamentations, volume 5 only (Jeremiah 48 through Lamentations 5)__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 576pp. Volume 5 only. Very good; slightly scuffed cover. \$15 [720498]

Calvin, John. __Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah, volume 2 only (Jeremiah 10 through Jeremiah 18)__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. .

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 496pp. Volume 2 only. Slightly musty, else sound. \$15 [720500]

Calvin, John. __Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah, volume 3 only (Jeremiah 20 through Jeremiah 29)__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 480pp. Volume 3 only. Slightly musty, else sound. \$15 [720499]

Calvin, John. __Commentary on the Book of the Prophet Jeremiah, volume 4 only (Jeremiah 30 through Jeremiah 47)__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. .

Hardcover, no dust jacket. 647pp. Volume 4 only. Slightly musty, else sound. \$15 [720501]

Chrysostom, St. John; Robert Charles Hill trans.. __Commentary on the Psalms, volume 1__. Holy Cross Orthodox Press. 1998. Paperback. 388pp. Volume 1 only. Good; slight pencil underlining. \$20 [720221]

Chrysostom, St. John; Robert Charles Hill trans.. __Commentary on the Psalms, volume 2__. Holy Cross Orthodox Press. 1998. Paperback. 397pp. Volume 2 only. Very good condition. \$16 [720220]

Clements, Ronald E.. __The Book of Deuteronomy: A Preacher's Commentary__. Epworth Press. 2001. Paperback. 150pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720790]

Clifford, Richard J.. __Psalms 73-150 [Abingdon Old Testament Commentaries__. Abingdon. 2003. Paperback. 334pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$11 [720650]

Dahood, Mitchell. __Psalms II, 51-100. Introduction, Translation, and Notes [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's label and stamp, laminated boards,. \$9 [720648]

Dahood, Mitchell. __Psalms III, 101-150. Introduction, Translation, and Notes [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 489pp. Volume 3 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp and label, laminated boards, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$8 [720647]

Dahood, Mitchell L.. __Psalms I, 1-50. Introduction, Commentary, and Notes [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday and Co.. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. Volume 1 only. VG/G, edge-worn dust jacket \$10 [720964]

Dahood, Mitchell L.. __Psalms I, 1-50. Introduction, Commentary, and Notes [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday and Co.. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. Volume 1 only. VG/G, chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. \$10 [720965]

Dahood, Mitchell L.. __Psalms I, 1-50. Introduction, Translation, and Notes [The Anchor Bible]__. Doubleday. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 329pp. Volume 1 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's label and stamp, laminated boards. Light wear to dust jacket edges. \$8 [720649]

Davis, Ellen F.. __Proverbs, Ecclesiastes, and the Song of Songs [Westminster Bible Companion]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2000. Paperback. 306pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$9 [720900]

Driver, S.R.. A Critical and Exegetical Commentary on Deuteronomy, 3rd edition[International Critical Commentary] T. & T. Clark. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 434pp. Good. Laminated boards, previous owner names/stamps, small tear at upper corner of ffep, remainder mark. \$10 [720855]

Feinberg, Charles L.. _ The Prophecy of Ezekiel: The Glory of the Lord _. Moody Press. 6/20/2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 286pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$16 [720690]

Frame, James Everett. __Epistles of St. Paul to the Thessalonians [International Critical Commentary]__. T. & T. Clark. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 326pp. Very good. Previous owners' names etc. on front end papers. \$8 [720791]

Hauerwas, Stanley. __Matthew [Brazos Theological Commentary on the Bible]__. Brazos Press. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 267pp. G/VG. Slight penciling \$8 [720897]

Ironside, H.A.. __Expository Notes on the Book of Proverbs__. Loizeaux
Brothers. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 369pp. Very good \$8
[720815]

Ironside, H.A.. __Expository Notes on the Prophet Isaiah__. Loizeaux Brothers. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 369pp. Very good \$8 [720814]

Jenson, Robert W.. __Ezekiel [Brazos Theological Commentary on the Bible]__. Brazos Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 367pp. G/VG. Light to moderate penciling. \$15 [720907]

Limburg, James. __Psalms [Westminster Bible Companion]__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2000. Paperback. 509pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720674]

Oswalt, John N.. __The Book of Isaiah, Chapters 1-39 [New International Commentary on the Old Testament]__. Eerdmans. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 746pp. VG/G. Dust jacket slightly creased and torn \$18 [720734]

Pelikan, Jaroslav. __Acts [Brazos Theological Commentary on the Bible]__. Brazos Press. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/G. Creased dust jacket \$8 [720896]

Ramban (Nachmanides); Charles B. Chavel trans.. __Commentary on the Torah: Leviticus__. Shilo Publishing House. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 504pp. Book is in very good condition, with previous owner's stamp inside. Dust jacket is badly stained. \$27 [721010]

Reno, R.R.. __Genesis [Brazos Theological Commentary on the Bible]__.
Brazos Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 304pp. G/VG. Moderate to heavy pencil underlining, bumped board corners. \$15 [720894]

Ridout, Samuel. __The Book of Job: An Exposition__. Loizeaux Brothers. 1958. Hardcover with dust jacket. 264pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720783]

Walvoord, John F.. __Daniel: the Key to Prophetic Revelation__. Moody Press. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 320pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720511]

COMMENTARY SETS

The Preacher's Complete Homiletic Commentary on The Old and New Testament on an Original Plan with Critical and explanatory Notes, Indexes, Etc., Etc. Complete Set, 32 Vols Total__. Funk & Wagnalls Company. 1892. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set of Old and New Testament Commentaries, 32 volumes total. Most volumes have slightly rubbed covers. Yellowed pages, slightly stained page edges. Some scraping to lower board edges. Half of the volumes contain moderate to heavy ink markings, marginalia, underlining, and penciling. Luke: Spine cloth torn at upper ridge. Acts: Font hinge starting to detach. Spine cloth torn at upper ridge. I&II Peter, I.II.III John, Jude, Revelation: Page 413/414 torn out and taped back in. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$277 [721058]

- Clarke, Adam. __Clarke's Commentary / The Holy Bible... with a Commentary and Critical Notes (6 volumes)__. Abingdon Press. .

 Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6 (6 volumes total). VG/G. Gift note, book plates, chipped dust jackets.

 Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [720833]
- Keil, C.F. and F. Delitzsch. __Commentary on the Old Testament, 10 volumes__. Hendrickson Publishers, Inc. 1996. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 10 (10 volumes total). Previous owner's stamp inside one volume, very small ink annotation on publisher's preface in first volume. Very good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [720585]
- Keil, C.F. and F. Delitzsch. __Commentary on the Old Testament, 10 volumes__. William B. Eerdmans. 1986. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 10 (10 volumes total). Rubbed covers, tender hinges, blind-stamps. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [720832]

DEVOTIONAL / LITURGY

- . __A Manual of Devotions for Confirmation and First Communion. By the author of Steps to the Altar__. New York: H.B. Durand. 1848. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 163pp. This is the original printing of 1848. 16mo, black cloth. Ex-library, foxing, ffep stained, cloth chipping along spine and board edges. Sound otherwise. \$30 [720438]
- . __Book of Occasional Services: A Liturgical Resource Supplementing the Book of Common Worship, 1993__. Geneva Press. 1999. Paperback. 297pp. Good; slight penciling. \$10 [720239]
- . __The Book of Common Prayer... United Church of England and Ireland... together with the Psalter and The New Testament...__. London: G.F. Eyre and W. Spottiswoode. 1867. Full leather. pp. 32mo, full leather with brass edging and remnants of clasp hardware (missing clasp).Light foxing, previous owner names and inscriptions on ffep and front blank. Very good otherwise. \$90 [720421]
- . __The Liturgy of the Hours According to the Roman Rite. Complete, boxed set, volume 1 through volume 4, with Supplement and St. Joseph Guide__. Catholic Book Publishing. 1988. Bonded leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4, with supplement and guide, in original box. As new condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$186 [720274]
- . __The Psalter of St. David, the Prophet and King, According to the Seventy, Together with the Nine Odes and an Interpretation of How the Psalter Should be Recited throughout the Whole Year. Translated from the Septuagint Version of the Old Testament by the Holy Transfiguration Monastery__. Boston: Holy Transfiguration Monastery. 1997. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. Very good; lower corners bumped. \$67 [720507]

a Kempis, Thomas; C. Kegan Paul trans.. __Of the Imitation of Christ__. Baltimore, MD / New York: John Murphy Company. . Full leather. 262pp. This is the original printing, circa late 1800s. 16mo, black leather with small gilt ornaments. Very good overall. Rubbed cover, light foxing, gift inscription in gilt calligraphy on front blank, two small photos clipped from newspaper pasted to verso of ffep. \$35 [720439]

Andersen, David R.. __In Defense of Christian Ritual: The Case for a Biblical Pattern of Worship__. Fifteen-Seventeen Publishing. 2020. Paperback. 207pp. Moderate to heavy pencil underlining, upper corners creased. \$8 [720642]

Banks, Louis Albert. __Saints and Sinners of the Bible__. AMG Publishers. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 536pp. Very good. Previous owner's label. Complete in one volume. \$15 [720689]

Bouteneff, Peter. __How to Be a Sinner: Finding Yourself in the Language of Repentance__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2018. Paperback. 215pp. Very good \$8 [720207]

Brenske, Helmut. __Icons: Windows to Eternity__. Artline Editions. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 48pp. VG/VG. Folio, full color reproductions \$13 [720415]

Brunner, Peter. __Worship in the Name of Jesus__. Concordia Publishing House. 1968. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 375pp. Good; moderate to heavy pencil underlining. \$15 [720635]

Bulgakov, Sergius. __Churchly Joy: Orthodox Devotions for the Church Year__. Eerdmans. 2008. Paperback. 149pp. Moderate to heavy pencil underlining, otherwise sound. \$9 [720389]

Calciu, George. __Father George Calciu: Interviews, Homilies, and Talks. Compiled and Edited by the St. Herman of Alaska Brotherhood__. Saint Herman of Alaska Brotherhood. 2010. Paperback. 389pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers, upper corners bumped. \$15 [720595]

Carlson, Angela Doll. __The Wilderness Journal: 365 Days with the Philokalia__. Ancient Faith Publishing. 2018. Paperback. 397pp. Very good. \$16 [720231]

Chambers, Oswald. __The Complete Works of Oswald Chambers__. Discovery House. 2000. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1492pp. Good; previous owner's name on upper edge and ffep, personal library label on spine. Includes CD-Rom. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$11 [720812]

Ciuba, Abbot German; Bishop John Berzins, Archpriest Pimen Simon; Archpriest Theodore Jurewicz trans./ed.. __Old Orthodox Prayer Book. Third Edition__. Erie, PA: Russian Orthodox Church of the Nativity of Christ (Old Rite). 2015. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 744pp. Russian and English, on parallel pages. Very good. Bumped spine edges and board corners. \$20 [720212]

Clement, Olivier. __Three Prayers: The Lord's Prayer; O Heavenly King; Prayer of St. Ephrem__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2000. Paperback. 84pp. Very good. \$8 [720211]

Dandelion, Pink. __The Liturgies of Quakerism [Liturgy, Worship and Society series]__. Ashgate. 2004. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 138pp. Good. Scratched cover, previous owner's name, moderate ink markings in the text. \$16 [720552]

[Dougall, Lily] Harold Anson, Leonard Hodgson, C.H.S. Matthews, Edwyn Bevan, Rufus M. Jones, N. Micklem, R.G. Collingwood, W.F. Lofthouse, A.C. Turner, and B.H. Streeter. __Concerning Prayer: Its Nature, Its Difficulties, and Its Value __. Macmillan and Co. Ltd.. 1917. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 504pp. Good. Ex-library, light foxing, slightly shaken. \$16 [720429]

Dreher, Rod. __How Dante Can Save Your Life: The Life-Changing Wisdom of the World's Greatest Poem__. Regan Arts. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. $300pp.\ VG/VG\ \$10\ [720640]$

[Hoadly (Benjamin, Bishop of Bangor)]. __A Plain Account of the Nature and End of the Sacrament of the Lord's Supper. In Which All the Texts in the New Testament, relating to it, are produced and explained: and the Whole Doctrine about it, drawn from Them alone. To which are added, Forms of Prayer__. London: James, John, and Paul Knapton. 1735. Full leather. 261pp. 8vo, full leather. First edition. Bowed boards, stained and edge-worn leather. Ex-library, book plate, previous owner's name (the liturgist Louis Weil), ink markings on title page, back hinge tender, lacks bfep. Otherwise sound. 261, (3) pages. \$47 [721077]

Huneycutt, Fr. Joseph David. __Defeating Sin: Overcoming Our Passions and Changing Forever__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2018. Paperback. 180pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$13 [720579]

Kelman, John. __The Road: A Study of John Bunyan's Pilgrim's Progress, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total)__. Oliphant Anderson and Ferrier. 1911. Vellum. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes total). 8vo, quarter-vellum and blue cloth, deckled edges. Very good condition. 236, 297 pages. This is the original 1911 printing. \$77 [720457]

Knight, William Allen; illustrated by Charles Copeland. ___The Sons of Our Syrian Guest__. The Pilgrim Press. 1904. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. This is the original 1904 printing by the Arakelyan Press. Very good. Small 8vo, beige cloth with pictorial front cover, illustrations by Charles Copeland. Light foxing, small stains on title page. \$11 [720407]

Letendre, L. Joseph. __When You Pray: A Practical Guide to an Orthodox Life of Prayer__. Ancient Faith Publishing. 2017. Paperback. 71pp. Very good \$8 [720594]

Logothetis, Archimandrite Spyridon. __Depression: A Spiritual Guide__. Brotherhood of the Transfiguration of our Savior Jesus Christ. 2004. Paperback. 170pp. Very good condition \$15 [720592]

Merton, Thomas. __The Ascent to Truth__. Harcourt, Brace and Company. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 342pp. Worn cover, adhesive stains on lower spine and lower boards, shaken. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$8 [720630]

Moberly, R.C.. __Ministerial Priesthood: Chapters (Preliminary to a Study of the Ordinal) on The Rationale of Ministry and the Meaning of Christian Priesthood__. London: John Murray. 1913. Full leather. 360pp. This is the original printing of 1913. Full leather, gilt decorations, marbled end papers and edges. Leather splitting away at upper spine, previous owner's name and stamp. Sound otherwise. \$30 [720488]

Morris, B. Wistar. __Presbyterian, Baptist and Methodist Testimony to Confirmation, as a Primitive and Apostolic Rite__. Gen. Prot. Episcopal S.S. Union and Church Book Society. 1868. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 95pp. This is the original 1868 printing. 16mo., black cloth. Ex-parish library. Front hinge cracked, flyleaf nearly torn out, light wear to tips, otherwise sound. \$57 [720443]

Motyer, Alec. __Psalms by the Day: A New Devotional Translation__. Christian Focus. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 422pp. Very good \$11 [720561]

Newton, John. __Voice of the Heart: Cardiphonia__. Moody Press. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 432pp. Shaken, otherwise sound. \$15 [720202]

Nikolaid of Ohrid and Zhicha, Saint; T. Timothy Tepsic trans.; Bishop Maxim ed.. __The Prologue of Ohrid: Lives of Saints, Hymns, Reflections and Homilies for Every Day of the Year. Volume 1: January to June and Volume 2: July to Decembre. Complete, Amplified, Revised and Expanded__. Sebastian Press. 2017. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2, in original slipcase. Very good in very good slip case; spine edges and board corners bumped. 781, 839 pages. ISBNS: vol. 1: 9780971950504, vol. 2: 9780971950511. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [720208]

Nott, Eliphalet; Amasa McCoy ed.; Tayler Lewis intro.. __Lectures on Temperance__. New-York: Sheldon, Blakeman and Co.. 1857. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 341pp. This is the original 1857 printing. Personal library label on spine, bookplate. Heavy foxing and staining. Sound otherwise. \$22 [720401]

Pfatteicher, Philip H.. __Commentary on the Lutheran Book of Worship: Lutheran Liturgy in Its Ecumenical Context__. Augsburg Fortress. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 558pp. Very good \$10 [721122] Phelps, Austin. __The Still Hour or Communion with God__. Boston: Gould and Lincoln. 1860. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 136pp. This is the original 1860 printing. Small 8vo, brown cloth, gilt spine lettering. Tips worn, some foxing and damp-staining to pages, gift inscription to flyleaf. Otherwise a sound copy, free of underlining etc. \$27 [720435]

Pick, Bernard. __Luther as a Hymnist__. Philadelphia: Lutheran Book Store. 1875. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 178pp. This is the original printing of 1875. 8vo, brown cloth with gillt and black embellishments. Very good; previous owners' names, light wear to board edges. \$50 [720437]

Ramshaw, Gail. __Treasures Old and New: Images in the Lectionary__. Fortress. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 477pp. VG/VG \$8 [720258]

Scott, John. __The Works of the Reverend and Learned John Scott, D.D., in Two Volumes. Containing the Several Parts of the Christian Life, with His Sermons and Discourses Upon many Important Subjects. To which is added, A Sermon Preached at his Funeral, by Z. Isham, D.D. (2 vols.)__. London: Printed by J.L. for Tho. Horne, at the South Entrance of the Royal Exchange.... 1718. Full leather. 704, 583pp. Complete set, volume 1 and 2. Folio, full leather. Original boards quite worn and have been professionally restored, spines recently professionally re-backed in leather. Hinges tender/repaired. Heavy foxing, light chipping to some page edges. Otherwise sound. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$800 [721090]

Sheehan, Donald. __The Psalms of David: Translated from the Septuagint Greek__. Wipf and Stock. 9/24/2013. Paperback. 216pp. Very good. \$11 [720600]

Spener, Philipp Jacob. __Die evangelische Lebens-Pflichten: in einem Jahrgang Predigten bey den Sonn- und Fest-Taglichen ordentlichen Evangelien, Aus heiliger Gottlicher Schrifft..._. Berlin: Johann Andreas Rudigern. 1727. Leather. pp. In German. In original and very worn leather boards; spine covered in brown binding tape. Ex-library, tender hinges, heavy foxing. Otherwise sound. 654, (34) pages. \$125 [721091]

Taylor, Jer.. __The Rules and Exercises of Holy Living; The Rules and Exercises of Hol Dying (2 volumes bound in one) __. London: D. Brown, J. Walthoe, J.and J. Knapton etc. 1727. Full leather. pp. Two volumes bound in one. Original 1727 printing. 8vo, full leather. Engraved title pages, and two fold out engravings. Some wear and pocking to cover, title pages and several early page stained, and a few stains to some additional pages, very slight markings to some pages, front blank detached but present. Otherwise good. 336, 259, (4) pages. \$150 [720478]

Zacharias, Archimandrite. __Remember Thy First Love (Revelation 2:4-5). The Three Stages of the Spiritual Life in the Theology of Elder Sophrony__. Mount Thabor Publishing. 2010. Paperback. 463pp. Very slight penciling, edge-worn wrappers. \$15 [720213]

GREEK

Bauer, Walter; William F. Arndt and F. Wilbur Gingrich. __A Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament and Other Early Christian Literature. Second edition__. University of Chicago Press. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 909pp. Previous owner's stamp, otherwise good, in a badly torn and stained dust jacket. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$27 [720808]

Gilbrant, Thoralf ed.. __Greek-English Dictionary (6 volumes) [Complete Biblical Library, volume 11 through volume 16]__. The Complete Biblical Library. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete Dictionary, volume 1 through volume 6. Very good condition, with blind-stamps. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [720370]

Gingrich, F. Wilbur; Frederick W. Danker. __Shorter Lexicon of the Greek New Testament, Second edition__. University of Chicago Press. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 221pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720387]

Kubo, Sakae. A Reader's Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament and a Beginner's Guide for the Translation of New Testament Greek.

Zondervan. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Stained and scuffed boards, sound otherwise. \$8 [720308]

Machen, J. Gresham. __New Testament Greek for Beginners__. Macmillan. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 287pp. Extensive ink underlining and highlighting, previous owner names, dust jacket remnants laid in. \$8 [720763]

Moulton, Harold K.. __The Analytical Greek Lexicon Revised. 1978 Edition__. Zondervan. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 448pp. Slightly musty, previous owners' stamps, laminated boards, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720344]

Schmoller, Alfred. __Handkonkordanz zum griechischen Neuen Testament / Pocket Concordance to the Greek New Testament__. Deutsche Bibelgesellschaft. 1994. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 534pp. Very good \$8 [720762]

Thayer, Joseph Henry. __Thayer's Greek-English Lexicon of the New Testament; Being Grimm's Wilke's Clavis Novi Testamenti, Translated, Revised and Enlarged__. Zondervan. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 726pp. G/G. Previous owner stamps, dust jacket chipped and taped down to boards. \$10 [720804]

Wallace, Daniel B.. __Greek Grammar Beyond the Basics__. Zondervan. 1995. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 827pp. Very good \$24 [720728]

Westcott, Brooke Foss and Fenton John Anthony Hort; W.J. Hickie. ___The New Testament in the Original Greek. Student's edition with Hickie's Greek-English Lexicon bound in__. Macmillan. 1926. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Sold as is. Musty, stained and worn cover, foxing. Sound otherwise, and free of underlining and other markings. \$10 [720834]

Wigram, George V.. __The Englishman's Greek Concordance of the New Testament... Ninth edition. In which is Added a Vocabulary of New Testament Greek__. Zondervan. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Edge-worn cover, back hinge nearly broken, book-plate. \$8 [721148]

Wigram, George V.. __The Englishman's Greek Concordance, Numerically Coded to Strong's Exhaustive Concordance__. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1122pp. Good; slightly scuffed cover, creased spine, previous owner's name inked out on ffep. \$8 [720620]

HEBREW

- . __The Englishman's Hebrew and Chaldee Concordance of the Old Testament: Being An Attempt at a Verbal Connection Between the Original and the English Translation; With Indexes, a List of the Proper Names, and Their Occurrences, Etc. (Fifth Edition)__. Zondervan. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1760pp. Sold as is. Upper page edges dampstained. Moderate ink underlining, rubbed cover. Sound otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$9 [720807]
- . __The Holy Scriptures, Hebrew and English__. The Society for Distributing Hebrew Scriptures. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1808pp. Very good; bumped board corners. \$22 [720733]

Boothroyd, B.. __Biblia Hebraica, or the Hebrew Scriptures of the Old Testament, without points, after the text of Kennicott, with the Chief Various Readings, selected from his Collation of Hebrew MSS. from that of De Rossi, and from the Ancient Versions; accompanied with English Notes, Critical, Philological, and Explanatory... In Two Volumes (2 volumes)__. Pontefract: Printed by and for the Editor, B. Boothroyd... [1890].

Quarter leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Large quarto volumes, in black quarter leather bindings. Spines recently re-backed in style contemporary to the original. Boards rubbed and edge-worn, repaired hinges, ex-library, previous owner names on first volume's title page, foxing, damp-warping to some pages. Second volume has a binding repair in clear tape along title page. 414, 438 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$500 [721087]

Harris, R. Laird. __Introductory Hebrew Grammar__. Eerdmans. 1972. Paperback. 90pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721036]

Snaith, Norman Henry. __Hebrew Old Testament (in Hebrew)__. British and Foreign Bible Society. 1980. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1362pp. In Hebrew. Very good condition; previous owner's bookplate. \$11 [720809]

Tarmon, Asher and Ezri Uval eds.. __Hebrew Verb Tables, for the Beginner and Intermediate Student__. 'Tamir' Publishers, Jerusalem. 1980. Paperback. 126pp. Very good; corners lightly bumped. \$11 [720571]

HISTORY

. __Report of the Joint Select Committee to Inquire into the Condition of Affairs in the Late Insurrectionary States, Made to the Two Houses of Congress February 19, 1872.__. Washington: Government Printing Office. 1872. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 627pp. This is the original 1872 printing. Small 4to in black cloth. Cover is quite worn, front board nearly split away. Vintage personal library label on spine, bookplate inside. Light to moderate foxing. Sound otherwise. \$100 [720471]

Adams, John. __Defense des Constitutions Americaines, ou De la necessite d'une balance dans les pouvoirs d'un gouvernement libre. Tome Premier__. Paris: Chez Buisson. 1792. Full leather. 547pp. In French. Volume 1 only. This is the original printing of 1792. 8vo, nicely rebound in tan leather with raised bands, gilt-stamped spine lettering, deckled edges, and marbled end-papers. Very minimal foxing to outer leaves, a few scattered pencil notations, light rubbing to extremities, otherwise clean and crisp. An excellent copy of the first volume of Adams' Defense of the Constitution in French, noteworthy as an influential document printed in Paris during the French revolution. \$450 [720483]

Brady, Thomas A., Jr., Heiko A. Oberman and James D. Tracy, Eds.. __Handbook of European History, 1400-1600: Latin Middle Ages, Renaissance, and Reformation. Volume II: Visions, Programs, and Outcomes__. Eerdmans. 1995. Paperback. 722pp. Very good condition. \$8 [720259]

Collins, Roger. __Early Medieval Spain: Unity in Diversity, 400-1000. 2nd edition [New Studies in Medieval History series]__. St. Martin's Press. 1995. Paperback. 317pp. Good; creased pages, previous owner's name. \$16 [721100]

Creasy, Edward. __Some Decisive Battles of the World, from Marathon to Waterloo__. H.M. Caldwell Company. 1851. Full leather. 255pp. This is the original printing of 1851, 8vo, full leather. Leather is lightly worn along the extremities; back cover is scratched. Faint yellowing to page margins. Otherwise very good. \$16 [720452]

Dodds, Jerrilynn D.. __Architecture and Ideology in Early Medieval Spain__. Penn State Press. 1994. Paperback. pp. Sold as is. Lower edge of the book significantly curled, lower corners bent, previous owner's name, sound otherwise. 174 pages plus plates. \$12 [721053]

Florian, Gebhard; Achillem Augustum von Lersner. __Der Weit-beruhmten Freyen Reichs-Wahl-un Handels-Stadt Frankfurt am Mayn Chronica, Oder Ordentliche Beschreibung der Stadt Frankfurt Herkunsst und Aussnehem, Wie Auch Allerley Denckwurdiger Sachen und Geschichten__. In Verlegung des Autoris. 1706. Vellum. pp. In German and Latin. Folio, in vellum. Vellum is stained and worn, splitting along front hinge.Title page chipped, torn, and tattered. Moderate to heavy foxing, some damp-stains. 568, 130, (21) \$475 [721081]

Green, D.H.. __The Carolingian Lord. Semantic Studies on Four Old High German Words: Balder, Fro, Truhtin, Herro__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1965. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 563pp. Ex-library, nearly disbound (cover hanging by threads at hinges), boards slightly bowed. Pages are free of underlining, etc. \$37 [721133]

MacKay, A.. __Spain in the Middle Ages, from Frontier to Empire, 1000-1500 [New Studies in Medieval History]__. Macmillan Education. 1987. Paperback. 245pp. Very good; slight foxing. \$8 [721102]

Motley, John Lothrop. __The Rise of the Dutch Republic: A History. Volume 1 and volume 2__. A.L. Burt, Publisher. . Half leather. pp. Sold as is. Complete set, volume 1 and 2. Half leather, marbled boards and end papers. First volume's back hinge is broken; second volume's front end papers are damaged. Sound otherwise. 763, 781 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [720485]

Nicolle, David. __Granada 1492: The Twilight of Moorish Spain__.
Praeger. 2005. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. Very good. Previous owner's name. \$22 [721054]

Powell, James M. __Anatomy of a Crusade: 1213-1221__. University of Pennsylvania Press. 1990. Paperback. 287pp. Good. Laminated wrappers, lower corners bumped, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721037]

Reilly, Bernard F.. __The Medieval Spains [Cambridge Medieval Textbooks]__. Cambridge University Press. 1993. Paperback. 228pp. Very good; slightly yellowed pages. \$8 [721099]

Reilly, Bernard F.. __The Medieval Spains [Cambridge Medieval Textbooks]__. Cambridge University Press. 2000. Paperback. 228pp. Very good \$8 [721104]

Russell, Jeffrey Burton. __Witchcraft in the Middle Ages__. Cornell University Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 394pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' stamps \$8 [720939]

INKLINGS

Belloc, Hilaire. __Milton__. Westport, CT: Greenwood Press, Publishers. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 313pp. Very good condition. \$15 [720495]

Belloc, Hilaire. __The Battleground: Syria and Palestine, the Seedplot of Religion__. Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott Company. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 337pp. Good. Slightly shaken, stained spine. \$20 [720491]

Belloc, Hilaire. __The Jews. Third edition, with a new Introductory Chapter__. Boston and New York: Houghton Mifflin Company. 1937. Hardcover with dust jacket. 308pp. VG/G. Slight foxing, torn dust jacket. \$47 [720493]

Belloc, Hilaire. __The Road__. T. Fisher Unwin Ltd.. 1924. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 218pp. Ex-library, tape stains on boards, slight damage to back glued end paper. A sound copy otherwise. \$8 [720494]

Chesterton, G.K.. _As I Was Saying__. New York: Dodd, Mead and Company. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. 8vo, red cloth. Sunned spine, lightly bumped board corners. Back glued end paper slightly damaged, back hinge becoming tender. Sound otherwise. \$22 [720496]

Russell, Gary. __The Lord of the Rings: The Art of The Two Towers__.
Houghton Mifflin Company. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. G/VG.
Bumped and worn board corners. \$22 [720615]

Tolkien, J.R.R.; illust. by Eric Fraser. __The Hobbit, or There and Back Again__. The Folio Society. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Sixth printing. Very good, in good slipcase. Small puncture mark and light scuffing to slipcase. \$37 [720961]

Vaus, Will. __Mere Theology: A Guide to the Thought of C.S. Lewis__. IVP. 2004. Paperback. 266pp. Very good. \$8 [720318]

JUDAICA

Bunim, Irving M. __Ethics from Sinai. An eclectic, wide-ranging commentary on Pirke Avoth. Volume 1 only_. Feldheim. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 360pp. Volume 1 only. Foxing, slightly musty, previous owner's stamp, gift note, chipped dust jacket. \$22 [720146]

Charles, R.H. trans.; W.O.E. Oesterley intro.. __The Book of Enoch__. S.P.C.K.. 1977. Paperback. 154pp. Laminated wrappers, front hinge repaired with clear tape, foxing, previous owner's stamps. \$8 [720885]

Glatzer, Nahum N.. __Hillel the Elder: The Emergence of Classical Judaism [Hillel Little Books]__. B'Nai B'rith Hillel Foundations. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 100pp. Good; light wear to spine edges and board corners, light foxing, previous owner's stamp \$11 [720884]

Green, William Scott ed.. __Approaches to Ancient Judaism, volume V: Studies in Judaism and Its Greco-Roman Context [Brown Judaic Studies 32]__. Scholars Press. 1985. Paperback. 192pp. Volume 5 only. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$13 [720694]

Horowitz, George. __The Spirit of Jewish Law: A Brief Account of Biblical and Rabbinical Jurisprudence with a Special Note on Jewish Law and the State of Israel__. Central Book Company. 1973. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 812pp. Good. Slight shaken, previous owners' names. \$15 [720156]

Josephus; William Whiston. ___The Works of Josephus, with a Life Written by Himself, Translated from the Original Greek, Including Explanatory Notes and Observations by William Whiston, with a Complete Index. Four volumes in Three (complete set)__. New York: A.C. Armstrong and Son. 1902. Full leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4, bound in three volumes. 8vo, worn half leather bindings with chipped volume number blocks, marbled boards and end papers. Light foxing. 544, 564, 559, 570. Good otherwise, pages bright and unmarked. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$50 [721092]

Naveh, Gila Safran. __Biblical Parables and Their Modern Re-Creations: From 'Apples of Gold in Silver Meetings' to 'Imperial Messages' [SUNY Series in Modern Jewish Literature and Culture]_. SUNY Press. 2000. Paperback. 294pp. Slightly musty, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$8 [720967]

Roth, Cecil. __History of the Jews in Venice__. Schocken. 1975.

Paperback. 380pp. Creased and edge-worn wrappers, otherwise very good.

\$15 [720786]

Rylaarsdam, J. Coert. __Revelation in Jewish Wisdom Literature__. Chicago University Press. 1974. Paperback. 128pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720866]

Tcherikover, Victor. __Hellenistic Civilization and the Jews__. Hendrickson. 1999. Paperback. 563pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's name and stamp. \$12 [720912]

LITERATURE

. __The Collegians. In three volumes (complete set) __. London: Saunders and Otley. 1829. Half leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). This is the original 1829 printing. 8vo, half leather, marbled boards. Edge-worn covers, half of third volume's title block chipped away; foxing, ex-library, tender hinges. 330, 349, 322 pages. \$125 [720426]

Aylesworth, Barton O.. __'Thirteen' and Twelve Others from the Adirondacs and Elsewhere. __. Christian Publishing Co.. 1893. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 259pp. This is the original 1893 printing. 12mo, burgundy cloth, gilt spine lettering, front board has title and adirondac image stamped in black ink. Very good. Light rubbing to extremities, otherwise clean and tight. A collection of short fiction by the president of Drake University. Very rare. \$75 [720427]

Dante; Allen Mandelbaum trans.; Barry Moser illust.. ___ The Divine Comedy of Dante Alighieri: A New Verse Translation with Introduction and Commentary. Inferno, Purgatorio; Paradiso (3 volumes)__. University of California Press. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete, three volume set. Latin text and English translation on parallel pages; with beautiful pen and wash drawings by Barry Moser. VG/VG. 307, 303, 307 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$127 [720394]

Grant, James . __Jack Manly: His Adventures by Sea and Land, with illustrations __. London: Routledge, Warne, and Routledge. 1861. Full leather. 436pp. This is the original printing of 1861. 12mo, 15 x 11 cm., full leather, marbled end-papers and edges, bright gilt borders, raised bands, black spine label, 'Edinburgh Collegiate School' gilt stamp seal to front board and bookplate on front glued end paper. Front board detached, rear board a bit loose, extremities rubbed, clean, crisp text. \$40 [720431]

James, Henry. __The Princess Casamassima__. Everyman's Library. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 596pp. VG/VG \$8 [720607]

L'Engle, Madeleine. __The Rock That is Higher: Story as Truth__. Harold Shaw Publishers. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 296pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name \$9 [720960]

London, Jack; illustrated by David J. Passalacqua. __The Call of the Wild_. The Franklin Library. 1977. Full leather. 157pp. Very good; limited edition, in brown leather. With black and white illustrations by David J. Passalacqua. \$27 [721095]

Nett, Roger. __Thorntree Meadows [SIGNED]__. Boston: Houghton Mifflin Company. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 181pp. VG/G. Signed first edition, first printing. Signed and inscribed by the author. Clean, sharp copy with some light rubbing to extremities; DJ is a bit dingy and rubbed, corners torn, head of spine torn, puncture 3/4 up spine, wrapped in protective mylar. \$50 [720405]

Piso, Lucius Manlius. __Zenobia, Queen of the East: Or, Letters from Palmyra, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. London: Richard Bentley. 1838. Half leather. 659pp. This is the original printing of 1838. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. 16mo, half leather over green marbled paper; bright gilt and borders on raised bands. Very good condition, with lightly yellowed pages and wear along joints, spine edges, and board corners. 320, 339 pages. \$95 [720403]

Racine, Jean; L.S. Auger. __Oeuvres de Jean Racine, precedees d'une notice sur sa vie et ses ouvrages__. Paris: Furne et Cie. 1861. Full leather. 719pp. Sold as is. In French. Burgundy, full leather, raised bands, gilt decorations; front board embossed in gilt with early owner's name. Cover quite worn and nearly detached. Bookplate, gift inscription. Sound otherwise. \$30 [720487]

Tarkington, Booth. __Penrod and Sam__. New York: Doubleday, Page and Co.. 1916. Full leather. 356pp. First Edition, First Printing. 16mo, Deluxe style with green leather flexible cover with gilt lettering, and gilded head, 8 B/W illustrations. Very good. Shows some light wear with a few scuffs and scratches and some rubbing to extremities of the otherwise fairly supple leather; front hinge starting with gathering a bit loose, short tear to the tail of 189-190. \$250 [720467]

MISCELLANY

Allport, Gordon W.. __Becoming: Basic Considerations for a Psychology of Personality__. Yale University Press. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 106pp. Very good; stamp on ffep. \$8 [721126]

Aoki, Shinmon. __The Journal of a Buddhist Mortician__. Buddhist Education Center. 2002. Paperback. 142pp. Very good. \$8 [721017]

Blair, Henry William. ___The Temperance Movement: Or, the Conflict Between Man and Alcohol__. Boston: William E. Smythe Company. 1887. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 583pp. This is the original 1887 printing. 4to, green cloth with gilt and black decorations. Ex-library, rubbed cover, cocked spine, yellowed pages. Good otherwise. \$57 [720476]

Burns, Robert; Robert Chambers ed.. __The Life and Works of Robert Burns, four volumes bound in two__. Edinburgh and London: W. and R. Chambers. 1880. Full leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4, bound in two volumes. This is the original 1880 printing. 8 vo, blue full leather, with raised bands, gilt decorations, red and brown title blocks. Leather is worn along the extremities. Ex-library, light foxing, otherwise very good. 362, 322; 320, 356 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [720490]

Byrne, M. St. Clare. __Common or Garden Child. A Not-unfaithful Record__. Faber and Faber Limited. 1942. Hardcover with dust jacket. 187pp. First edition, inscribed and signed by the author. VG/G. Chipped and discolored dust jacket. \$50 [720428]

Coffin, George S.. __Sure Tricks__. London: Faber & Faber. 1952. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. VG/VG. First Printing. 12mo, brown cloth. Clean, tight copy; DJ wrapped in mylar. On playing Bridge. \$24 [720424]

Darwin, Charles. __The Formation of Vegetable Mould, through the Action of Worms, with Observations on Their Habits.__. Bruxelles: Culture et Civilisation. 1969. Vinyl. 326pp. Very good. 1969 reprint of the 1881 John Murray edition. Brown vinyl binding; vinyl bubbled at lower edge of front board. \$40 [720489]

Eddy, Mary Baker G.. __Manual of the Mother Church, The First Church of Christ, Scientist, in Boston, Massachusetts. Eleventh Edition__. Christian Science Publishing Society. 1899. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 95pp. This is the original 1899 printing. Small 8vo, brown cloth. Light edge-wear to cover, light foxing, a few stains. Very good otherwise. \$100 [720466]

Ferber, Edna. __Cimarron__. Triangle Books. 1943. Hardcover with dust jacket. 388pp. VG/VG. Foxing \$9 [720425]

Haines, T.L. and L.W. Yaggy. __The Royal Path of Life: or, Aims and Aids to Success and Happiness__. Detroit: F.B. Dickerson and Co.. 1879. Half leather. 600pp. This is the original 1879 printing. Half leather, gilt decorations, marbled end papers and edges. Foxing, previous owner's name and stamps, front hinge tender, slightly stained and edge-worn cover. Sound otherwise. \$37 [720482]

Hyde, Alexander; Rev. A.C. Baldwin, and Reve. W.L. Gage. ___The Frozen Zone and Its Explorers: A Comprehensive Record of Voyages, Travels, Discoveries, Adventures, and Whale-Fishing in the Arctic Regions for One Thousand Years..._. Harford/Chicago: Columbian Book Company. 1874. Full leather. 834pp. Sold as is. Lacks title page; photo copy of title page laid in. Worn, full leather binding. Front hinge tender, front blanks loose. This is the original 1874 printing. \$20 [720484]

Molyneux, Major E.; Sir Francis Younghusband. __Kashmir: Painted by Major E. Molyneux; Described by Sir Francis Younghusband__. A. and C. Black. 1924. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 238pp. Very good; illustrated in full color. Light foxing, edge-worn boards. \$27 [720430]

Nordau, Max and Gustav Gottheil. __Zionism and Anti-Semitism__. New York: Fox, Duffield and Company. 1905. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 76pp. This is the original 1905 printing. 8vo, blue cloth. Very good condition; light wear to board edges, small stain to back end papers. \$150 [720465]

Shimer, Porter. __Healing Secrets of the Native Americans: Herbs, Remedies, and Practices that Restore the Body, Mind, and Spirit__. Tess Press. 2004. Paperback. 208pp. Very good \$8 [721016]

Toland, John. __Letters To Serena__. London: Bernard Lintot. 1704. Full leather. 239pp. Very good. 16mo. Rebacked in matching brown calf, original boards show moderate wear to extremities; ffep missing, otherwise a clean, sharp copy. An important text in the history of philosophy and theology. At the end of Toland's trajectory from Roman Catholicism to Presbyterianism to Deism to Pantheism, Toland cast an innovative immanentist metaphysic by way of Spinoza and Leibnitz. \$1465.00 [720442]

Winthrop, Theodore. __Life in the Open Air, and Other Papers__. Boston: Ticknor and Fields. 1863. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 374pp. This is the original 1863 printing. 12mo, brown cloth. Cover is very worn and slightly stained, spine cloth tattered and beginning to peel. Cocked spine, heavy foxing, first signature beginning to loosen. Sound otherwise. \$16 [720459]

NEW TESTAMENT

. __History of New Testament Time, with an Introduction to the Apocrypha__. Adam and Charles Black. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. 561pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner's stamp, stained and yellowed dust jacket. \$11 [720872]

Anderson, Paul N.. __The Christology of the Fourth Gospel: Its Unity and Disunity in the Light of John 6__. Trinity Press International. 1997. Paperback. 329pp. Very good; previous owner's label \$8 [720941]

Andrews, Samuel J.. __Life of Our Lord Upon the Earth__. James Family Christian Publishing. 1978. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 651pp. Gift notes on ffep, spine slightly creased. Very good otherwise. \$11 [720766]

Ashton, John. __Understanding the Fourth Gospel, Second edition__.
Oxford University Press. 2008. Paperback. 585pp. Very good condition.
\$22 [720280]

Ashton, John. __Understanding the Fourth Gospel, Second edition__.
Oxford University Press. 2008. Paperback. 585pp. Very good condition.
\$22 [720281]

Barrett, C. K.. __The Signs of an Apostle: The Cato Lecture 1969__. Epworth. 1970. Paperback. 143pp. Slight ink markings, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720352]

Barth, Markus. __Justification: Pauline Texts Interpreted in the Light of the Old and New Testaments__. Eerdmans. 1971. Paperback. 90pp. Ink underlining and notes, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamps. \$8 [720869]

Beasley-Murray, G. R.. __Baptism in the New Testament__. Eerdmans. 1986. Paperback. 422pp. Highlighting, creased spine. \$8 [720776]

Beaudean, John William Jr.. __Paul's Theology of Preaching [Dissertation Series Number 6]__. Mercer University Press. 1988. Paperback. 216pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$14 [720871]

Beker, J. Christiaan. __Paul the Apostle__. Fortress. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 452pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names/stamp, laminated boards. \$14 [720683]

Bird, Michael F. and James G. Grossley; with Scot McKnight and Maurice Casey. __How Did Christianity Begin? A believer and a non-believer examine the evidence__. Hendrickson. 2008. Paperback. 206pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$10 [720363]

Bock, Darrell L. __A Theology of Luke and Acts: Biblical Theology of the New Testament_. Zondervan. 2012. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 495pp. Outer page edges stained, else very good. \$13 [720746]

Bouttier, Michel. __Christianity According to Paul [Studies in Biblical Theology, 49]__. SCM Press. 1966. Paperback. 124pp. Very good; laminated wrappers. Previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$8 [720870]

Brochmand, Jesper Rasmussen. __D. Casp. Erasmi Brochmand. Huus-postill; eller Kort forklaring og gudelig beaenkning over alle evangelier og epistler, som paa sondage og hellige dage udi Guds meenighed det gandske aar igiennem pleye at fremaettes og forhandles, Guds born til gudelig ovelse (Two parts in 1)__. Kjobenhavn. 1751. Buckram. pp. In Danish, two parts in one. Sold as is. Plain black buckram binding. Title page through page 6 in poor shape, with many repairs, some disintegrating, over time. Title page and following page are re-backed remnants, with some loss of text. Lower two inches of second part's title page torn away. Heavy foxing, marginalia in early hand. 710, 614 (2). Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$102 [721085]

Burge, Gary M.. __A Week in the Life of a Roman Centurion__. IVP Academic. 2015. Paperback. 189pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720882]

Capps, Donald. __Jesus: A Psychological Biography__. Chalice Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/VG \$8 [720757]

Carey, Greg. __Apocalyptic Literature in the New Testament [Core Biblical Studies]__. Abingdon. 2016. Paperback. 176pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$15 [720883]

Carson, D.A. . __When Jesus Confronts the World: An Exposition of Matthew 8-10__. Baker. 1987. Paperback. 154pp. Very good. \$10 [720184]

Chester, Andrew and Ralph P. Martin. __The Theology of the Letters of James, Peter, and Jude [New Testament Theology]__. Cambridge. 1994. Paperback. 189pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owners' stamps. \$8 [720333]

Clark-Soles, Jaime. __Death and the Afterlife in the New Testament__. T and T Clark. 2006. Paperback. 261pp. Very good. \$15 [720622]

Conzelmann, Hans. __An Outline of the Theology of the New Testament [New Testament Library]__. SCM Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. G/G. Slight markings, slight foxing, chipped dust jacket, highlighting on dust jacket's back flap. \$10 [720794]

Craddock, Fred B.. __The Pre-Existence of Christ in the New Testament__. Abingdon. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG. Bookplate, slightly chipped and sunned dust jacket. \$15 [720725]

Crossan, John Dominic ed.. ___Sayings Parallels: A Workbook for the Jesus Tradition [Foundations and Facets: New Testament]___. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$18 [720836]

Crossan, John Dominic ed.. __Sayings Parallels: A Workbook for the Jesus Tradition [Foundations and Facets: New Testament]__. Fortress. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. VG/VG \$18 [K720837]

Cullmann, Oscar. __The Johannine Circle__. Westminster Press. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 124pp. VG/VG \$8 [720845]

Cullmann, Oscar; A.J.B. Higgins ed.. __The Early Church. Studies in Early Christian History and Theology. Abridged edition__. Westminster. 1966. Paperback. 162pp. Very good; light wear to wrappers. \$12 [720760]

Culpepper, R. Alan. __Anatomy of the Fourth Gospel: A Study in Literary Design [Foundations and Facets: New Testament series]__. Fortress. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 266pp. G/G. Bookplate, moderate ink underlining. \$11 [720844]

Culpepper, R. Alan. __John, the Son of Zebedee: The Life of a Legend__. T. & T. Clark. 2000. Paperback. 376pp. Very good \$9 [720859]

Culpepper, R. Alan. __John: The Son of Zebedee, the Life of a Legend__. Fortress Press. 2000. Paperback. 376pp. Very good \$10 [720770]

Davies, W.D.. __Invitation to the New Testament: A Guide to Its Main Witnesses__. Darton, Longman and Todd. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 540pp. VG/VG. Association copy: from the personal library of NT scholar A.J.B. Higgins. Higgins' and other previous owners' names, laminated boards, foxed dust jacket. \$15 [720780]

- Dodd, C.H.. __Benefits of His Passion__. Abingdon Press. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 62pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamp, sunned dust jacket. \$12 [720541]
- Dodd, C.H.. __Gospel and Law: The Relation of Faith and Ethics in Early Christianity__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 83pp. G/G. Ex-library, underlining. \$8 [721124]
- Dodd, C.H.. __Gospel and Law: The Relation of Faith and Ethics in Early Christianity__. Cambridge, at the University Press. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 83pp. Ex-library, light foxing, slightly musty, torn dust jacket. \$8 [721125]
- Dodd, C.H.. __The Interpretation of the Fourth Gospel__. Cambridge. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 478pp. VG/G. Previous owner's name and stamp on ffep, corner-clipped and slightly torn dust jacket. \$14 [720285]
- Dunn, James D. G.. __Unity and Diversity in the New Testament: An Inquiry Into the Character of Earliest Christianity__. Westminster . 1990. Paperback. 482pp. Good, ex-library. \$8 [720361]
- Dunn, James D.G.. __Jesus and the Spirit: A Study of the Religious and Charismatic Experience of Jesus and the First Christians as Reflected in the New Testament__. Westminster. 1975. Paperback. 515pp. Ex-library. Underlining, highlighting, creased and sunned wrappers. \$11 [720353]
- Dunn, James D.G.. __Jesus, Paul, and the Law: Studies in Mark and Galatians__. Westminster/John Knox Press. 1990. Paperback. 277pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720623]
- Evans, C.F.. Resurrection and the New Testament__. SCM. 1970.

 Paperback. 190pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's name, stamps \$8 [721031]
- Farmer, William R.. __The Synoptic Problem: A Critical Analysis__. Western North Carolina Press. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket.. 308pp. Good. Ex-library, light wear to spine edges and board corners. \$8 [720358]
- Fee, Gordon D.. __Pauline Christology: An Exegetical-Theological Study__. Henderickson. 2007. Hardcover with dust jacket. 707pp. VG/VG. Upper board corners lightly bumped, pristine otherwise. \$37 [720286]
- Ferguson, John. __Jesus in the Tide of Time: An Historical Study__. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 249pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$9 [721043]

Filson, Floyd V.. _A New Testament History: The Story of the Emerging Church_. Westminster. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 428, xvipp. G/VG. Small stain on fore-edge, previous owner's stamps, laminated boards. \$8 [720873]

Funk, Robert W. ed.. __Apocalypticism [Journal for Theology and the Church 6]__. Herder and Herder. 1969. Paperback. 207pp. Foxing, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$16 [721021]

Funk, Robert W. ed.. __New Gospel Parallels, volume 1 and volume 2 [Foundations and Facets: New Testament series]__. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Tear in cloth of second volume's upper spine; bookplates, slightly chipped dust jackets. Otherwise G/G. 492, 396 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$14 [720842]

Funk, Robert W. ed.. __New Gospel Parallels, volume 2 only [Foundations and Facets: New Testament series]__. Fortress. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 396pp. Volume 2 only. VG/VG. Previous owner's name, light edge-wear to dust jacket, board corners slightly bumped. \$8 [720835]

Gartner, Bertil. __Iscariot [Facet Books Biblical Series 29]__.
Fortress Press. 1971. Paperback. 46pp. Stapled booklet. Moderate highlighting, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamps. \$10 [720340]

Gorman, Michael. __Inhabiting the Cruciform God: Kenosis, Justification, and Theosis in Paul's Narrative Soteriology__. Eerdmans. 2009. Paperback. 194pp. Good; light to moderate penciling. \$10 [720637]

Guijarro, Santiago. Los Cuatro Evangelios. Tercera Edicion [Biblioteca de Estudios Biblicos 124] . Salamanca: Ediciones Sigueme. 2010. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 575pp. In Spanish. Bumped spine edges and lower back board edge. \$27 [720591]

Gupta, Nijay K.. __1 and 2 Thessalonians [Zondervan Critical Introductions to the New Testament]__. Zondervan. 2019. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 320pp. Very good; gift note, bumped board corners and spine edges. \$9 [720625]

Guy, H.A.. __The New Testament Doctrine of the 'Last Things': A Study of Eschatology__. Oxford University Press. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 189pp. Good. Penciling, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720373]

Hahn, Ferdinand; trans. by Frank Clarke. __Mission in the New Testament [Studies in Biblical Theology, No. 47]__. Alec R. Allenson. 1965. Paperback. 184pp. Light penciling, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720384]

Hanks, Tom. ___The Subversive Gospel: A New Testament Commentary of Liberation__. The Pilgrim Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 267pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720629]

Harris, Murray J.. __Slave of Christ: A New Testament Metaphor for Total Devotion to Christ__. Apollos, Intervarsity Press. 1999. Paperback. 224pp. Very good \$10 [720549]

Hays, Richard B.. __The Faith of Jesus Christ: An Investigation of the Narrative Substructure of Galatians 3:1-4:11. Second edition__. Eerdmans / Dove. 1983. Paperback. 305pp. Very good. \$11 [720860]

Hays, Richard B. and Stefan Alkier, eds.. __Revelation and the Politics of Apocalyptic Interpretation__. Baylor University. 2012. Hardcover with dust jacket. 233pp. VG/VG \$37 [720861]

Headlam, Arthur C.. __The Life and Teaching of Jesus the Christ__.
London: John Murray. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 338pp. Good.
Foxing, penciling, rubbed cover, sunned spine, bumped board corners. \$8
[720307]

Helyer, Larry R.. __Exploring Jewish Literature of the Second Temple Period: A Guide for New Testament Students__. IVP. 2002. Paperback. 528pp. Very good. \$27 [720282]

Holmberg, Bengt. __Paul and Power: The Structure of Authority in the Primitive Church as Reflected in the Pauline Epistles__. Fortress. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 232pp. VG/G. Blind-stamp, slightly torn dust jacket. \$8 [720572]

Hopko, Thomas. __The Names of Jesus: Discovering the Person of Jesus Christ Through Scripture__. Ancient Faith Publishing. 2010. Paperback. 393pp. Very good \$13 [720569]

Horsley, Richard A.. __Archaeology, History and Society in Galilee: The Social Context of Jesus and the Rabbis__. Trinity Press International. 1996. Paperback. 240pp. Sold as is. Binding beginning to loosen near front wrapper, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$27 [720918]

Horsley, Richard A.. __Scribes, Visionaries, and the Politics of Second Temple Judea__. Westminster John Knox Press. 2007. Paperback. 262pp. Good; pencil underlining, laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$8 [720852]

Horsley, Richard A. and John S. Hanson. __Bandits, Prophets, and Messiahs: Popular Movements at the Time of Jesus__. Harper and Row. 1988. Paperback. 271pp. Good; sunned wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720991]

Jeremias, Joachim. __New Testament Theology: The Proclamation of Jesus__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. Book-plate, worn board corners and spine edges, torn dust jacket. \$8 [720993]

Jeremias, Joachim. __The Central Message of the New Testament__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 95pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720356]

Kazmierski, Carl R.. __John the Baptist: Prophet and Evangelist__. Michael Glazier. 1996. Paperback. 126pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$9 [720342]

Kingsbury, Jack Dean. __The Christology of Mark's Gospel__. Fortress
Press. 1989. Paperback. 203pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp,
laminated wrappers. \$9 [720796]

Kingsbury, Jack Dean. __The Parables of Jesus in Matthew 13: A Study in Redaction-Criticism__. John Knox Press. 1969. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 180pp. Extensive red ink underlining, previous owner's stamp. Sound otherwise. \$8 [720335]

Koester, Craig R.. __The Word of Life: A Theology of John's Gospel__.
Eerdmans. 2008. Paperback. 245pp. Good; slight penciling. \$10
[720388]

Kummel, Werner Georg. __Promise and Fulfilment: The Eschatological Message of Jesus [Studies in Biblical Theology]__. SCM Press. 1957. Paperback. 168pp. Stained wrappers and page edges, sound otherwise. \$9 [720238]

Kummel, Werner Georg. __The Theology of the New Testament__. Abingdon. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 350pp. G/VG. Ink underlining, previous owners' stamps, laminated boards. \$12 [720768]

Ladd, George E.. __Crucial Questions About the Kingdom of God__.

Eerdmans. 1977. Paperback. 193pp. Ink underlining, foxing, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720237]

Leaney, A.R.C.. __The Jewish and Christian World 200 BC to AD 200 [Cambridge Commentaries on Writings of the Jewish and Christian World 200 BC to AD 200]__. Cambridge. 1987. Paperback. 259pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720697]

Lloyd-Jones, D. Martyn. __Studies in the Sermon on the Mount. Complete in one volume__. Eerdmans. 1976. Paperback. 585pp. Very good; light bumping to upper corners. \$10 [720727]

Machen, J. Gresham. __The New Testament: An Introduction to Its Literature and History__. Banner of Truth. 1976. Paperback. 387pp. Very good. \$16 [720186]

Mack, Burton L. __A Myth of Innocence: Mark and Christian Origins__. Fortress. 1988. Hardcover with dust jacket. 432pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$30 [720779]

Matera, Frank J.. _New Testament Christology__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1999. Paperback. 307pp. Extensive highlighting, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720614]

McArthur, Harvey K.. __Understanding the Sermon on the Mount__. Epworth Press. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. G/G. Foxed end papers, previous owner's stamp, slight ink underlining, a few small tears along dust jacket edges. \$15 [720360]

McKnight, Scot. __A Light Among the Gentiles: Jewish Missionary Activity in the Second Temple Period__. Fortress Press. 1991. Paperback. 206pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$20 [720297]

Meye, Robert P.. __Jesus and the Twelve__. Eerdmans. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 257pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp inside front cover. \$15 [720784]

Minear, Paul S.. __Eyes of Faith: A Study in the Biblical Point of View__. Lutterworth Press. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 307pp. Shaken, previous owner's stamps, laminated cover. \$10 [720364]

Moessner, David P.. __Lord of the Banquet: The Literary and Theological Significance of the Lukan Travel Narrative__. Fortress. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. VG/VG. Book-plate \$12 [720362]

Murphy-O'Connor, Jerome. __St. Paul's Corinth: Texts and Archaeology. Third Revised and expanded edition__. Michael Glazier, Liturgical Press. 2002. Paperback. 241pp. Moderate penciling, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720661]

Nickle, Keith F.. __The Collection: A Study in Paul's Strategy [Studies in Biblical Theology, 48]__. Alec R. Allenson, Inc.. 1966. Paperback. 176pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner names/stamps \$8 [720966]

Pakaluk, Michael. __The Memoirs of St. Peter: A New Translation of the Gospel According to Mark__. Regnery Gateway. 2019. Hardcover with dust jacket. 299pp. VG/VG \$10 [720633]

Pao, David W.. __Thanksgiving: An Investigation of a Pauline Theme [New Studies in Biblical Theology, 13]__. Apollos / IVP. 2002. Paperback. 212pp. Previous owner's label, moderate ink underlining. \$11 [720606]

Perrin, Norman. __The Kingdom of God in the Teaching of Jesus [New Testament Library]__. Westminster. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 215pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, sunned dust jacket. \$15 [720827]

Pitre, Brant. __Jesus and the Jewish Roots of the Eucharist. Unlocking the Secrets of the Last Supper__. Doubleday. 2011. Hardcover with dust jacket. 228pp. NF/NF \$8 [720173]

Pitre, Brant. __Jesus and the Last Supper__. Eerdmans. 2015. Hardcover with dust jacket. 590pp. NF/NF \$47 [720177]

Pope, R. Martin. __Studies in the Language of St. Paul__. Charles H. Kelly. 04/07/2020. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 191pp. Foxing, extensive underlining, previous owner's stamp. Sunned and edge-worn cover. \$11 [720540]

Ramsay, W.M.. __Pauline and Other Studies in Early Christian History__. Baker. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 415pp. VG/VG. Stamp and previous owner's name on ffep, sunned dust jacket. \$8 [720513]

Ramsay, William M.. __The Teaching of St. Paul in Terms of the Present Day. Second editoin__. Baker Book House. 1979. Paperback. 457pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamps. \$12 [721030]

Ridderbos, Herman. __Paul: An Outline of His Theology__. William B. Eerdmans. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 587pp. Good; ex-library. \$16 [720357]

Ridderbos, Herman. __Paul: An Outline of His Theology__. William B. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 587pp. G/VG. Highlighting, ink underlining. \$9 [720765]

Roetzel, Calvin J. and Robert L. Foster eds.. __The Impartial God: Essays in Biblical Studies in Honor of Jouette M. Bassler__. Sheffield Phoenix Press. 2007. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 272pp. Very good; slightly bumped board corners. \$47 [720621]

Sandmel, Samuel. __The First Christian Century in Judaism and Christianity: Certainties and Uncertainties__. Oxford University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 241pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$9 [720745]

Schleiermacher, Friedrich. __The Life of Jesus [Lives of Jesus series]__. Fortress Press. 1975. Paperback. 479pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty. Sound otherwise. \$22 [720305]

Schmithals, Walter. __The Office of Apostle in the Early Church__. SPCK. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. G/G. Ex-library, sunned dust jacket. \$8 [720676]

Schweizer, Eduard. __Church Order in the New Testament__. SCM Press. 1979. Paperback. 240pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721013]

Scott, E.F.. __The Kingdom and the Messiah__. T. and T. Clark. 1911. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 261pp. Foxing, tender hinges, extensive pencil underlining. \$12 [720539]

Scott, Ernest F.. __The Varieties of New Testament Religion: A Religious Book Club Selection__. Charles Scribner's. 1943. Hardcover with dust jacket. 310pp. G/G. Foxing, previous owner's stamp, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$11 [720292]

Smalley, Stephen S.. __John, Evangelist and Interpreter [New Testament Profiles]__. Inter-Varsity Press. 1998. Paperback. 340pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$15 [720672]

Smith, C. Ryder. __'What Do Ye?' A Study in the Social Teaching of the New Testament__. The Epworth Press. 1945. Hardcover with dust jacket. 156pp. VG/G. Torn dust jacket \$15 [720524]

Stendahl, Krister ed.. __The Scrolls and the New Testament__. Greenwood Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720932]

Stenger, Werner. __Introduction to New Testament Exegesis__. Eerdmans. 1993. Paperback. 183pp. Very good. \$8 [720182]

Strachan, R.H.. __The Fourth Evangelist, Dramatist or Historian?__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1925. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 319pp. Heavy foxing, slight penciling, cocked spine. Laminated boards, previous owner names. \$12 [720680]

Strauss, David Friedrich. __Das Leben Jesu, fur das deutsche Volk bearbeitet__. Leipzig: F.A. Brockhaus. 1864. Quarter leather. 633pp. In German. First edition, cf. Kissinger. Worn quarter leather binding, dappled boards. Moderate to heavy foxing, previous owner's name. Otherwise sound. \$77 [721047]

Streeter, Burnett Hillman. ___The Four Gospels, A Study of Origins
Treating of the Manuscript Tradition, Sources, Authorship, and Dates___.
Macmillan & Co.. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 624pp. Foxing,
slightly musty. Previous owner's stamps, laminated boards. \$11 [720510]

Taylor, Vincent. __Jesus and His Sacrifice: A Study of the Passion-Sayings in the Gospels__. St. Martin's. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 339pp. VG/G. Book-plate, torn dust jacket. \$11 [721146]

Thatcher, Tom ed.. __What We Have Heard from the Beginning: The Past, Present, and Future of Johannine Studies __. Baylor University. 2007. Paperback. 423pp. Very good \$22 [720922]

Thompson, Marianne Meye. __The God of the Gospel of John__. Eerdmans. 2001. Paperback. 269pp. Very good. \$10 [720903]

Tiede, David Lenz. __The Charismatic Figure as Miracle Worker [SBL Dissertation Series 1]__. Society of Biblical Literature. 1973. Paperback. 324pp. Slight foxing, previous owner's stamps, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720296]

Tomson, Peter J.. _ Paul and the Jewish Law: Halakha in the Letters of the Apostle to the Gentiles [Compendia Rerum Iudaicarum ad Novum Testamentum, Section III, Volume 1]__. Van Gorcum / Fortress. 1990. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 327pp. Musty, light foxing, bumped spine edges and board corners. Sound otherwise, free of markings etc. \$37 [721135]

Trocme, Etienne. __The Formation of the Gospel According to Mark__. Westminster Press. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Good; exlibrary. \$10 [720978]

Vincent, Marvin R.. __Word Studies in the New Testament, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes)__. Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1975. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Previous owner's stamps, laminated boards. Very good otherwise. \$27 [720537]

Wallace, Ronald. __Many Things In Parables: Expository Studies__. Oliver and Boyd. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. VG/G. Chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720291]

Walters, James C.. __Ethnic Issues in Paul's Letter to the Romans. Changing Self-Definitions in Earliest Roman Christianity__. Trinity Press International. 1993. Paperback. 164pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$22 [720662]

Wells, G.A.. __Who Was Jesus?__. Open Court. 1989. Paperback. 231pp. Slight foxing, musty, laminated wrappers, previous owner's label and blind-stamp. \$9 [721044]

Wenham, David and Steve Walton. __Exploring the New Testament, volume 1: A Guide to the Gospels and Acts__. IVP Academic. 2001. Hardcover with dust jacket. 325pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$8 [720327]

Wenham, David and Steve Walton. __Exploring the New Testament, volume 2: A Guide to the Letters and Revelation_. IVP Academic. 2002. Hardcover with dust jacket. 336pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp and label. \$8 [720328]

Wilder, Amos N.. __Jesus' Parables and the War of Myths: Essays on Imagination in the Scriptures__. Fortress. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 168pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720265]

Winter, Bruce W.. __Seek the Welfare of the City: Christians as Benefactors and Citizens [First Century Christians in the Graeco-Roman World]__. Eerdmans/Paternoster Press. 1994. Paperback. 245pp. Good; ex-library. \$8 [720354]

Winter, Bruce W.. __Seek the Welfare of the City: Christians as Benefactors and Citizens [First Century Christians in the Graeco-Roman World] __. Eerdmans / Paternoster Press. 1994. Paperback. 245pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [720691]

Witherington, Ben III. __Friendship and Finances in Philippi: The Letter of Paul to the Philippians [The New Testament in Context]__. Trinity Press International. 1994. Paperback. 180pp. Ink underlining, slightly edge-worn wrappers, small stains on fore-edge. \$8 [720148]

Witherington, Ben III. __Jesus, Paul, and the End of the World: A Comparative Study of New Testament Eschatology__. Inter-Varsity Press. 1992. Paperback. 306pp. Good. Sunned wrappers, foxing. \$8 [720761]

Wright, N.T.. __History and Eschatology: Jesus and the Promise of Natural Theology. The 2018 Gifford Lectures__. Baylor University Press. 2019. Hardcover with dust jacket. 343pp. NF/NF \$22 [720165]

Young, Brad H.. __Paul the Jewish Theologian: A Pharisee among Christians, Jews, and Gentiles__. Hendrickson. 1997. Paperback. 164pp. Very good condition. \$11 [720996]

Yusseff, M.A.. __The Dead Sea Scrolls, the Gospel of Barnabas, and the New Testament__. American Trust Publications. 1985. Paperback. 137pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$15 [720905]

OLD TESTAMENT

Ackroyd, Peter R.. __Israel Under Babylon and Persia__. Oxford University Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 374pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp and label, laminated boards. \$11 [720695]

Brueggemann, Walter. __In Man We Trust: The Neglected Side of Biblical Faith__. John Knox Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 144pp. G/G. Light to moderate penciling, light foxing, sunned dust jacket. \$8 [720711]

Burns, Rita J.. __Has the Lord Indeed Spoken Only Through Moses? A Study of the Biblical Portrait of Miriam [SBL Dissertation Series 84]__. Scholars. 1986. Paperback. 142pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721029]

Craig, Kenneth M.. _A Poetics of Jonah: Art in the Service of Ideology. Second Edition_. Mercer University Press. 1999. Paperback. 208pp. Good. Highlighting, laminated wrappers. \$12 [721144]

Eaton, John. __Mysterious Messengers: A Course on Hebrew Prophecy from Amos Onwards__. Eerdmans. 1998. Paperback. 214pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721032]

Eaton, John. __The Contemplative Face of Old Testament Wisdom in the Context of World Religions__. SCM Press, Trinity Press International. 1989. Paperback. 150pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720865]

Feldt, Laura. __The Fantastic in Religious Narrative from Exodus to Elisha__. Equinox. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 293pp. Very good \$120 [720284]

- Fohrer, Georg. __History of Israelite Religion__. S.P.C.K.. 1973. Hardcover with dust jacket. 416pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, tape adhesive stains on end papers, previous owner names. \$10 [720651]
- Giles, Terry and William J. Doan. __Twice Sung Songs: Performance Criticism of the Songs of Ancient Israel__. Hendrickson. 2008. Paperback. 179pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's label \$8 [720679]
- Green, Barbara. __Jonah's Journeys [Interfaces]__. Liturgical Press. 2005. Paperback. 172pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's name stamp. \$8 [721145]
- Gunn, David M. and Danna Nolan Fewell. __Narrative in the Hebrew Bible [Oxford Bible Series]__. Oxford. 1993. Paperback. 263pp. Slight foxing, laminated wrappers, previous owner's name and stamp. Good otherwise. \$8 [720723]
- Hanson, Paul D.. __The People Called: The Growth of Community in the Bible__. Harper and Row. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 564pp. VG/G. Bookplate, slightly torn dust jacket. \$11 [720197]
- Harrison, R.K.. __Introduction to the Old Testament__. William B. Eerdmans. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 1325pp. Shaken, concave spine, previous owner's stamp. Otherwise sound, free of underlining etc. \$12 [720397]
- Harrison, R.K.. __Introduction to the Old Testament__. William B. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 1325pp. Highlighting, concave spine, previous owner's stamp, badly torn dust jacket. \$9 [720802]
- Heaton, E.W.. __The Hebrew Kingdoms [The New Clarendon Bible]__. Oxford University Press. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 437pp. G/G. Ex-library \$8 [720704]
- Hebert, A.G.. __Authority of the Old Testament__ . London: Faber & Faber. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 326pp. G/G. Foxing, previous owners' names, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$9 [720703]
- Herbert, A.S.. __Worship in Ancient Israel__. Lutterworth. 1963. Paperback. 51pp. Ink underlining, laminated wrappers, slight foxing, previous owner name, bookplate, etc. \$8 [720707]
- Herrmann, Siegfried. __Israel in Egypt [Studies in Biblical Theology, Second Series 27]__. SCM. 1973. Paperback. 98pp. Good. Moderate ink underlining, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721028]
- Kaiser, Otto. __Introduction to the Old Testament: A Presentation of Its Results and Problems__. Augsburg. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 425pp. VG/VG. Previous owner names/stamp \$11 [720604]

Kaiser, Otto. __The Old Testament Apocrypha: An Introduction__.

Hendrickson. 2004. Paperback. 125pp. Very good, laminated wrappers,
previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720886]

Kenik, Helen A.. __Design For Kingship: The Deuteronomistic Narrative Technique in 1 Kings 3:4-15 [Society of Biblical Literature Dissertation Series 69]__. Scholars. 1983. Paperback. 249pp. Sunned spine, otherwise very good. \$8 [720795]

Kuhl, Curt. __The Old Testament: Its Origins and Composition__. John Knox Press. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 354pp. Slight foxing, slightly musty, book plate, previous owner's stamp, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720602]

Lasine, Stuart. __Knowing Kings: Knowledge, Power, and Narcissism in the Hebrew Bible__. Society of Biblical Literature. 2001. Paperback. 342pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720673]

Lasor, William Sanford; David Allan Hubbard and Frederic William Bush.

Old Testament Survey: The Message, Form, and Background of the Old
Testament. 2nd edition... Wm. B. Eerdmans. 1996. Hardcover with dust
jacket. 860pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720767]

Leuchter, Mark A. and David T. Lamb. __The Historical Writings: Introducing Israel's Historical Literature__. Fortress Press. 2016. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 585pp. Near fine. \$42 [720283]

Matthews, Victor H.. __Studying the Ancient Israelites: A Guide to Sources and Methods__. Baker Academic / Apollos. 2007. Paperback. 232pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [721027]

McFarlane, John. __The Mountains of The Bible: Their Scenes And Their Lessons__. New York: Robert Carter & Brothers. 1849. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. This is the original 1849 printing. 12mo, brown cloth, gilt lettering with blind-stamped ruled borders and decorative panels. Ex-library with vintage spine label and blind-stamps to front and rear matter, light rubbing to extremities, moderate to heavy foxing. Otherwise good. \$45 [720456]

Noth, Martin. __A History of Pentateuchal Traditions__. Scholars Press. 1980. Paperback. 296pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$20 [720787]

Oesterley, W.O.E.. __An Introduction to the Books of the Apocrypha__. Society for Promoting Christian Knowledge. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 345pp. Sold as is. Sunned cover, tender hinges, foxing. \$9 [720874]

Ortlund, Raymond C. Jr.. __Whoredom: God's Unfaithful Wife in Biblical Theology__. Eerdmans. 1996. Paperback. 200pp. Very good \$10 [720185]

Plastaras, James. __The God of Exodus__. Bruce Publishing. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. VG/G. Foxed end papers, chipped dust jacket. \$15 [721005]

Robinson, H. Wheeler. __Inspiration and Revelation in the Old Testament__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 298pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's bookplate and stamp, laminated boards. \$12 [720512]

Robinson, H. Wheeler. __Poetry of the Old Testament__. Duckworth. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 231pp. VG/VG. Foxed end papers, previous owner names/stamp, laminated boards. \$11 [720379]

Robinson, H. Wheeler. __Religious Ideas of the Old Testament__.

Duckworth. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 246pp. VG/VG. Foxed end papers, previous owner names/stamp, laminated boards. \$11 [720378]

Robinson, H. Wheeler. __The Old Testament: Its Making and Meaning__. Abingdon-Cokesbury Press. 1937. Hardcover with dust jacket. 247pp. G/G. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp and label, laminated boards. \$11 [720377]

Robinson, H. Wheeler ed.. __Record and Revelation: Essays on the Old Testament by Members of the Society for Old Testament Study__. Oxford, at the Clarendon Press. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 539pp. Very good. Previous owners' stamps, book-plate; laminated boards. \$8 [720372]

Rowley, H.H.. __From Moses to Qumran__. Association Press. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720375]

Rowley, H.H.. __The Faith of Israel: Aspects of Old Testament Thought__. Westminster. 1956. Hardcover with dust jacket. 220pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names \$12 [720380]

Rowley, H.H. ed.. __The Old Testament and Modern Study: A Generation of Discovery and Research__. Oxford. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 405pp. Slightly musty, light foxing, previous owner's stamps, laminated boards, chipped dust jacket. \$11 [720376]

Russell, D.S.. _Method and Message of Jewish Apocalyptic, 200 B.C.-A.D. 100 [Old Testament Library]__. Westminster. 1974. Hardcover with dust jacket. 464pp. VG/VG \$11 [720619]

Seiss, Joseph Augustus. __Holy Types; or, The Gospel in Leviticus. A Series of Lectures on the Hebrew Ritual__. Philadelphia: General Council Publication House. 1906. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 403pp. This is the original 1906 printing. Light foxing, moderate ink underlining, previous owner's name. \$35 [720404]

Smart, James D.. __The Old Testament in Dialogue with Modern Man__.
Westminster. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 138pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, front glued ed paper bubbled. \$8 [720617]

Smend, Rudolf; Max Gray Rogers trans.. __Yahweh War and Tribal Confederation: Reflections Upon Israel's Earliest History__. Abingdon Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 144pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, laminated boards. \$15 [720618]

Smith, W. Robertson. __Lectures on the Religion of the Semites, First Series: The Fundamental Institutions. Revised edition__. London: Adam and Charles Black. 1923. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 507pp. Foxing, shaken, bookplate. Rubbed and edge-worn cover. Sound otherwise, free of underlining etc. \$22 [720503]

Snaith, Norman H.. __The Book of Job: Its Origin and Purpose [Studies in Biblical Theology Second Series 11]__. SCM. 1972. Paperback. 116pp. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp inside front wrapper. \$8 [720386]

Starke, Christoph. __Synopsis bibliothecae exegeticae in Vetus Testamentum... Erster Theil: Die funf Bucher Mosis__. Leipzig: Bernhard Christoph Breitkopf und Sohn. 1763. Half leather. 2736pp. In German, volume 1 only. Quarto, tattered half-leather binding. Sold as is. Leather chipped away at spine edges and worn away at corners. Binding cracked at signatures between page 1248 and 1249. Light foxing, some worming slightly impacting text. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$152 [721071]

Thomas, D. Winton, ed.. __Archaeology and Old Testament Study: Jubilee Volume of the Society for Old Testament Study, 1917-1967__. Oxford:Clarendon Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 493pp. Moderate ink underlining, torn dust jacket. \$10 [720603]

Vannoy, J. Robert. __Covenant Renewal at Gilgal: A Study of I Samuel 11:14-12:25__. Mack Publishing Company. 1978. Paperback. 277pp. Good; underlining, creased wrappers. \$10 [720608]

von Rad, Gerhard. __Wisdom in Israel__. Abingdon Press. 1978.
Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' names. \$8
[720611]

Westermann, Claus; Friedemann W. Golka and Alastair H. B. Logan, Trans. by and Ed. by. __The Parables of Jesus in the Light of the Old Testament__. Fortress. 1990. Paperback. 211pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$12 [720269]

Wolff, Hans Walter. __Anthropology of the Old Testament__. Fortress Press. 1975. Hardcover with dust jacket. 293pp. Musty, light foxing, underlining, cocked spine, chipped dust jacket. \$15 [720958]

PHILOSOPHY

Becker, Lawrence C. and Charlotte B. Becker eds.. __A History of Western Ethics. Second edition__. Routledge. 2003. Paperback. 208pp. Light to moderate underlining, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$15 [720891]

Bergson, Henri. __The Two Sources of Morality and Religion__. Henry Holt and Company. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 308pp. Good; front hinge slightly tender, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720261]

Blank, David L.. __Ancient Philosophy and Grammar: The Syntax of Apollonius Dyscolus[American Classical Studies 10]__. Scholars Press. 1982. Paperback. 123pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. \$22 [720878]

Butcher, S.H.; Aristotle; preface by John Gassner. __Aristotle's Theory of Poetry and Fine Art; with a Critical Text and Translation of The Poetics. Fourth edition__. Dover Publications, Inc.. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 421pp. Spine edges worn and frayed, slight penciling, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720976]

Climacus, Johannes. __Philosophical Fragments or a Fragment of Philosophy__. Princeton University Press. 1946. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 105pp. Worn cover, shaken, penciling. Sound otherwise. \$8 [720267]

Edwards, Paul ed.. __The Encyclopedia of Philosophy, volume 1 through volume 8, bound in four volumes__. Macmillan Publishing Co.. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 8, bound in four volumes. Very good condition. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$47 [720324]

Ferguson, Adam. __Institutes of Moral Philosophy__. Mentz and Frankfort: J. F. Schiller. 1786. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 206pp. Good. Small octavo, 19.5 x 12.5 cm, bound in 'lapped component' paper cased boards. Boards show some wear with paper chipped and receding, spine label missing; ffep torn out, bookplate, light worming to front glued end paper and first few leaves, not affecting text. Otherwise a clean, sound copy of the first German printing of this classic of Scottish philosophy. \$450 [720406]

Gadamer, Hans-Georg. __Truth and Method. Second, revised edition__. Continuum. 1998. Paperback. 594pp. Very good \$10 [721114]

Gadamer, Hans-Georg. __Truth and Method. Second, revised edition__. Continuum. 1998. Paperback. 594pp. Very good \$10 [721115]

Greco, John and Ernest Sosa eds.. __The Blackwell Guide to Epistemology [Blackwell Philosophy Guides]__. Blackwell Publishers. 1999.
Paperback. 464pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$16 [720145]

Hall, Ronald L.. __Word and Spirit: A Kierkegaardian Critique of the Modern Age__. Indiana University Press. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. Extensive ink underlining, otherwise sound, in a good dust jacket. \$12 [720923]

Heidegger, Martin. __On Time and Being__. Harper Torchbooks. 1972. Paperback. 84pp. Foxing, slight ink underlining, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp \$10 [721012]

Husserl, Edmund; Rudolf Boehm Hsg.. __Erste Philosophie (1923/24), Erster Teil: Kritische Ideengeschichte [Husserliana Band VII]__. Martinus Nijhoff. 1956. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 468pp. In German. Good; previous owner's name, lightly bumped board corners. \$47 [721119]

Husserl, Edmund; S. Strasser Hsg.. __Erste Cartesianische Meditationen und Pariser Votrage [Husserliana Band I]__. Martinus Nijhoff. 1950. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 244pp. In German. Stained cover, bumped corners, previous owner's name, bumped underlining, light foxing. \$20 [721120]

Husserl, Edmund; Walter Biemel Hsg.. __Die Krisis der Europaischen Wissenschaften und die Transzendentale Phanomenologie [Husserliana Band VI]__. Martinus Nijhoff. 1954. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 557pp. In German. Underlining, slightly stained cover, slightly musty. \$27 [721118]

Jaspers, Karl. __Philosophy, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 vols. total)__. University of Chicago. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3. Ex-library, stained covers, light foxing, musty. Dust jackets slightly edge-worn and foxed. 335, 382, 211 pages \$97 [721127]

Jaspers, Karl. __Reason and Anti-Reason in Our Time__. SCM Press. 1952. Hardcover with dust jacket. 96pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner's name, light foxing. \$25 [721130]

Kant, Immanuel. __Lectures on Ethics__. Hackett. 1980. Paperback. 253pp. Very good, laminated wrappers. \$8 [721022]

Kant, Immanuel; J.H. Bernard trans.. __The Critique of Judgement [Hafner Library of Classics]__. Hafner Publishing Co.. 1951. Paperback. 339pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721026]

Kierkegaard, Soren. __Stages on Life's Way__. Schocken Books. 1967.
Paperback. 472pp. Very good. Creased and slightly faded spine. \$8
[720181]

Kierkegaard, Soren; David F. Swenson and Lillian Marvin Swenson, Walter Lowrie trans. __Either/Or. Volume I and volume II__. Princeton University Press. 1949. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Ex-library, slightly musty, chipped dust jackets. 387, 304 pages \$47 [721117]

Kierkegaard, Soren; David F. Swenson trans.; Walter Lowrie.
__Kierkegaard's Concluding Unscientific Postscript__. Princeton. 1960.
Hardcover, no dust jacket. 577pp. Good. Sunned cover, light wear to board edges. \$11 [720311]

Kierkegaard, Soren; Walter Lowrie trans.. __On Authority and Revelation: The Book on Adler, or a Cycle of Ethico-Religious Essays__. Harper Torchbooks. 1966. Paperback. 205pp. Very good; scuffed wrappers. \$8 [720183]

Lakatos, Imre and Alan Musgrave eds.. __Criticism and the Growth of Knowledge__. Cambridge University Press. 1978. Paperback. 282pp. Good; sunned wrappers, slightly creased wrappers. \$8 [720300]

Langer, Susanne K.. __Feeling and Form__. Scribner's. 1953. Paperback. 431pp. Very good; slightly edge-worn wrappers. \$12 [720306]

Leibnitz, Gottfried Wilhelm; revised by M. le Chevalier de Jaucourt.

_Essais de Theodicee sur la bonte de Dieu, la liberte de l'homme, et l'origine du Mal. Volume 1 et Volume 2__. Amsterdam: François Changuion.
1747. Full leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. Small
12mo, 4" x 6", original tan leather, raised bands, gilt borders, red edges and red title lettering, place ribbon present in both volumes, fold-out table of the argument of the book with page numbers in volume two.Spine labels missing, rubbing, peeling and scratching to covers; exterior hinge of volume 1 cracking, otherwise good. With a life of Leibnitz. 332, 166; 410, 18 pages. \$450 [720436]

[Locke, John]. __Ipa Aytapkeia, Or Scriptures Sufficiency Practically Demonstrated. Wherein Whatsoeve Ris Contain'd in Scripture, Respecting Doctrine, Worship, or Manners, is Reduced To Its Proper Head, Weighty Cafes Resolved, Truths Confirmed, Difficult Texts Illustrated, and Explained by Others More Plain__. London: Samson Evans, H. Sawbridge. 1684. Full leather. 507pp. Quarto, full leather. Worn and chipped leather, with professional restoration along spine and to corners and hinges. Imprimatur page is creased and torn, light chipping to title page edges. Early owners' names on end papers and title page. Lacks bfep. Heavy foxing, some stains. Otherwise sound. \$500 [721072]

Maritain, Jacques. __The Peasant of the Garonne: An Old Layman Questions Himself about the Present Time__. Holt Rinehart Winston. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. VG/VG \$8 [720176]

Maritain, Jacques; Joseph W. Evans trans.. __Art and Scholasticism and the Frontiers of Poetry__. Scribner's. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 234pp. G/G. Ex-library, slight penciling. \$22 [720161]

Newton-Smith, W.H.. __The Rationality of Science__. Routledge and Kegan Paul. 1983. Paperback. 294pp. Good; sunned spine, lightly edge-worn wrappers,. \$10 [720299]

Pascal, Blaise; Ernest Havet ed.. __Pensees de Pascal, Tome 1 et Tome 2, publiees dans leur texte authentique avec une introduction, des notes et des remarques par Ernest Havet. Deuxieme edition entierement transformee pour le commentaire__. Paris: Ch. Delagrave et Cie. 1866. Quarter leather. pp. In French. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. xlv, 220; 362, 91 pages. Attractive set; 12mo, quarter black leather with black and blue papered board, raised bands, gilt title borders, lettering, and floral panel stamps, marbled end-papers. Some light rubbing to extremities, library stamp and 'discard' stamp to title pages, discreet paper labels to corner of front glued end papers. Otherwise very good. \$100 [720486]

Pascal; Chas. S. Jerram trans.. __Thoughts of Pascal__. Methuen and Co.. 1910. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 226pp. 16mo. Foxing, laminated boards, previous owner's stamps. Binding tender between page 144/145. Good otherwise. \$10 [720542]

Ross, David. __Aristotle, sixth edition__. Routledge. 2004.
Paperback. 316pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$27 [720879]

Swenson, David F.; Lillian Marvin Swenson ed.. __Something About Kierkegaard__. Mercer University Press. 1983. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 259pp. Slightly musty, previous owner's stamp. Otherwise sound. \$8 [721009]

Thomson, Garrett. __On Modern Philosophy [Wadsworth Philosophical Topics]__. Thomson Wadsworth. 2004. Paperback. 197pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, stamp inside front wrapper. \$10 [720888]

Thomson, Garrett. __On Philosophy [Wadsworth Philosophical Topics]__.
Thomson Wadsworth. 2003. Paperback. 175pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, stamp inside front wrapper. \$9 [720889]

Trueblood, D. Elton. __General Philosophy__. Baker Book House. 1976. Paperback. 370pp. Slight foxing, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720892]

Vardy, Peter. __An Introduction to Kierkegaard__. Hendrickson. 2008. Paperback. 109pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721034]

Zagzebski, Linda Trinkaus. __The Dilemma of Freedom and Foreknowledge__. Oxford University Press. 1991. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 215pp. Very good \$8 [720724]

PREACHING

Burder, George. __Village Sermons; or, Short and Plain Discourses for the Use of Families, Schools, and Religious Societies (6 volumes, bound as 3 volumes)__. London: Printed for the Author, by J. Dennett, Leather Lane. 1810. Full leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 6, bound as 3 volumes. These are the original 1810-1816 printing. 12mo, full leather. Foxing and damp-stains to pages, edgeworn covers, very tender joints. Sound otherwise. 156, \$65 [720441]

Finney, Charles G. __Charles G. Finney: An Autobiography__. Revell. 1908. Hardcover with dust jacket. 477pp. Slightly musty, previous owner's stamps, laminated boards. Sound otherwise, and free of underlining etc. \$11 [720381]

Hinlicky, Paul R.. __Preaching God's Word according to Luther's Doctrine in America Today__. ALPB Books. 2010. Paperback. 200pp. Good; slight penciling. \$8 [720639]

Lenski, R.C.H.. __The Sermon in Its Homiletical Construction__.

Columbus, OH: The Book Concern. . Hardcover with dust jacket. 314pp.

Cocked spine, slightly musty, bumped board corners, small stains and discoloration to dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$22 [721129]

Robinson, Haddon and Craig Brian Larson eds.. __The Art and Craft of Biblical Preaching__. Zondervan. 2005. Hardcover with dust jacket. 732pp. VG/VG. Label on spine. Includes CD-Rom. \$14 [720568]

Stewart, James Haldane. __Sermons Principally Designed to Strengthen the Faith and Increase the Devotedness of Christians in the Present Remarkable Era__. London: Printed for the Author; and Sold by R.B. Seeley & Burnside et al. 1828. Vellum. 455pp. 12mo in half-vellum. Very good condition; gift note on front blank. This is the original 1828 printing. \$50 [720445]

REFERENCE

Balz, Horst and Gerhard Schneider eds.. __Exegetical Dictionary of the New Testament, volume 1, 2 and 3__. William B. Eerdmans. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3. G/G. Previous owner's name and notation inside each volume, cocked spines, scuffed and slightly torn dust jackets. 463, 555, 566 pages. ISBNS: vol. 1: 0802824099, vol. 2: 0802824102, vol. 3: 0802824110. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$67 [720209]

Beck, John A.. __The Baker Illustrated Guide to Everyday Life in Bible Times__. Baker Books. 2013. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 319pp. With more than 300 full-color photos. Very good; previous owner's label. \$9 [720345]

Bromiley, Geoffrey W. ed.. __The International Standard Bible Encyclopedia (4 volumes)__. William B. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 4 (4 volumes total). Light edge-wear, some fraying to spine edges, concave spines, previous owner's name. Good otherwise. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$57 [720717]

Francis, Fred O. and J. Paul Sampley eds.. __Pauline Parallels, 2nd edition [Foundations and Facets: New Testament]__. Fortress. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 373pp. VG/VG \$8 [720838]

Lanckisch, M. Friderico. __Concordantiae Bibliorum Hebraico et Graeco-Germanicae, duabus partibus absolutae, quarum Prior Voces omnes Hebraicas et Chaldidaicas Veteris Testamenti, Posterior Voces omnes Graecas cum Novi Tesatamenti authenticas, tum in Apocryphis usurpatas, et quae in Versione LXX. Interpretum leguntur, Utrobique cum significantis Germanicis e versione B. Lutheri ordine alphabetico recenset. Magni Concordantiarum operis__. Lipsiae et Francofurti, Sumptibus Haeredum Lanckisianorum, Typis Christiani Scholvini. 1680. Vellum. pp. Quarto, tooled vellum. Cover is badly worn, with significant worming to spine. Tender hinges, ex-library, heavy foxing. Otherwise sound. 414, 768 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$425 [721086]

Owens, John Joseph. __Analytical Key to the Old Testament, 4 Volumes__. Baker Book House. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 4 (4 volumes total). VG/G. Dust jackets covered in mylar and taped down inside covers. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$200 [720769]

Pfeiffer, Charles F.. __Baker's Bible Atlas__. Baker. 2003. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 352pp. Full-color edition. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720346]

RELIGION

Bousset, Wilhelm. __What is Religion?__. T. Fisher Unwin. 1907. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 304pp. Good. Foxing, previous owners' names, laminated cover. \$8 [720293]

Bowker, John. __Problems of Suffering in Religions of the World__.

Cambridge University Press. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 318pp.

VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp and label, laminated boards. \$11 [720294]

Primavesi, Anne. __Sacred Gaia: Holistic Theology and Earth System Science__. Routledge, Taylor and Francis Group. 2000. Paperback. 196pp. Very good \$16 [720867]

Smith, Elbert A.; Paul M. Hanson; A.B. Phillips. ___The Angel Message Tracts / The Angel Message Series Chapter 1 through Chapter 10 in one volume__. Herald Publishing House. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 212pp. Foxing, title page nearly detached but present. Sound otherwise. \$22 [720463]

Smith, Steven D.. __Foreordained Failure: The Quest for a Constitutional Principle of Religious Freedom__. Oxford University Press. 1994. Paperback. 174pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's name. \$9 [721003]

Szasz, Ferenc Morton. __Religion in the Modern American West__. Arizona. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 249pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's label \$15 [721035]

SOCIOLOGY

Berger, Peter L.. _A Rumor of Angels: Modern Society and the Rediscovery of the Supernatural_. Doubleday and Company. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 129pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720263]

Berger, Peter L.. __The Sacred Canopy: Elements of a Sociological Theory of Religion__. Doubleday and Company. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 230pp. VG/G. Remainder marks on outer page edges, edge-worn and chipped dust jacket. \$27 [720262]

Brownlee, Marina S. and Hans Ulrich Gumbrecht eds.. __Cultural Authority in Golden Age Spain__. Johns Hopkins. 1995. Paperback. 325pp. Very good; previous owner's name. \$8 [721103]

Coyne, Richard. __Designing Information Technology in the Postmodern Age: From Method to Metaphor__. The MIT Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 399pp. Sold as is: Severely cocked spine, binding damaged near back hinge, extensive ink underlining. \$8 [720975]

Deneen, Patrick J.. __Why Liberalism Failed__. Yale University Press. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 225pp. VG/VG \$37 [720597]

Hurley, Noel P.. __How You Speak Determines How You Learn: Resource Allocation and Student Achievement [Mellen Studies in Education volume 65]__. Edwin Mellen Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 151pp. Very good; slightly rubbed cover. \$27 [720559]

Jacoby, Russell. __Dialectic of Defeat: Contours of Western Marxism__. Cambridge University Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 202pp. Ink underlining, previous owner's name, slightly torn dust jacket. \$27 [720919]

McInelly, Brett C. and Dennis R. Perry. __Writing and Rhetoric__.
Hayden McNeil. 2008. Paperback. 173pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [721014]

THEOLOGY

- . __Alexander and Rufus; or a Series of Dialogues on Church Communion in Two Parts: Part I. Vindication of Scriptural Church Communion in Opposition to Latitudinarian Schemes; Part II. Defence of the Communion Maintained in the Secession Church__. Associate Synod of North America. 1862. Full leather. 518pp. This is the original 1862 printing. 8vo, full leather, marbled page edges. Cover is very worn, spine leather beginning to split along joints. Light foxing. Good otherwise. \$45 [720473]
- . __Messages of the Helsinki Assembly, The Lutheran World Federation, 'Christ Today'__. Augsburg Publishing House. . Paperback. 122pp. Good; ex-library. \$11 [721101]
- . __Remarkable Delusiions; or, Illustrations of Popular Errors__.
 London: Religious Tract Society. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 192pp.
 This is the original circa late 1800's American Tract Society printing.
 16mo, brown cloth. Light foxing, rubbed and stained cover. Very good otherwise. \$37 [720433]

Akeroyd, Richard H.. __Reason and Revelation from Paul to Pascal__. Mercer. 1991. Paperback. 130pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owners stamp. \$9 [720330]

Allen, Diogenes. __The Reasonableness of Faith: A Philosophical Essay on the Grounds for Religious Beliefs__. Corpus Books. 1968. Hardcover with dust jacket. 140pp. VG/VG \$15 [720797]

Anderson, Allan. __An Introduction to Pentecostalism__. Cambridge University Press. __2010. Paperback. 302pp. Pink highlighting throughout. Sound otherwise. \$9 [720771]

Anderson, Gary A.. __Sin: A History__. Yale University Press. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 253pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's label inside front cover \$9 [720953]

Aquinas, Thomas; Anton C. Pegis ed.. __Basic Writings of Saint Thomas Aquinas, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes) __. Random House. 1945. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Good condition. Rubbed and faded spines, lower board edges stained, light wear to spine edges and board corners. 1097, 1179 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$15 [720396]

Arnold, Clinton E.. __Powers of Darkness: Principalities and Powers in Paul's Letters__. InterVarsity Press. 1992. Paperback. 244pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720868]

Augustine, St.; Whitney J. Oates ed.. __Basic Writings of Saint Augustine, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes)__. Random House. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2 (2 volumes). Moderate to heavy marginalia and underlining, tender hinges, rubbed and stained covers. 847, 898 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$20 [720398]

Avis, Paul ed.. __Divine Revelation__. Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 215pp. Very good; laminated wrappers. \$9 [720877]

Bahnsen, Greg L.. __Theonomy in Christian Ethics, expanded edition__.

Presybyterian and Reformed Publishing Company. 1977. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 619pp. Very good; slightly concave spine, previous owner's stamp. \$27 [720735]

Baillie, John. __The Belief in Progress__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 240pp. VG/VG. Laminated boards, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$10 [720546]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __Love Alone is Credible__. Ignatius Press. 2004. Paperback. 153pp. Previous owner's note on front blank, Some pencil notes (text unaffected). Good otherwise. \$8 [720255]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume I: Seeing the Form__. Ignatius Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 691pp. Volume 1 only. G/VG. Slight penciling, cocked spine, light edge-wear and bumping to board corners and spine edges. \$29 [720215]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume II: Studies in Theological Style: Clerical Style__. Ignatius Press. 1984. Hardcover with dust jacket. 366pp. Volume 2 only. G/G. Lower spine bumped, with small tear in cloth; upper corners bumped, dust jacket creased and torn. \$37 [720216]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume III: Studies in Theological Style: Lay Styles__. Ignatius Press. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 524pp. Volume 3 only. G/VG. Very light penciling. \$32 [720217]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume IV: The Realm of Metaphysics in Antiquity__. Ignatius Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 419pp. Volume 4 only. G/VG. Slight penciling, cocked spine, light edge-wear and bumping to board corners and spine edges. \$30 [720214]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume V: The Realm of Metaphysics in the Modern Age__.

Ignatius Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 666pp. Volume 5 only. Back hinge becoming tender, light penciling, slightly cocked spine, lightly bumped board corners, small tear in dust jacket. \$40 [720204]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume VI: Theology: The Old Covenant__. Ignatius Press. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 443pp. Volume 6 only. G/G. Light penciling, light wear to dust jacket edges. \$37 [720205]

Balthasar, Hans Urs von. __The Glory of the Lord: A Theological Aesthetics, volume VII: Theology: The New Covenant__. Ignatius Press. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 571pp. Volume 7 only. G/G. Upper board corners bumped, lightly chipped dust jacket. \$27 [720206]

Barr, James. __Fundamentalism __. SCM Press. 1977. Paperback. 376pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's name. \$10 [720329]

Barth, Karl. God in Action. T. and T. Clark. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 143pp. Previous owner's name, foxed end papers, slightly musty. Sound otherwise, free of underlining and other markings. \$8 [721140]

Barth, Karl. __Learning Jesus Christ Through the Heidelberg Catechism__. William B. Eerdmans. 1981. Paperback. 141pp. Good. Very slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720669]

Barth, Karl. __The Theology of Schleiermacher: Lectures at Gottingen, Winter Semester of 1923/24_. Eerdmans. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 287pp. G/G. Slight penciling, sunned dust jacket \$11 [720913]

Barth, Karl; G.W. Bromiley and T.F. Torrance ed.. __Church Dogmatics, Study Edition (31 volumes)__. T. and T. Clark. 2009. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 31 (31 volumes total). This is the study edition, incorporating translations of the foreign language passages in Editorial Notes on each page). Very good condition overall; slight denting to spine edges of a couple volumes; slip cases repaired with clear tape. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$750 [721061]

Barth, Karl; G.W. Bromiley and T.F. Torrance eds.. __Church Dogmatics, IV/2: The Doctrine of Reconciliation. Study edition__. T and T Clark. 2009. Paperback. 235pp. Very good. Volume 4.2 only. \$27 [720558]

Barth, Karl; G.W. Bromiley trans.; G.W. Bromiley and T.F. Torrance ed..

__Church Dogmatics vol. I part 1: The Doctrine of the Word of God. Second edition__. Edinburgh: T.&T. Clark. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 503pp. Volume 1 part 1 only. Very light penciling, slightly musty. \$27 [K720997]

Barth, Karl; G.W. Bromiley trans.; G.W. Bromiley and T.F. Torrance ed..

__Church Dogmatics vol. I part 2: The Doctrine of the Word of God. Second edition__. Edinburgh: T.&T. Clark. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 905pp. Volume 1 part 2 only. G/G. Very light penciling, dust jacket slightly creased and torn. \$32 [720998]

Barth, Karl; John D. Godsey ed.. __Karl Barth's Table Talk [Scottish Journal of Theology Occasional Papers 10]__. Oliver and Boyd. 1963. Paperback. 99pp. Good. Slight ink underlining, previous owner's stamp and label, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720670]

Barth, Karl; Rolf Joachim Erler and Reiner Marquard eds.. __A Karl Barth Reader__. Eerdmans. 1986. Paperback. 117pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp, laminated wrappers. \$10 [720677]

Behr, John. __The Role of Death in Life: A Multidisciplinary Examination of the Relationship between Life and Death__. Cascade Books. 2015. Paperback. 206pp. Extensive pencil underlining. \$12 [720609]

Berkouwer, G. C. . __General Revelation [Studies in Dogmatics]__. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 336pp. VG/G. Previous owner's stamps; sunned, corner-clipped and slightly chipped dust jacket. White and red dust jacket with stained glass cross design at upper corner. \$8 [720508]

Berkouwer, G.C.. __Divine Election [Studies in Dogmatics]__. Eerdmans. 1960. Hardcover with dust jacket. 336pp. VG/G. Scuffed and slightly stained dust jacket. Gray dust jacket with burgundy title block, green series block, and leaf border pattern. \$11 [720509]

Bielfeldt, Dennis; Mickey L. Mattox, and Paul R. Hinlicky. __The Substance of Faith: Luther's Doctrinal Theology for Today__. Fortress. 2008. Paperback. 214pp. Good; moderate penciling. \$8 [720638]

Blackwell, Caroline S.. __A Living Epistle or, Gathered Fragments from the Correspondence of the Late Caroline S. Blackwell__. London: John F. Shaw. 1875. Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. This is the original 1875 printing. 12mo, green ornate publisher's cloth with gilt stamped spine title and black stamped borders and front lettering. Very good. Some rubbing to extremities, some smudges to early pages, slightly foxed. xvi, 542 pages \$50 [720408]

Bloesch, Donald G.. __Jesus is Victor! Karl Barth's Doctrine of Salvation__. Abingdon. 1976. Paperback. 176pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamp and label; laminated wrappers. \$9 [720654]

Bloom, Anthony. Churchianity vs Christianity. Saint Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2017. Paperback. 133pp. Very good \$8 [720593]

Boersma, Hans. __Heavenly Participation: The Weaving of a Sacramental Tapestry__. Eerdmans. 2011. Paperback. 206pp. Good; penciling. \$11 [720257]

Boersma, Hans. __Seeing God: The Beatific Vision in Christian Tradition__. Eerdmans. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 467pp. NF/NF \$22 [720167]

Boff, Leonardo. __Holy Trinity, Perfect Community__. Orbis. 2000. Paperback. 125pp. Very good; laminated wrappers. \$8 [720687]

Boff, Leonardo. __Trinity and Society [Theology and Liberation Series]__. Orbis. 1988. Paperback. 272pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720686]

Bonhoeffer, Dietrich. __Life Together / Prayerbook of the Bible [Dietrich Bonhoeffer Works, volume 5]__. Fortress Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 218pp. G/VG. Very slight penciling \$16 [720921]

Bonting, Sjoerd L.. __Creation and Double Chaos: Science and Theology in Discussion [Theology and the Sciences]__. Fortress Press. 2005. Paperback. 275pp. Signed by the author. Very good; edge-worn wrappers. \$9 [720853]

Briggs, Charles Augustus. __Theological Symbolics__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1914. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 429pp. Edge-worn cover, cocked spine, series title page torn, previous owners' names. \$15 [720714]

Bromiley, Geoffrey W.. __Historical Theology: An Introduction__. Eerdmans. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. 464pp. VG/VG. Slightly concave spine, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720706]

Brown, Colin. __Christianity and Western Thought, volume 1: From the Ancient World to the Age of Enlightenment__. IVP Academic. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 447pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720153]

Browning, Don S.. __A Fundamental Practical Theology: Descriptive and Strategic Proposals [Religious Ethics and Pastoral Care: Theology and Pastoral Care]__. Fortress. 1991. Hardcover with dust jacket. 324pp. VG/VG \$12 [720708]

Browning, Don S.; David Polk, and Ian S. Evison eds.. ___The Education of the Practical Theologian: Responses to Joseph Hough and John Cobb's Christian Identity and Theological Education__. Scholars Press. 1989. Paperback. 129pp. Very good. Previous owners' names, laminated wrappers. \$16 [720753]

Brueggemann, Walter; Carolyn J. Sharp ed.. __Disruptive Grace: Reflections on God, Scripture, and the Church__. Fortress Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 394pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's name. \$11 [720199]

Brueggemann, Walter; Carolyn J. Sharp ed.. __Disruptive Grace: Reflections on God, Scripture, and the Church__. Fortress Press. 2010. Hardcover with dust jacket. 394pp. Signed by the author. Half of the title page sliced away, otherwise good, with very good dust jacket. \$16 [720200]

Brunner, Emil. __Eternal Hope__. Westminster. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 232pp. G/G. Light foxing, previous owner names, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720659]

Brunner, Emil. __Man in Revolt__. Westminster. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 564pp. G/G. Laminated boards, slightly yellowed pages, multiple previous owner names, bookplate etc.; chipped and worn dust jacket. \$12 [720668]

Brunner, Emil. Our Faith. Scribner's. . Hardcover with dust jacket. 153pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720660]

Brunner, Emil. __The Christian Doctrine of Creation and Redemption. Dogmatics, volume II__. The Westminster Press. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 386pp. Some underlining, book-plate, board corners bumped. \$8 [721147]

Brunner, Emil. __The Mediator: A Study of the Central Doctrine of the Christian Faith__. Westminster. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 624pp. Heavy foxing, damp-stains to upper edge, previous owner stamps, laminated boards, badly torn dust jacket (only remnants remain, enclosed in mylar cover). Otherwise a sound, unmarked reading copy. \$12 [720715]

Brunner, Emil. __The Misunderstanding of the Church__. Lutterworth Press. 1952. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 132pp. Laminated boards, extensive penciling, previous owner's name. Lower spine bumped. \$15 [720658]

Brunner, Emil. __Truth As Encounter: A New Edition, Much Enlarged, of The Divine-Human Encounter [The Preacher's Library]__. Westminster. 1964. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 210pp. Extensive pink highlighting, previous owner names, laminated boards. \$10 [720657]

Buckley, Michael J.. _At the Origins of Modern Atheism__. Yale University Press. 1987. Paperback. 445pp. Extensive pencil underlining, deeply creased spine, slightly torn wrappers. \$10 [720567]

Bultmann, Rudolf. __What is Theology?__. Fortress Press. 1987. Paperback. 250pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720713]

Burtt, Edwin Arthur. __Types of Religious Philosophy__. Harper and Brothers. 1939. Hardcover with dust jacket. 512pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages \$15 [720187]

Busch, Eberhard. __The Great Passion: An Introduction to Karl Barth's Theology__. William B. Eerdmans. 2004. Paperback. 302pp. Good; exlibrary. \$10 [720984]

[Bush, George]. __Priesthood and Clergy Unknown to Christianity; or, The Church a Community of Co-Equal Brethren. A Cento. By Capaginator__. Philadelphia: J.B. Lippincott and Co.. 1857. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 168pp. This is the original 1857 printing. 8vo. in brown cloth. Small personal library label on spine, previous owner's name on front blank and title page, light to moderate foxing, edge-worn boards and spine edges. Otherwise very good. \$95 [720412]

Capon, Robert Farrar. __The Third Peacock: The Goodness of God and the Badness of the World__. Doubleday. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 119pp. Lower edges of boards slightly stained, chipped dust jacket. Sound otherwise. \$15 [720243]

Caranza, Bartholomaeum. __Summa conciliorum, dudum collecta per Bartholomaeum Carranza, Archi-episcopum Toletanum ex Ordine Fratrum Praedicatorum assumptum; Additionibus Francisci Sylvii quondam illustrata... per Fr. Franciscum Janssens Elinga__. Lovanii: Hieronymi Nempaei. 1681. Full leather. pp. 8vo, full leather, raised bands, gilt ornaments on spine. Edge-worn boards, spine and joints, otherwise cover is in very good condition. Light foxing, previous owner's name. Overall very good. 492, (36) pages. \$197 [721073]

Carson, Alexander; John Young. __Baptism: Its Mode and Its Subjects; with A Sketch of His Life__. Philadelphia: American Baptist Publication Society. 1845. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 502pp. This is the original 1845 printing. 4to, black cloth. Heavy foxing, small book plate, early owner stamps on title page, stains to cover. Otherwise sound. \$100 [720479]

Chung, Sung Wook ed.. __Karl Barth and Evangelical Theology: Convergences and Divergences__. Paternoster / Baker. 2006. Paperback. 282pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's label. Small stain to lower edge. \$8 [720663]

Congar, Yves M.-J.. __The Mystery of the Temple, or the Manner of God's Presence to His Creatures from Genesis to the Apocalypse__. The Newman Press. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 322pp. Ex-library, moderate ink underlining, shaken. Edge-worn and sunned cover, with tape adhesive stains. \$67 [720502]

Dadosky, John D.. __The Eclipse and Recovery of Beauty: A Lonergan Approach__. University of Toronto Press. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 255pp. VG/VG \$10 [720163]

Dale, R.W.. __The Atonement__. Congregational Union of England and Wales. 1902. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 503pp. Sold as is. Significantly cocked spine, previous owner stamps, spine edges and board corners worn, spine coated in varnish. Otherwise a sound reading copy, free of underlining etc. \$11 [720813]

De Lubac, Henri. __The Mystery of the Supernatural__. Herder and Herder. 1998. Paperback. 247pp. Very good. \$22 [720159]

De Lubac, Henri. __The Mystery of the Supernatural__. Herder and Herder. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 321pp. VG/VG. Light wear to dust jacket edges. First American edition \$32 [720162]

Devenish, Philip E. and George L. Goodwin, Eds.. __Witness and Existence: Essays in Honor of Schubert M. Ogden__. University of Chicago. 1989. Paperback. 243pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720154]

Diel, Paul. __The God-Symbol: Its History and Its Significance__. Harper and Row. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 194pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp on front glued end paper. \$12 [720155]

Dillow, Joseph C.. __The Reign of the Servant Kings: A Study of Eternal Security and the Final Significance of Men__. Schoettle Publishing Company. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 649pp. VG/G. Slightly creased and edge-worn dust jacket. \$14 [720729]

Dollen, Charles J.; James K. McGowan, James J. Megivern eds.. __The Catholic Tradition: 2000 Years of Great Writings (14 volumes)__. Consortium Books. 1979. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 14 (14 volumes total). VG/G. Slightly chipped dust jackets. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$147 [720843]

Dooyeweerd, Herman. __Roots of Western Culture: Pagan, Secular, and Christian Options__. Wedge Publishing Foundation. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 228pp. Very good; board corners slightly bumped. \$15 [720624]

Dorrien, Gary. __Soul in Society: The Making and Renewal of Social Christianity__. Fortress Press. 1995. Paperback. 389pp. Labels on wrappers, light edge-wear, otherwise very good. \$8 [720701]

Dorrien, Gary. __Soul in Society: The Making and Renewal of Social Christianity__. Fortress Press. 1995. Paperback. 389pp. Good; light to moderate ink underlining, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720924]

Duffield, Guy P. and Nathanial M. Van Cleave. __Foundations of Pentecostal Theology__. Foursquare Media. 2006. Hardcover with dust jacket. 624pp. VG/VG \$67 [720367]

Eadie, John. __The Divine Love: A Series of Doctrinal, Practical, and Experimental Discourses__. London and Glasgow: Richard Griffin and Company. 1855. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 367pp. This is the original 1855 printing. 12mo, dark brown cloth. Rubbed cover, light foxing, tender hinges. \$65 [720422]

Edwards, Denis. __Jesus the Wisdom of God: An Ecological Theology__. Orbis Books. 1995. Paperback. 208pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721033]

Edwards, Jonathan; revised by Edward Hickman. ___The Works of Jonathan Edwards (2 volumes)__. Banner of Truth Trust. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. G/G. Previous owner's stamp on ffep and upper page edges, dust jackets taped down, personal library label on dust jacket spines. 691, 969 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$32 [720811]

- Ellacuria, Ignacio and Jon Sobrino eds.. __Mysterium Liberationis: Fundamental Concepts of Liberation Theology__. Orbis/Collins Dove. 1993. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 752pp. Very good; previous owner's stamp. \$32 [720555]
- Ellul, Jacques. __What I Believe__. Eerdmans / Marshall, Morgan and Scott. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. VG/VG \$11 [720626]
- Ellul, Jacques. __What I Believe__. Eerdmans / Marshall, Morgan and Scott. 1989. Hardcover with dust jacket. 223pp. VG/VG \$11 [720925]
- Ellul, Jacques; Madeleine Garrigou-Lagrange; Lani K. Niles trans.. __In Season, Out of Season: An Introduction to the Thought of Jacques Ellul__. Harper and Row. 1982. Paperback. 242pp. Good; slight foxing. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720926]
- Elwood, Christopher. __The Body Broken: The Calvinist Doctrine of the Eucharist and the Symbolism of Power in Sixteenth-Century France__. Oxford. 1998. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 251pp. Ex-library, rubbed cover. Good otherwise. \$22 [720320]
- Emery, Giller. __Trinity in Aquinas__. Sapientia. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 361pp. VG/VG \$47 [720174]
- Ericksen, Robert P.. __Theologians Under Hitler: Gerhard Kittel, Paul Althaus and Emanuel Hirsch__. Yale University Press. 1985. Paperback. 245pp. Moderate ink underlining, laminated wrappers, previous owner name / stamp. \$8 [720554]
- Evans, G.R.. Anselm [Outstanding Christian Thinkers series]__.
 Continuum. 2001. Paperback. 108pp. Good; ex-library. \$12 [720977]
- Eve, Raymond A. and Francis B. Harrold. __The Creationist Movement in Modern America__. Twayne Publishing. 1990. Hardcover with dust jacket. 234pp. VG/VG \$11 [720710]
- Fagerberg, David W.. __Liturgy Outside Liturgy: The Liturgical Theology of Fr. Alexander Schmemann__. Chora Books. 2018. Paperback. 212pp. Good; penciling, creased wrappers. \$19 [720168]
- Farrar, Frederic W.. __Eternal Hope__. Macmillan. 1892. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 227pp. Sold as is. Edge-worn cover, front hinge nearly broken, cocked spine, previous owner's name. \$15 [720824]
- Farrell, Thomas J. and Paul A. Soukup eds.. __Communication and Lonergan: Common Ground for Foraging the New Age__. Sheed and Ward. 1993. Paperback. 377pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720562]
- Fawcett, Thomas. __The Symbolic Language of Religion__. Augsburg Publishing House. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 288pp. G/VG. Yellow highlighting throughout, previous owner's stamp \$11 [720979]

Ferm, Robert L. ed.. __Issues in American Protestantism: A Documentary History from the Puritans to the Present__. Peter Smith. 1976. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 418pp. Very good. Previous owner's stamps. \$8 [720351]

Ferre, Nels F.S.. __Evil and the Christian Faith__. Harper and Brothers Publishers. 1947. Hardcover with dust jacket. 169pp. G/G. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket \$11 [720518]

Fischer, Mark F.. __The Foundations of Karl Rahner: A Paraphrase of the Foundations of Christian Faith, with Introduction and Notes__. Herder and Herder. 2005. Paperback. 202pp. Very good. \$8 [720251]

Flett, John G.. __The Witness of God: The Trinity, Missio Dei, Karl Barth, and the Nature of Christian Community__. Eerdmans. 2010. Paperback. 328pp. Very good \$12 [720893]

Forrester, Duncan B. ed.. __Theology and Practice__. Epworth Press. 1990. Paperback. 130pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, blind-stamp. \$8 [721019]

Forsyth, P.T.. __The Person and Place of Jesus Christ__. Independent Press Ltd.. 1948. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 357pp. Foxing, rubbed cover, personal library pouch. Otherwise good. \$8 [721150]

Fosbroke, Hughell E.W.. __God in the Heart of Things__. Seabury. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 152pp. G/G. Foxing, slightly chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720338]

Franks, Robert S.. __The Doctrine of the Trinity__. Gerald Duckworth & Co.. 1953. Hardcover with dust jacket. 210pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$13 [720547]

Ganssle, Gregory E. ed. Paul Helm, Alan G. Padgett, William Lane Craig, Nicholas Woltersorff eds. __God and Time: Four Views__. IVP. 2001. Paperback. 247pp. Very good; slightly bumped corners. \$8 [720244]

Gelpi, Donald. __God Breathes: The Spirit in the World__. Michael Glazier. 1988. Paperback. 127pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$16 [720952]

Gelpi, Donald L.. __The Turn to Experience in Contemporary Theology__. Paulist Press. 1994. Paperback. 170pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720951]

Genig, Joshua D.. __Viva Vox: Rediscovering the Sacramentality of the Word through the Annunciation [Emerging Scholars series]__. Fortress Press. 2015. Paperback. 242pp. Good; pencil underlining. \$14 [720392]

Gerbet, Ph.. __Esquisse de Rome Chretienne. Tome 1 et Tome 2 (2 volumes total) __. Paris: Librairie Saint-Joseph, Tolra et Haton, Librairies-Editeurs. 1863. Quarter leather. pp. In French. Complete set, Tome 1 et Tome 2 (2 volumes total). This is the original 1863 printing. 8vo, blue quarter leather. Ex-parish library, heavy foxing. 506, 520 pages. Otherwise very good. \$50 [720449]

Gestrich, Christof. __The Return of Splendor in the World: The Christian Doctrine of Sin and Forgiveness__. Eerdmans. 1997. Paperback. 344pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721023]

Gilkey, Langdon. Reaping the Whirlwind. Seabury. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 446pp. VG/VG \$12 [720339]

Gill, David W.. __The Word of God in the Ethics of Jacques Ellul__. American Theological Library Assocation and Scarecrow Press. 1984. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 213pp. Very good \$22 [720560]

Gill, Jerry H.. __Faith in Dialogue: A Christian Dialogue__. Jarrell. 1985. Hardcover with dust jacket. 159pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720289]

Glick, G. Wayne. __The Reality of Christianity: A Study of Adolph Harnack as Historian and Theologian__. Harper and Row. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 359pp. Front glued end paper damaged/torn by removal of bookplate; previous owner's stamp, laminated boards. Otherwise sound and free of underlining, etc. \$8 [720343]

Goddard, Donald. __The Last Days of Dietrich Bonhoeffer__. Harper and Row. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 245pp. G/G. Moderate ink underlining, previous owner stamps, laminated boards. \$8 [720754]

Gonzalez, Justo L. __A History of Christian Thought, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 vols.)__. Abingdon Press. 1988. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 vols. total). Slightly musty, light foxing to outer page edges, light to moderate highlighting, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$20 [721001]

Gonzalez, Justo L.. __Christian Thought Revisited: Three Types of Theology__. Abingdon Press. 1989. Paperback. 185pp. Slightly musty, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [721002]

Green, Ashbel. __Lectures on the Shorter Catechism of the Presbyterian Church in the United States of America, Addressed to Youth (2 volume set)__. Philadelphia: Presbyterian Board of Education. 1841.

Hardcover, no dust jacket. pp. This is the original 1841 printing. Small 8vo, 4.5" x 7.5". 447, 472 pages. Brown cloth, bright gilt spine lettering, bright gilt stamp with books and dove in floral setting to both front covers. Very good. Some light rubbing to extremities and short chipping to head and tail of both back-strips; light foxing, blind-stamps. Ashbel Green was a Presbyterian minister who fought in the revolutionary war, became chaplain to the US House of Representatives, and president of the College of New Jersey (Princeton). \$197 [720462]

Greene, Colin J.D.. __Christology in Cultural Perspective: Marking Out the Horizons__. Eerdmans. 2003. Paperback. 434pp. Very good. \$8 [720260]

Grenz, Stanley J.. __Theology for the Community of God__. Broadman & Holman. 1994. Hardcover with dust jacket. 890pp. VG/VG \$11 [720326]

Griffiths, Paul J.. __Christianity Through Non-Christian Eyes [Faith Meets Faith series]__. Orbis. 1990. Paperback. 286pp. Cracked spine, moderate underlining and highlighting. \$8 [720196]

Hanson, Anthony Tyrrell. __The Church of the Servant__. SCM Book Club. 1962. Paperback. 128pp. Good. Ex-library, laminated wrappers. \$9 [720385]

Haring, Bernard. __The Sacraments in a Secular Age__. St. Paul Publications. 1976. Paperback. 253pp. Creased spine, edge-worn wrappers. \$15 [720201]

Harnack, Adolf. __Outlines of the History of Dogma__. Beacon Press. 1959. Paperback. 567pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [720545]

Harper, Demetrios. __The Analogy of Love. St. Maximus the Confessor and the Foundations of Ethics__. SVS Press. 2019. Paperback. 320pp. Very good. \$27 [720232]

Hart, David Bentley. __Atheist Delusians: The Christian Revolution and Its Fashionable Enemies__. Yale. 2009. Paperback. 253pp. Good; light penciling. \$8 [720314]

Hart, David Bentley. __The Beauty of the Infinite: The Aesthetics of Christian Truth__. Eerdmans. 2003. Hardcover with dust jacket. 447pp. G/VG. Light to moderate penciling \$47 [720170]

Hart, David Bentley. __The Hidden and the Manifest: Essays in Theology and Metaphysics__. Eerdmans. 2017. Paperback. 358pp. Binding weak along first page of Table of Contents; light penciling. Sound otherwise. \$20 [720316]

Heie, Harold. __Respectful LGBT Conversations: Seeking Truth, Giving Love, and Modeling Christian Unity__. Cascade Books. 2018. Paperback. 322pp. Very good. \$16 [720575]

Heim, Karl. __God Transcendent: Foundation for a Christian Metaphysic__.
London: Nisbet and Co.. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 242pp. Good.
Ex-library, previous owner's stamps, laminated cover. \$15 [720548]

Heim, Karl. __God Transcendent: Foundation for a Christian Metaphysic__. London: Nisbet and Co. Ltd.. 1935. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 242pp. Ink underlining, sunned spine, slightly rubbed cover. \$15 [721134]

Heim, Karl. __The Power of God__. The Lutterworth Press. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 159pp. Good. Sunned cover, penciling, previous owner's name and stamps. \$11 [720530]

Henry, Matthew; John Brown. ___The Communicant's Companion; or, Instructions for the Right Receiving of the Lord's Supper; with an Introductory Essay by John Brown__. Philadelphia: Presbyterian Board of Publications. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. This is an early c. 1800s printing. Blue cloth, 8vo. Sold as is. Spine cloth split and dangling half way down, tender hinges, bumped board corners, multiple owner names and signatures. Sound otherwise. \$22 [720447]

Henry, Matthew; John Brown. ___The Communicant's Companion; or, Instructions for the Right Receiving of the Lord's Supper; with an Introductory Essay by John Brown__. Philadelphia: Presbyterian Board of Publications. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 298pp. This is an early c. 1800s printing. 8vo, worn brown cloth. Sold as is. Front hinge broken, heavy foxing and damp-stains to pages. \$11 [720448]

Hindson, Edward ed.. __Introduction to Puritan Theology: A Reader__. Baker Book House. 1976. Hardcover with dust jacket. 282pp. VG/VG. Slightly chipped dust jacket \$20 [720817]

Hinlicky, Paul R.. __Divine Complexity: The Rise of Creedal Christianity__. Fortress Press. 2011. Paperback. 284pp. Good; pencil underlining. \$19 [720234]

Hinlicky, Paul R.. __Luther and the Beloved Community: A Path for Christian Theology after Christendom__. Eerdmans. 2010. Paperback. 405pp. Good; pencil underlining. \$8 [720235]

Hodgson, Leonard. __The Doctrine of the Trinity__. Nisbet and Co.. 1955. Hardcover with dust jacket. 237pp. G/VG. Foxing, previous owners' stamps. \$8 [720702]

Hooker, Richard. Of the Laws of Ecclesiastical Politie. Eight Books; and A Supplication Made to the Councel by Master Walter Travers, with Mr. Hooker's Answer to the Supplication that Mr. Travers Made to the Council, etc. (in one volume) . London: J. Best, for Andrew Crook, at the Green Dragon in S. Paul's Church-yard. 1662. Full leather. pp. Quarto, full leather, raised bands. Leather is worn and chipped in places. Professional restoration work done to spine at some point. Lacks front glued end paper, and ffep partially torn away. Moderate to heavy foxing, early owner's name on ffep, light chipping to edges of frontispiece and title page. Otherwise in good condition. (14), 40, (42), 345, (51), 75, (136). Printed page numbers within the book are not consecutive, but the work appears to be complete; we surmise this was originally published over time within other publications, and the original page numbers were retained once the work was complete and collected into a single bound volume. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$350 [721063]

Huntermann, Georg. __The Other Bonhoeffer: An Evangelical Reassessment of Dietrich Bonhoeffer_. Baker Books. 1993. Hardcover with dust jacket. 342pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$8 [720752]

Iswolsky, Helen. __Soul of Russia__. Sheed and Ward. 1943. Hardcover with dust jacket. __Z00pp. VG/VG. Slightly yellowed pages. \$32 [720455]

Jenson, Robert W.. __A Religion Against Itself__. Wipf and Stock. 2009. Paperback. 128pp. Very good. \$8 [720563]

Jungel, Eberhard. __Karl Barth: A Theological Legacy__. Westminster Press. 1986. Paperback. 168pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720664]

Just, Arthur A. Jr.. __The Ongoing Feast: Table Fellowship and Eschatology at Emmaus__. Pueblo. 1993. Paperback. 307pp. Good; previous owner's name, moderate penciling, tape residue at lower spine and wrappers. \$16 [720557]

Kantzer, Kenneth S. and Carl E.H. Henry eds.. __Evangelical
Affirmations__. Zondervan. 1990. Paperback. 535pp. Good; creased
spine \$9 [720816]

Kegley, Charles W. ed.. __The Theology of Emil Brunner__. Macmillan.
1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 395pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp
\$16 [720722]

Keith, Rev. A.. __The Evidence of Prophecy; selected and abridged, with additional reflections__. American Tract Society. . Hardcover, no dust jacket. 144pp. This is the original circa late 1800's American Tract Society printing. 16mo in marbled paper boards. Light foxing, rubbed cover, previous owner names (one name inked out) on ffep. Very good otherwise. \$27 [720432]

Kelly, Herbert. __The Gospel of God__. SCM Press. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 151pp. Cloth slightly torn at lower spine, small puncture to back board. Light foxing, chipped and corner-clipped dust jacket. Otherwise a sound copy, free of underlining etc. \$10 [720337]

Kitamori, Kazoh. __Theology of the Pain of God__. Wipf and Stock.
6/10/2005. Paperback. 188pp. Near fine. \$12 [720863]

Klein, Abbe Felix. __Hope in Suffering: Memories and Reflections of a French Army Chaplain__. Andrew Melrose. 1916. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 318pp. Good. Spine rubbed, tips worn, foxing, slightly stained cover, else sound. \$37 [720423]

Kolakowski, Leszek. __Religion__. Oxford University Press. 1982. Hardcover with dust jacket. 235pp. VG/VG. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamp. \$12 [721045] Lacordaire, Henri-Dominique. __Conferences de Notre-Dame de Paris. Tome 1, 2, 3, 4, et 5 (5 volumes total)__. Paris: Librairie Pouossielgue Freres. 1872. Half leather. pp. In French. Complete set, Tome 1, 2, 3, 4, et 5 (5 volumes total). This is the original printing of 1872. Small 8vo, half leather with marbled boards. Good to very good overall; ex-parish library, with small handwritten spine labels; previous owner's name and blind-stamp, light foxing. 397, 384, 476, 395, 435 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$100 [720444]

Land, Steven J.. __Pentecostal Spirituality: A Passion for the Kingdom__. Sheffield Academic Press. 2001. Paperback. 239pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's label inside. \$13 [720943]

Larchet, Jean-Claude. __The Theology of Illness__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2002. Paperback. 131pp. Extensive pencil underlining, sound otherwise. \$10 [720226]

Lathrop, Joseph; J.M. Wainwright intro.. __Christ's Warning to the Churches; with an Appendix on Apostolic Succession__. New-York: Stanford and Swords. 1847. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 120pp. This is the original printing of 1847. Small 8vo, brown cloth. Good condition. Exparish library, previous owner's name, spine tips and board corners worn. \$22 [720440]

Lawler, Justus George. __The Christian Image: Studies in Religious Art and Poetry__. Duquesne University Press. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 184pp. G/G \$8 [720193]

Lee, Atkinson. __Groundwork of the Philosophy of Religion__. Gerald Duckworth and Co.. 1951. Hardcover with dust jacket. 271pp. VG/VG. Previous owners' stamps, corner-clipped dust jacket. \$11 [720543]

Leithart, Peter J.. __Shining Glory: Theological Reflections on Terrence Malick's Tree of Life__. Cascade Books. 8/6/2013. Paperback. 98pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$8 [720641]

Levering, Matthew. __Christ's Fulfillment of Torah and Temple: Salvation According to Thomas Aquinas__. University of Notre Dame Press. 2002. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 254pp. Very good; lightly bumped board corners. \$29 [720323]

Levering, Matthew. __Engaging the Doctrine of the Holy Spirit: Love and Gift in the Trinity and the Church__. Baker Academic. 2016. Hardcover with dust jacket. 440pp. G/VG. Light to moderate penciling. \$37 [720321]

Loudovikos, Nikolaos. __Church in the Making: An Apophatic Ecclesiology of Consubstatiality [21st Century Greek Theologians, volume 1]__. St. Vladimir's Seminary Press. 2016. Paperback. 296pp. Good; moderate pencil underlining. \$27 [720393]

Louth, Andrew. __Introducing Eastern Orthodox Theology__. IVP Academic. 2013. Paperback. 172pp. Good; light to moderate penciling. \$9 [720219]

Louth, Andrew. __Modern Orthodox Thinkers, from the Philokalia to the Present__. IVP Academic. 2015. Paperback. 382pp. Very good \$19 [720222]

Luther, Martin; J.I. Packer and O.R. Johnston trans.. __The Bondage of the Will__. James Clarke and Co.. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 323pp. G/G. Previous owner's note on ffep, bumped spine edges and board corners, chipped and torn dust jacket. \$12 [721116]

Lynch, William F.. __Christ and Apollo: The Dimensions of the Literary Imagination__. Sheed and Ward. 1960. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 267pp. Good; ex-library, sunned cover. \$16 [720195]

MacGowan, Rev. John. __A Looking Glass for Professors of Religion; Consisting of Seven Interesting and Practical Subjects, Together With Discourses__. New York: John Tiebout. 1810. Full leather. 252pp. This is the original 1810 printing. 12mo 4" x 6.5", brown leather, burgundy spine label. Moderately worn, leather shows some scratches, dampstain to several pages, heavy foxing, otherwise a sound, unmarked copy. \$35 [720458]

Malbranche, Fr.; T. Taylor trans.. ___Father Malbranche's Treatise Concerning the Search after Truth. The Whole work Compleat. To which is Added the Author's Treatise of Nature, and Grace. Being a Consequence of the Principles Contain'd in the Search: Together with His Answer to the Animadversions upon the First Volume: His Defense against the Accusations of Mr. De la Ville, &c. Relating to the Same Subject__. Oxford: L. Lichfield, for Thomas Bennet Bookseller. 1694. Full leather. pp. Folio. full, tooled leather binding, raised bands. Leather is quite worn, also splitting along front joint and starting along back joint. Tender hinges, back free end paper sliced away. Bookplate on front glued end paper, bfep sliced away. Pages are in excellent condition. 203, 42 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$400 [721062]

Marion, Jean-Luc. __God Without Being: Hors-Texte__. University of Chicago Press. 1991. Paperback. 258pp. Good; penciling. \$8 [720634]

Mascall, E.L.. __The Secularization of Christianity__. Holt Rinehart Winston. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 286pp. G/G. From the personal library of theologian George Lindbeck, with his signature on ffep. Slight underlining, chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720529]

McClain, Alva J.. __The Greatness of the Kingdom: An Inductive Study of the Kingdom of God__. BMH Books. 1980. Hardcover with dust jacket. 556pp. VG/VG. Blind-stamp, dust jacket has light wear and closed tear \$8 [720819]

McClendon, James Wm. Jr. and James M. Smith. __Convictions: Defusing Religious Relativism__. Trinity Press International. 1994. Paperback. 223pp. Stained fore-edge, otherwise good. \$10 [720190]

McCormack, Bruce L.. __Karl Barth's Critically Realistic Dialectical Theology: Its Genesis and Development 1909-1936__. Clarendon Press, Oxford. 1997. Paperback. 499pp. Good; creased spine, rubbed wrappers. \$30 [720910]

McGuckin, John Anthony. __The Orthodox Church: An Introduction to Its History, Doctrine, and Spiritual Culture__. Wiley-Blackwell. 2008. Paperback. 457pp. Good; light to moderate penciling, light edge-wear to wrappers. \$20 [720225]

McShane, Philip Ed.. __Foundations of Theology__. Gill and Macmillan. 1971. Hardcover with dust jacket. 257pp. G/G. Ex-library. \$15 [720179]

Meland, Bernard E. ed.. __The Future of Empirical Theology [Essays in Divinity, volume VII]__. Chicago University Press. 1969. Hardcover with dust jacket. 387pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp and label, laminated boards. \$8 [720178]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __Experiences in Theology: Ways and Forms of Christian Theology __. Fortress Press. 2000. Hardcover with dust jacket. 392pp. Binding beginning to weaken between ffep and title page, otherwise G/VG. \$15 [721113]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __The Coming of God: Christian Eschatology__. Fortress Press. 1996. Hardcover with dust jacket. 390pp. VG/VG \$8 [721112]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __The Power of the Powerless: The Word of Liberation for Today__. Harper and Row. 1983. Hardcover with dust jacket. 166pp. G/VG. Slight stained dust jacket and ffep, previous owner's stamp. \$10 [720151]

Moltmann, Jurgen. __The Spirit of Life: A Universal Affirmation__. Fortress. 1992. Hardcover with dust jacket. 358pp. G/VG. Moderate ink and pencil underlining. \$8 [720149]

Moltmann, Jurgen; Harvey Cox, Langdon Gilkey, Van A. Harvey, John Macquarrie. __The Future of Hope: Theology as Eschatology__. Herder and Herder. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 166pp. G/G. Ex-library, previous owner stamp. \$10 [720242]

Morgan, Christopher W. and Robert A. Peterson eds.. __The Deity of Christ [Theology in Community]__. Crossway. 2011. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 311pp. Very good; slightly cocked spine, lightly bumped board corners. \$15 [720740]

Moser, Paul K.. __The Evidence for God: Religious Knowledge Reexamined__. Cambridge University Press. 2009. Paperback. 280pp. Ex-library, otherwise very good. \$16 [720395]

Moule, H. C. G.. __The Secret of the Presence and Other Sermons. Second edition__. London: Seeley and Co. Limited. 1901. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 244pp. This is the original 1901 printing. Very good. 12mo, brown cloth, gilt spine lettering. Bookseller's stamp to front glued end paper, gift note to half-title, light rubbing to extremities. \$46 [720409]

Moule, Handley C.G.. __Veni Creator__. Hodder and Stoughton. 1890. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 252pp. Inscribed and signed by the author, on title page. Edge-worn boards, tender front hinge, cocked spine, light penciling. \$50 [720446]

Nebelsick, Harold. __Theology and Science in Mutual Modification__. Oxford University Press. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG \$8 [720304]

Nedoncelle, Maurice. __Baron Friedrich von Hugel: A Study of His Life and Thought__. Longmans, Green and Co.. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 213pp. Sold as is. Ex-library, worn cover, foxing, front hinge tender. \$8 [720192]

Newman, Barbara. __Sister of Wisdom: St. Hildegard's Theology of the Feminine__. University of California Press. 1987. Paperback. 305pp. Good; ex-library. \$14 [720848]

Nichols, Aidan. __Divine Fruitfulness: A Guide Through Balthasar's Theology Beyond the Trilogy__. Catholic University of America Press. 2007. Paperback. 364pp. Very good; lightly bumped corners. \$8 [720271]

Nichols, Aidan. __Lovely Like Jerusalem: The Fulfillment of the Old Testament in Christ and the Church__. Ignatius. 2007. Paperback. 279pp. Good; moderate to heavy pencil underlining. \$11 [720631]

Nichols, Aidan. __There is No Rose: The Mariology of the Catholic Church__. Fortress Press. 2015. Paperback. 187pp. Very good. \$15 [720158]

Niebuhr, Richard R.. __Schleiermacher on Christ and Religion: A New Introduction__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 267pp. G/G. Ex-library, slightly torn dust jacket. \$12 [720249]

Niebuhr, Richard R.. __Schleiermacher on Christ and Religion: A New Introduction__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1964. Hardcover with dust jacket. 267pp. G/G. Ex-library, foxing. \$12 [721132]

Nygren, Anders; Philip S. Watson trans.. __Meaning and Method: Prolegomena to a Scientific Philosophy of Religion and a Scientific Theology__. Fortress Press. 1972. Hardcover with dust jacket. 428pp. VG/VG \$11 [720313]

O'Regan, Cyril. __The Anatomy of Misremembering: Von Balthasar's Response to Philosophical Modernity. Volume 1: Hegel__. Herder and Herder. 2013. Paperback. 678pp. Good. Creased spine, light penciling. \$32 [720166]

Orr, James. __The Christian View of God and the World__. Eerdmans. 1963. Hardcover with dust jacket. 480pp. G/G. Slightly musty, previous owner stamps, etc. \$12 [720829]

Orr, James; Benjamin B. Warfield, G. Campbell Morgan, R.A. Torrey, Arthur T. Pierson, Canon Dyson Hague, Howard A. Kelly and others. __The Fundamentals: A Testimony to the Truth. Compliments of Two Christian Laymen (8 volumes bound in two)__. Testimony Publishing Company. . Half leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through 8, bound in two volumes. 8vo, half leather. Some chipping to leather; professional restoration to spines and corners. Light foxing. Previous owner's name and blind-stamp, front blank torn by blind-stamp; light marginalia. Good otherwise. 126, 125, 126, 125; 128, 127, 127, 127 pages. \$50 [721096]

Osiander, Johann Adam / Osiandri, Johannis Adami. __Collegium Theologicum, in Augustanam Confessionem, antehac privatim havitum, nunc publice expositum cum Indice satis locupleti__. Joh. Gotofredi Zubroti, Typis Pauli Trew. 1783. Vellum. pp. In Latin. 12mo, in vellum. Some staining and discoloration to vellum, otherwise excellent. Ex-library, with library stamp on title page. Otherwise very good, with bright, nearly pristine pages. 730, 30 pages \$200 [721098]

Otto, Rudolf. __The Idea of the Holy: An Inquiry into the Non-rational Factor in the Idea of the Divine and Its Relation to the Rational. Revised edition with additions__. Oxford University Press. 1936. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 239pp. Very good. Slight foxing, sunned cover. Previous owners' stamps, laminated boards. \$10 [720828]

Palmer, William. __A Treatise on the Church of Christ (2 volumes)__. London: J.G.F. and Rivington. 1842. Full leather. pp. Complete set, volume 1 and volume 2. 8vo, full leather, marbled end papers. Leather worn along the extremities. Previous owner's name, light foxing. Else very good. 473, 444 pages. \$40 [721093]

Parker, T.H.L.. Karl Barth. Eerdmans. 1970. Hardcover with dust jacket. 125pp. G/G. Ex-library. \$8 [720675]

Parrinder, E.G.. __The Bible and Polygamy: A Study of Hebrew and Christian Teaching__. S.P.C.K.. 1958. Paperback. 78pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamps. \$15 [720935]

Pauck, Wilhelm and Marion. __Paul Tillich: His Life and Thought. Volume 1: Life__. Collins. 1977. Hardcover with dust jacket. 340pp. Volume 1 only. VG/G. Torn dust jacket. \$11 [720310]

Pearson, John; revised by Rev. E. Burton. __An Exposition of the Creed, revised and corrected, fifth edition__. Oxford: At the Clarendon Press. 1964. Full leather. 724pp. 8vo, full leather, marbled end papers. Leather is rubbed along the extremities but otherwise in very good shape. Light foxing, light penciling. From the personal library of liturgist Louis Weil, with his signature. \$47 [721074]

Pentecost, J. Dwight. __Things to Come: A Study in Biblical Eschatology__. Dunham Publishing Company. 1962. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 633pp. Sold as is. Worn cover, spine peeling along front joint, foxing. \$8 [720823]

Peters, F.E.. __Judaism, Christianity and Islam: The Classical Texts and Their Interpretation (3 volume set)__. Princton University Press. 1990. Paperback. pp. Complete set, volume 1 through volume 3 (3 volumes total). 408, 395, 408 pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$22 [720278]

Pokorny, Petr. __The Genesis of Christology: Foundations for a Theology of the New Testament__. T. & T. Clark. 1987. Paperback. 266pp. VG/VG. Previous owner's stamp \$8 [721041]

Preston, Ronald H.. __Religion and the Presistence of Capitalism__. SCM Press Ltd.. 1979. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 182pp. Good; ex-library. \$8 [720355]

Pusey, E.B.. __The Doctrine of the Real Presence, as Contained in the Fathers from the Death of S. John the Evangelist to the Fourth General Council, Vindicated, in Notes on a Sermon, 'The Presence of Christ in the Holy Eucharist,' Preached A.D. 1853, Before the University of Oxford__. John Henry Parker, Oxford. 1855. Half leather. 722pp. This is the original printing of 1855. 8vo, half leather, marbled end-papers. Rubbed, sunned, and edge-worn boards and spine, light foxing. Otherwise very good. \$175 [720472]

Quash, Ben and Michael Ward eds.. __Heresies and How to Avoid Them: Why It Matters What Christians Believe__. SPCK/Hendrickson. 2007. Paperback. 148pp. Very good; lower corner of back wrapper creased. \$8 [720270]

Rahner, Karl. __On Heresy [Quaestiones Disputatate 11]__. Herder and Herder. 1964. Paperback. 67pp. Very good \$8 [720245]

Ratzinger, Joseph. __Theology of the Liturgy: The Sacramental Foundation of Christian Existence [Collected Works XI]__. Ignatius. 2014. Hardcover with dust jacket. 634pp. VG/VG \$67 [720160]

Reardon, Patrick Henry. __Reclaiming the Atonement: An Orthodox Theology of Redemption. Volume 1: The Incarnation__. Ancient Faith Publishing. 2015. Paperback. 322pp. Extensive pencil underlining, otherwise sound. \$12 [720218]

Reimarus, Hermann Sam.. __Die Vernunstlehre, als eine Anweisung zum richtigen Hebrauche der Vernunst in dem Erkenntniss der Wahrheit...__. Hamburg und Kiel: Carl Ernst Bohn. 1790. Paper boards. 457, (24), (3)pp. In German. 12mo in worn and stained paper boards. Previous owners' names, book-plate, stamps, light foxing. Pages are bright and unmarked. Includes three fold-outs in back. Overall very good. \$277 [721097]

Robinson, Stuart. __Discourses of Redemption: as Revealed at 'Sundry Times and in Divers Manners'..._. Toronto: Rollo and Adam. 1866. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 488pp. Foxing, stained pages and cover, edge-worn boards, spine cloth tattered and peeling. Previous owner's name. \$35 [720411]

Rushdoony, Rousas John. __Thy Kingdom Come: Studies in Daniel and Revelation__. Thoburn Press. 1978. Paperback. 256pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720990]

Rust, Eric C.. __Science and Faith: Towards a Theological Understanding of Nature__. Oxford University Press. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 330pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped \$9 [720188]

Sawyer, Benjamin F.. __The Divine Touch of the Consecrated Band__.

Beaver Falls, PA: Robert Bruce. 1891. Half leather. 348pp. This is the original 1891 printing. Tattered half-leather binding; leather badly splitting along spine edges. Tender hinges, light foxing. \$50 [720402]

Sawyer, Deborah F. and Diane M. Collier, Eds.. __Is There a Future for Feminist Theology? [Studies in Theology and Sexuality 4]__. Sheffield. 1999. Paperback. 210pp. Good; slight markings in the text, slightly creased wrappers. \$27 [720959]

Scharlemann, Robert P.. __The Being of God: Theology and the Experience of Truth__. Seabury. 1981. Hardcover with dust jacket. 204pp. G/VG. Slight penciling. \$15 [720250]

Scheeben, Matthias Joseph; Patrick Shaughnessy trans.. __The Glories of Divine Grace, volume 1 through volume 5 (5 volumes total)__. Grail Publications. 1946. Booklet. pp. Complete set of five stapled booklets. Very good condition; label residue on front wrappers. \$27 [720646]

Scheffczyk, Leo. __Creation and Providence__. Burns and Oates / Herder and Herder. 1970. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 253pp. Very good \$10 [720248]

Schwarz, Hans. __Creation__. Eerdmans. 2002. Paperback. 241pp. Very good. \$8 [720252]

Schwarz, Hans. __Responsible Faith: Christian Theology in the Light of 20th-Century Questions__. Aubsburg. 1986. Hardcover with dust jacket. 448pp. G/VG. Slight foxing. \$8 [720253]

Schwarz, Hans. __Theology in a Global Context: The Last Two Hundred Years . Eerdmans. 2005. Paperback. 597pp. Very good \$8 [720254]

Sheehan, Donald; Xenial Sheehan intro.. __The Grace of Incorruption: The Selected Essays of Donald Sheehan on Orthodox Faith and Poetics__. Paraclete Press. 2015. Paperback. 287pp. Extensive pencil underlining, wrappers slightly creased and smudged. \$20 [720601]

Shults, F. LeRon. __The Postfoundationalist Task of Theology: Wolfhart Pannenberg and the New Theological Rationality__. Eerdmans. 1999. Paperback. 270pp. Very good. \$8 [720266]

Smith, Christian. __How to Go from Being a Good Evangelical to a Committed Catholic in Ninety-Five Difficult Steps__. Cascade Books. 2011. Paperback. 214pp. Slight penciling, otherwise very good. \$26 [720643]

Smith, Ronald Gregor. __Secular Christianity__. Harper and Row. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 222pp. VG/VG. Corner-clipped dust jacket \$12 [720189]

Smith, Steven C.. __The House of the Lord: A Catholic Biblical Theology of God's Temple Presence in the Old and New Testaments__. Franciscan University Press. 2017. Hardcover with dust jacket. 410pp. VG/VG. Board corners and spine edges lightly bumped. \$47 [720322]

Stackhouse, Max. __Covenant and Commitments: Faith, Family and Economic Life__. Westminster John Knox Press. 1997. Paperback. 195pp. Very good \$8 [720180]

Stackhouse, Thomas. __A Complete Body of Divinity... The Second Edition, Corrected__. London: J. Batley at the Dove in Pater-Noster-Row; and T. Cox at the Lamb under the Royal Exchange, Cornhill. 1734. Full leather. pp. Folio. Recently professionally rebound in full leather, in a style contemporary to the work, and new marbled end papers. Significant staining/damp-warping to lower page edges, including some dormant mildew. Otherwise sound.iv, (2), 978, (16) pages. Heavy item, will require additional shipping fees. \$425 [721084]

Stewart, Claude Y. Jr.. __Nature in Grace: A Study in the Theology of Nature [NABPR Dissertation Series, No. 3]__. Mercer University Press. 1983. Paperback. 318pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$9 [721004]

Swafford, Andrew Dean. __Nature and Grace: A New Approach to Thomistic Ressourcement__. Pickwick Publications. 2014. Paperback. 205pp. Very good. \$15 [720317]

Sweet, Leonard I.. __Strong in the Broken Places: A Theological Reverie on the Ministry of George Everett Ross__. University of Akron Press. 1995. Hardcover with dust jacket. 270pp. Inscribed and signed by the author. VG/VG. Slightly cocked spine \$37 [720716]

Tasker, R.V.G.. __The Biblical Doctrine of the Wrath of God__. Tyndale Press. 1951. Booklet. 48pp. Stapled booklet, in very good condition. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamps. \$15 [720934]

Taylor, Bishop. __Enchiridion Theologicum Anti-Romanum. Tracts on the Points at Issue Between the Churches of England and Rome. Bishop Taylor's Dissuasive from Popery, in Two Parts, and His Treatise on the Real Presence and Spiritual, etc__. Oxford, at the University Press. 1836. Half leather. 710pp. This is the original 1836 printing. 8vo, half leather. Scuffed leather, rubbing to boards. Ex-parish library, previous owner's name, light to moderate foxing. Very good otherwise. \$295 [720468]

Taylor, Jeremy. __The Worthy Communicant: A Discourse of the Nature Effects and Blessings Consequent to the Worthy Receiving of the Lord's Supper__. London: William Pickering. 1853. Half leather. 408pp. 8vo, half leather, marbled boards. This is the original 1853 printing. Leather worn along extremities, ex-parish library, previous owner's name and blind-stamp, light to moderate foxing, front hinge slightly tender. Good otherwise. \$52 [720451]

Taylor, R.. __Union to Christ__. New-York: M.W. Dodd. 1846. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 96pp. This is the original 1846 printing. 16mo, brown cloth. Spine cloth torn at head and tail, slightly stained cover, foxing, moderate underlining, previous owner's stamp. \$85 [720434]

Temple, William. __Nature, Man and God [Gifford Lectures, 1932-1933 and 1933-1934]__. Macmillan and Co.. 1951. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 530pp. Foxing, slightly musty, worn and water-spotted cover. Sound otherwise. \$8 [720246]

Terrien, Samuel. __The Elusive Presence: The Heart of Biblical Theology__. Harper and Row. 1978. Paperback. 511pp. Foxing, creased spine, edge-worn wrappers. \$12 [720667]

Theisen, Jerome P.. __Community and Disunity: Symbols of Grace and Sin__. St. John's University Press. 1985. Paperback. 132pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, sunned spine. \$14 [721008]

Thielicke, Helmut. __The Waiting Father: Sermons on the Parables of Jesus__. Harper and Row. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 192pp. VG/VG \$11 [720290]

- Thiemann, Ronald F.. __Revelation and Theology: The Gospel as Narrated Promise__. University of Notre Dame. 1985. Paperback. 198pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [721006]
- Thiselton, Anthony C.. __Interpreting God and the Postmodern Self: On Meaning, Manipulation and Promise__. Eerdmans. 1995. Paperback. 180pp. Good; slight ink underlining, laminated wrappers. \$8 [720955]
- Thomas, Owen C. and Ellen K. Wondra. __Introduction to Theology. Third edition__. Morehouse Publishing. 2002. Paperback. 371pp. Extensive ink underlining, laminated wrappers. \$9 [720954]
- Thompson, Claude H.. __Theology of the Kerygma: A Study in Primitive Preaching__. Prentice-Hall. 1962. Hardcover with dust jacket. 174pp. G/G. Light foxing, previous owner's stamp, sunned and chipped dust jacket. \$8 [720937]
- Tilley, Terrence W.. __Story Theology [Theology and Life Series 12]__. Michael Glazier. 1985. Paperback. 242pp. Very good. Laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamps. \$12 [720936]
- Tillich, Paul. __Dynamics of Faith__. Harper and Brothers. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 136pp. Sold as is. Extensive ink underlining, foxing, stained page edges, dust jacket chipped and stained. \$10 [720931]
- Tillich, Paul. __Love, Power and Justice: Ontological Analyses and Ethical Applications__. Geoffrey Cumberledge, Oxford University Press. 1954. Hardcover with dust jacket. 127pp. G/G. Foxing, previous owners' names, chipped and worn dust jacket. \$10 [720957]
- Tillich, Paul. _My Search for Absolutes__. Simon and Schuster. 1967. Hardcover with dust jacket. 143pp. VG/G. Laminated boards, previous owner's stamps, torn and creased dust jacket. \$143 [720948]
- Tillich, Paul. __On the Boundary: An Autobiographical Sketch__. Charles Scribner's. 1966. Hardcover with dust jacket. 104pp. G/G. Slight markings, previous owner's name, chipped dust jacket. \$11 [720950]
- Tillich, Paul. __The Eternal Now__. Charles Scribner's Sons. 1959. Hardcover with dust jacket. 185pp. VG/G. Slightly rubbed cover, previous owner's stamp, chipped dust jacket \$10 [720956]
- Tillich, Paul. __The Protestant Era__. University of Chicago. 1948. Hardcover with dust jacket. 323pp. G/G. Moderate penciling, laminated boards, previous owner's stamps, torn and creased dust jacket. \$8 [720949]
- Tillich, Paul. __Theology of Culture__. Oxford University Press. 1959. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 213pp. Highlighting, slight underlining, worn and sunned cover. \$12 [720940]

Torrance, Thomas F.. _Atonement: The Person and Work of Christ__. IVP Academic. 2009. Hardcover with dust jacket. 489pp. G/VG. Upper spine and board edges bumped, extensive pencil underlining. \$30 [720584]

Torrance, Thomas F.. __Theology in Reconstruction__. Eerdmans. 1975. Paperback. 288pp. Good. Sunned spine, laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp and label. \$8 [720930]

Tournely, Honoratus [Honore]. __Praelectiones Theologicae, de Ecclesia Christi. Tomus Primus et Tomus Secundus (2 volumes)__. Paris: Raymundi Mazieres et Joannem-Bapt. Garnier. 1726. Full leather. pp. In Latin. This is the original 1726 printing. Complete set, Tomus 1 and Tomus 2 (2 volumes). 8vo, full leather, raised bands. Leather is worn and splitting along spine edges. Ex-parish library, early owner names, very light foxing, a few damp-stains. Good otherwise. 656, 658 pages \$177 [720450]

Trenham, Josiah. __Rock and Sand: An Orthodox Appraisal of the Protestant Reformers and Their Teachings__. Newrome Press. 2015. Paperback. 401pp. Creased spine, otherwise very good. \$37 [720596]

Tyrrell, George trans.; A. Leslie Lilley intro.. __The Programme of Modernism: A Reply to the Encyclical of Pus X, Pascendi Dominici Gregis, with the text of the Encyclical in an English Version__. G.P. Putnam's Sons. 1908. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 245pp. Ex-library, underlining, shaken, rubbed and edge-worn cover. \$22 [720785]

Vidler, Alec R.. __Essays in Liberality__. SCM Press Ltd. 1957. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 189pp. Foxing, stained and slightly sunned cover, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720194]

Wallace, Ronald S.. __Calvin's Doctrine of the Word and Sacrament__. Eerdmans. 1957. Hardcover with dust jacket. 253pp. Musty, light foxing, chipped dust jacket. \$10 [721149]

Watson, Thomas. __A Body of Divinity__. Banner of Truth Trust. 1965. Hardcover with dust jacket. 316pp. Ex-library, slightly musty, dust jacket slightly stained. Sound otherwise. \$15 [721131]

Webb, Clement C.J.. __Divine Personality and Human Life [Gifford Lectures 1918 and 1919, Second Course]__. Books for Libraries Press. 1972. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 291pp. Scratched and punctured spine, sound otherwise. \$12 [720198]

Wesche, Paul. __The Theology of Stewardship in Light of Orthodox Tradition__. Life and Light. 1990. Paperback. 54pp. Good; light penciling. \$15 [720229]

Wilberforce, Robert Isaac. __The Doctrine of the Incarnation of Our Lord Jesus Christ, in Its Relation to Mankind and to the Church. Third edition__. London: John Murray, Albemarle Street. 1850. Full leather. 554pp. This is the original 1850 printing. 8vo, full leather with raised bands and gilt border. Worn and stained boards and spine. Ex-parish library, previous owner's names. Otherwise good. \$50 [720469]

Williams, Rowan. __Christ the Heart of Creation__. Bloomsbury. 2018. Hardcover with dust jacket. 279pp. G/VG. Light penciling. \$15 [720164]

Willis, David and Welker, Michael eds.. __Toward the Future of Reformed Theology: Tasks, Topics, Traditions__. Eerdmans. 1999. Paperback. 533pp. Very good, a few creased page corners. \$8 [720709]

Wilson, James Matthew. __The Vision of the Soul: Truth, Goodness, and Beauty in the Western Tradition__. Catholic University of America Press. 2017. Paperback. 354pp. Good. Penciling, laminated wrappers. \$15 [720157]

Wright, Charles J.. __Modern Issues in Religious Thought__. The Epworth Press. 1937. Hardcover, no dust jacket. 206pp. Sold as is. Binding weak at page 128/129, stained and scuffed boards, cocked spine, previous owner's stamp. \$11 [720685]

Yoder, John H.. __Karl Barth and the Problem of War [Studies in Christian Ethics Series]__. Abingdon. 1970. Paperback. 141pp. Very good; laminated wrappers, previous owner's stamp. \$8 [720890]